Public Document Pack

Working with communities to improve the quality of life for all in Argyll and Bute

www.argyllandbutecpp.net

e,

argyll and bute p

planningpartnership

14 April 2011

A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP
will be held in the MCCAIG SUITE, CORRAN HALLS, OBAN on WEDNESDAY, 11 MAY 2011 at
2:00 PM.

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES
2. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING (TO FOLLOW)

3. UPDATE ON THEMATIC GROUPS - ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL,
GOVERNANCE AND LAW
(a) Environment Thematic Group
(b) Social Affairs Thematic Group
(c) Economy Thematic Group (Pages 1 - 6)

4. UPDATE ON COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

(a) People First - Argyll Voluntary Action
(b) Viewpoint - Community Development
5. HM THE QUEEN'S DIAMOND JUBILEE BEACONS - 4TH JUNE 2012

6. OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP
PLAN (DRAFT) - ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL
Governance & Law (Pages 7 - 10)

7. CONSULTATION DIARY - ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL
Improvement & Strategic HR

8. LACPG SCORECARD
Argyll & Bute Council - Improvement & Strategic HR

9. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (LDP) - MAIN ISSUES REPORT (MIR)
Development & Infrastructure (Pages 11 - 188)



Working with communities to improve the quality of life for all in Argyll and Bute

www.argyllandbutecpp.net

e,

argyll and bute p

planningpartnership

Councillor Gordon Chalmers Councillor Mary-Jean Devon
Councillor Donald Macdonald Councillor Duncan Maclntyre (Chair)
Councillor Neil Mackay Councillor Roderick McCuish
Councillor Donald Mclintosh Councillor Elaine Robertson

Glen Bland Margaret Fyfe

Douglas Hendry lain MacDonald

Shirley MacLeod Laura Macdonald

Eleanor MacKinnon Lesley Mclnnes

David Price Alex Purdie

Nicola Welsh David Whiteoak

Eileen Wilson

Contact: Jane Gillies, 01631 567901



Page f Agenda Item 3

Community Planning Partnership
Management Committee Meeting — 20 January 2010
Ag ltem 16(c)

Argyll and Bute Community Planning

Partnership p
Management Committee argyll and bute ) ,
Date: 13th April 2011 planlngpQrtﬁ@rShlp

Title: Update Report on Environment Thematic Group

1.  SUMMARY

1.1 This report summarises progress which the Environment Thematic
Group has made in regard to developing and implementing actions
in the Community Plan, and in developing a scorecard and work
programme.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Management Committee note the progress which the
Environment Thematic Group has made in progressing outcomes
from the agreed action plan and scorecard for the group.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 The Environment Thematic Group meets quarterly and is
progressing in delivering the outcomes and actions relating to the
Environment of Argyll and Bute contained in the Community Plan.

3.2 Atit's most recent meeting in February 2011, the group viewed the
current Scorecard, noting that SNH were leading on the
development of a list of national outcomes for the Environment.
The group further discussed whether all of the proposed measures
would be relevant to Argyll and Bute, and noted that if they were
not all relevant it was open to individual Community Planning
Partnerships to look for relevant alternatives. As a result of the
discussion held it was agreed that officers from partnership
organisations would meet with the Chair and Thematic lead to
discuss the National Outcomes, and would bring a report and
amended Scorecard to the May meeting of the Thematic group for
consideration.

3.3 The meeting had an informative update provided on work
progressing in regard to conservation of the Marine Environment.
They had further presentations on the work of Scottish Natural
Heritage, were given an update on the recent Review of the
Agricultural Forum, and were given a demonstration of the
Council’'s new Renewables Interactive Mapping System.

3.4 Strategic Partnership reports were submitted by the Argyll and
Bute Local Biodiversity Partnership and the Argyll and Bute Local
Access Forum, and were noted by the group.



Page 2
Community Planning Partnership
Management Committee Meeting — 20 January 2010
Ag ltem 16(c)

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 The Environment Thematic Group are concentrating on their
performance management role by developing and refining their

Performance Scorecard in light of guidance on National Outcomes
for the Environment.

For further information contact: Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural
Heritage

Telephone 0300 244 9361 (SNH Oban office)



Page 3

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
COMMUNITY SERVICES 13 APRIL 2011

SOCIAL AFFAIRS THEMATIC GROUP UPDATE

1. SUMMARY

This report provides a brief update on the progress of the Social Affairs Thematic
Group (SATG)

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the CPP Management Committee note the content of this

report.

3. DETAIL

The last meeting of the SATG was on the 14" February 2011.

The Group considered the following reports:

Budget Settlement Report — outline of the financial settlement for the
Council for financial year 2011/12.

The Strategic Housing Investment Plan (SHIP) and noted the impact of the
significant reductions in housing investment finance in future years

A presentation on the 3" Sector Partnership by Glenn Heritage noting the
support by the partnership for voluntary and community organisations,
support for volunteers and support for social enterprises.

A series of partnership groups’ highlight and exception reports from the
Strategic Housing and Communities Forum; Child Protection Committee;
Argyll and Bute Children, Community Safety Partnership and the 3™ Sector
Partnership.

Development of Telecare and Nighttime Home Care Services and out of
hours social work and mental health services. The progress on shifting the
balance of care for elderly persons was discussed in detail.

Community Payback Orders — outlining the new CPQO’s as a replacement for
the outgoing Probation and Community Service Orders.



Page 4

» Updates in relation to scorecard development, SOA/CP Review; Integration
of Partnership Groups.

4. CONCLUSION

The agenda for the SATG has developed a greater depth over recent meetings
and has looked at a wide range of service areas. The papers have prompted
significant partner debate and scrutiny of performance.

CLELAND SNEDDON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

5 April 2011



Page 5

Argyll and Bute Community Planning
Partnership
Economy Thematic Group Report argyll and bute ‘a

Management Committee April 13 2011

planningpartnership

1.

SUMMARY

1.1 A full report on the last Economy Thematic Group meeting held on
23 February was submitted to the CPP full partnership meeting on
9 March. This report concentrates solely on the work currently
being undertaken to redesign the Scorecard. Approval for the
revised format will be sought at the meeting on 25 May

PROPOSED SCORECARD MEASURES

2.1 The aim of the Scorecard is to track performance of key partners
against targets and also provide a barometer of the local economy.

It has been agreed that the measures will be monitored on an ongoing
basis and inform discussion at future meetings as a standard agenda
item. Data will be grouped to reflect whether it is collected annually or
more regularly.

Data which is already recorded elsewhere in Pyramid will not feature on
the Scorecard to avoid duplication.

2.2 In future it is proposed that the Scorecard information will be
grouped as follows:-

2.21 Partners Success Measures.

This will incorporate information being reported by Business
Gateway. Skills Development Scotland have agreed to provide
input on school leaver destinations and other partners are being
encouraged to participate in making available figures which will
provide a barometer for Argyll's economic performance

2.22 Economic Indicators.

Figures will be collated monthly on unemployment in each of the
Argyll and Bute travel to work areas

Figures will be collated annually for each of the following

* Population and age structure



Page 6

* Number of people in employment, economic activity rate
and self-employment rate

* Business Start-up rates- to include VAT registrations and
PAYE ( data will be two years in arrears)

» School roll numbers from council records

» Average house prices for the region

» Ferry traffic figures

2.23 National Outcomes (SOA)
These sections will remain unchanged.
2.24 Narrative will be provide on the delivery of

* Renewable Energy Action Plan (REAP)
e Economic Development Action Plan

* Argyll Marine Science Initiative

« CHORD

Next Economy Thematic Group meeting will to be held on 25May 2011

For further information contact: Douglas Cowan
douglas.cowan@hient.co.uk

Telephone 01546 605402



Agenda ltem 6

Page 7

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

Aeg ueqQ 0y
puE 81)u8) UMO] UBJQ O} SS8008 weuqgeg [eroidde juswnooq abueyousul
panoidul, peas pnoys UoRoY e|0oIN oav L L-Ae uopenu| 109fold - | abeyg|  podsuesy mau jo Juswdojereq
Keg ueqo oy
PUE 81US0) UMO| UB]Q) O} SS8008 weugaqg Jlenoidde yuswinooQ juswabeuew
wnipapy panoiduil, peas pnoys Uoloy e|00IN ogv L 1-Repy uopenu| 10afold - | abeyg Oljjeu} 8JJUSD UMO} UBJO
FEMENES
Jodsuely Areuonaiosip saepe|g yodal saAnenRiul yodsuesy Ajunwiwiod
ubiH uo }2bpnq paonpal jo Joedw| se|bnoQg ogv lenuuy 40 AJljIge|ieAe pue JaqunN
Sawayos
Hodsuel Areuopauosip sope|g yodas SO0IAJ8S JBY10 pUB Yijeay ainjonJisesul pue
ybiH uo 3a6pnq paonpai Jo oeduw) se|bnog oav |enuuy | senuoud ABsjens podsueln o1gnd 0} syuI| Jodsues) pajesbajul|  AjIAosUUOS uoneuodsuen psaosdw)|  Z0-1910
seale 300]||0d Hodau sqol pajejas Ansnpul eale 970 UlyIm Aisnpul
pa J3Y}0 0} PajoalIp JUBLIISAAU| Hagoy ogav dvay puUE JUBWISBAUI PasealoU| sa|gemaual Jo Juswdojaraq
o|doad |eoo] jo AjjigeAojdwe
abalj0n ay} anoidwi 0y sanunpoddo
/Pleuopoep 11AB1Y / papiaoid Bujuies| Ayunwwos
einev| dsl/0av sapjunuoddo Jaules| Jo JaquinN Jo abue e Jo uoisinold
REN
1e Joafoud sy} jo AjljIqesanijep
ay} ind Aew Buisnoy a|qepioye ‘Buisnoy ajgepioye
Buipuny 104 sjuswabuelie| o Juswdolaaap ayj jo Buipuny
MaU 8y} JanemoH “palinbal|ay) 0} sabueyo jueoyiubis bulq
ag |IM YydIum Od9 ay} m Azeniga4 jo Buiuuibaq
Joj sueld Buipnjoul apew Buiag| ayj je paysiignd aq o} si yoiym 1eo|A\JBN juswdojanap
s1 ssaiboid pue juswdojarap 1aded a}IyA\ JUSWIUIDA0D) ellop puejoog Buisnoy aunua} paxiw mau
pEOJ By} pJemlioy axe)} 0} ayl ‘Aniqesaalep / weibu|| Wodsuel) Jo JuswdojaAaap moje 0} Baqung
ybiH| paysijgelse usaq sey dnotb v Bunoaye uoponpal Buipuny ekop JYHHM|  ¥1/€102Z | uonejdwoo uswdojaasp BuisnoH| e ainjoniysesjul Jo juswanoidw|
S8I}IUNWIWOD UBSOYD
J18Y} Ul YJom pue aAl| 0} saljiwe} BunoA
MO|[2}p00D) Jouuosiad sled 9oualog auLep| pue ajdoad BunoA ajqeus Buisnoy pue
Belopy JIH |euoissajold jo uonelBiw piemu| abeuyelsunq jo juswdojersg|  sapunuoddo ojwouods Ayjenb poos L0-1910

19A9]
%Sty

1102
yoae| Y36 4o} sajepdn

£3Woo3No

SIY} J0 991n0S ay} S| Jeym

juawjsaAul
1endes yym syur

Jauped
pea’

awooIno
9A3IYOe 0} SUo1)IY

awoojno ealy ON Jay
anbiun

1921}J0 salnseaw s$s8ddng

pes

Aewwng eauy |In4

1102/¥0/20 -peiepdn ue|d \ﬁ._c:EEOO ealy 94OV S9|S| 8y} ulo ‘ueqQ



Page 8

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

'spaq aJed buinunuod

SHN pue sawoy aJeo Ul Jo} paied
S)uaI|0 9SOy} JO JnOAR) Ul sBunles
aleo anlssalboud ul ‘Buisnoy

‘aWoyY 8y} UIY}IM S80IAI8S
pa.ajuad Jual|O O} SBOIAISS
Kep jo swioy [euonnSUl

uospineq paJs)jays ul ‘ewoy Je Joj paled pue [enuapisal ‘[eydsoy wouy
uneys oav SJUBI[O JO JBqUINU BY} 8SBBIOU| Aeme a1ed jJo 9oelRq 8U) YIUS
*SaAI| Juspuadapul pue [|n} SAl| Ued
aseqejep YAY Ylim palasibal pue spaau J1ay} 0} ajendoidde saoinies
'S9OINIDS abejusH $J99)UN|OA JO JaquinN “papoddns Bujiom 0] SS900B dARY S3|S| BY} PUE UIOT
wnipa poddns 0y uoonpal Buipuny uus| dsl L L-lepn suoljesiueblQ jo JaquinN|  julof - diysieuped J0joas paiyl |  ‘ueqQ ynoybnouyy ajdoad s|qessuinA|  $0-18T70
selousbe
asns|w aouejsgns o} sisuosud
‘o)ep Jaje| e je pauodal aq uonejuswsa|dwi }sodubis 0} swayos |ellsjel
0} ssaiboid ‘sabejs [enul u| pueig o 991104 LL-JeN| 01 malA B yum asioiaxe Buidoog 1sa.le ue Jo Juswdojpraq
ssao0.d Bujobuo
paysi|ge)sa pue pajuswnoop
oM B S| pue eale sIy} salousbe
ulyum sanunuod yuswabebuew Hoddns 0} s|euiajal 9A108Yd
pue mainal ‘Buiosyo Ajiep pue podal wajshs gdA uo ypm Bupyiom juiof pue Bujuiesy
aseqeje( Uoslad d|qelauinp pue|g’|'0 921|104 |enuuy |  S|eia)as Sl Je JNpe Jo JaquinN uonoajoud ynpe Aouabe-niny
"BOJE 9U) SSOJOE $S990NS
panoidwi pue panuuod ay}
payybiybiy Aoains uone}nsuod
olignd Jusoau 8y "asealoul BaJe S9|s| 8y} pue uio ‘ueqo
8y} UO UlewWwal SUoi}oa)ep pue yodai @oueInsseal olignd| a8y} ul JnolAeyaq |eloos-ljue pue
paonpal 8 0} SANUUOD BWLD pue|g’|'0 a2lj0d lenuuy | 0} Buipes| sajes swuo }obIe}-UQ | BWIIO SSBIPPE 0} UOIIOR SARISOH
N4 ueqQ o} sindul Apjeeam
-1noj BuloBuo pue ‘sanssi
Kyajes oy sindur jooyos
ybIH ‘wea| anosay uleUNO|N
ueqQ yum diysiauped
ul BupjIopn Jepasmau
-9 I ‘ueld 1ebBu] swuy
SNOLISS /)SHoIIS] 18)uNod
J00S BuUnOA ‘ssauaieme
asnqy ansaswoq ‘Yoje SJUIBLISUOD [BIOUBUL J0}OSS ‘soonjoeud ajes ul Ajunwwod abejuay
doys :saAneniul Buimoloy o1|gnd 0} anp uayepapun yodal uaxepapun| ay} ayeonpa pue Ayajes ajowold pue ain}no ‘yuswhojdwsa spoddns
wnipa uo apew bBulaq ssaibold Q 0} 8|geun }JoMm juior pueig o 9901104 |lenuuy | saAleyiiul Buiyiom juiof Jo JaquinN 0} ssauped ypm Buopp yolym juswuodiauad Ajienb ybiH|  €0-19710

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

ueld Alunwwo) ealy 94OV S9[s| 8y} ulo ‘ueqo




Page 9

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

pauaAuod aie sdnoi gng pue

dnoig Aje00(034419)
Jubrd ¥ Bumeo,
S9|S| 9y} pue uIoT ‘UeqQ au}

juelq aoluep ogy| bBuiobug| sdnoi AyeooT Jubry 3 Bumes | jo yoeal pue ool sy} uayibuang

‘Loe

youe isL.¢ Aq papnjouod aq

0} slouped pue saAljeluasaldal

‘sasuodsal AUNWWOD Y}Im UOI}e}NSU0D

}SNQoJ pue snoawl} dAI9291 ybnoJy} senIuNWWod

1M UY2IYM ‘S|eliajal pasN ul puejsi Aq s801M18S Ssaljiwe

suelq aoluer oav L1-1eN| PIYD jo abejuasiad ayy asealou|| pue ualip|iyD 0} SSadoe aroidul|

‘a)idsal |enuspisal jJo ‘awoy UMo

uospireq junowe 8y} ul uoionpal ‘awoy je 118U} UIYpM sjualo o} poddns

uneys oav a)1dsal JO Junowe 8y} Ul 9SB8IOU| |BUSWSP JO JUNOWE By} SSE3IoU|

‘Aouabe

uospireq ‘awoy je Jauped yym josfoid enuswap

uneys oav Hoddns aAi}oa)e aA19981 SJULID 8y} Jo yuaswdojaaap Jayun4
*a)idsal

paskeq awoy aJed [ew.oy JO INOAR) *Aunwwod

ul sao1nles poddns pue yoealino ayj Ul dAl| 0} synpe Bunsisse

uospireq 3|qIxa|} eIA papiaoid sinoy aydsal 10 ¥se} 8y} ul slaseo poddns

uneys oav Jo abejusoiad ay) asealou]| jey) saoIAIes Jo abuel e apinold

1102/¥0/20 :

payepdn

ueld Alunwwo) ealy 94OV S9[s| 8y} ulo ‘ueqo




Page 10

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

110z AP aq (1M SLHND

ay} Buidojanap Jo} arep 1ob.ie)
pajedionuy ‘uaddey o} siy}
Mmojje 0} ueld Buibpug pajsod
e dojaAap 0} paoUBIWOD MOU
sey YIopn “eoe|d ul slaquisw
wea} AJunwwod Mau auy} Jo e
10 }sow aAey 0} Aiessadau sl )
‘uoneynsuod aljgnd ayy bulnp
paaibe se ‘eoe|d aye)} ueo
leyidsoH g 3 v ul suoponpal
paq juaned-ul buluue|d Jaypuny
Aue aiojog "Alanljep 9oIM8S
pajelbajul apinold o) abiaw
lIIM swes} M\\S pue SHN

ay} A|lenyuang “ABojoyohsd
|euonippe “Jexiom yjjesy
|eyusw Arewnd ‘sidelay)
|einolneyaq aAiuboo

‘10 ‘Buisinu Buipnjoul

‘sysod gz| xoidde o0y sysod
Buisinu { punole wolj azis

ul 8sealoul ||Im wea) Buisinu
NdO 170 Bunsixe sy wes}
yjleaH [ejus|y Ajunwiwo)
Ayj11e007 yoes Joy a|iyoid ysod
pue s||1%s 8y} sepnjoul siy L

umog
aulydasor

‘Loz

Asenuep puzg uo pleog j08foid
ay) Aq paalbe sem ubisepal
BOIAIBS U)esH [BJUSIA BY}

10} 8|1j04d 8210JI0M [EDIUID BY |
‘ueqQ ul wesy yyesy

dHD 1 1-Bny |elusw Ajunwiwod pasueyuy

uBisapay 80IA18S Y)lesH [eJus|y

1102/¥0/L0 :paYepdn

ueld Alunwwo) ealy 94OV S9[s| 8y} ulo ‘ueqo



Agenda Item 9

i Argyll

<Blite
COUNCIL

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and
database right 2010. All rights reserved.
Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.




Page 12



Page 13

Argyll and Bute Council Main Issues Report (MIR)

Contents

Chapter 1
Foreword

Introduction to the Local Development Plan (LDP)

Chapter 2

What is the Main Issues Report (MIR)?

Chapter 3

What are Challenges and Opportunities We Face?
. The Context the LDP needs to Operate In?
- The Vision & Key Obijectives for the LDP

Chapter 4

Key Policy Theme — Protecting, Conserving and Enhancing our Outstanding Environment
Together

Chapter 5

Key Policy Theme — Strengthening our Communities Together

Chapter 6

Key Policy Theme — Creating a Sustainable and Growing Economy Together

Chapter 7

Key Policy Theme — Maximising our Resources and Reducing Consumption Together

Chapter 8

Improving our Connectivity and our Infrastructure Together

Chapter 9

Alternative Settlement Strategies

Chapter 10

Spatial Plans - Major Changes

Chapter 11

Our Collective Main Issues and Questions

Appendices

Appendix A -  Assessment of Sites included in MIR

Appendix B - Supplementary Guidance

Appendix C - Review of Current Development Plan Policies

AppendixD - Summary of Main Issues/Questions



Page 14

Foreword
Foreword by

This Main Issues Report (MIR) represents the first formal stage in producing a new Local Development
Plan (LDP) for Argyll and Bute Council in its role as Planning Authority that will eventually replace the
current Development Plan that consists of the approved Structure and Local Plans.

The MIR provides a 20 year land use vision with associated key objectives for the whole of Argyll and Bute,
excluding the area covered by the Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park that has its own land use
plan.

The MIR is not a draft plan however and should not be treated in that way by our key stakeholders or by
anyone else with an interest in the plan. Its primary purpose is to highlight and discuss new issues, put
forward alternative policy directions or options, settlement and spatial strategies and hopefully stimulate
debate on identified areas of major change.

Throughout the document key issues, questions on possible policy and spatial options have been posed
that require a carefully considered response. It is hoped that everyone will focus their response to the MIR
through these questions to allow the Council to quickly establish where consensus can be reached and
identify areas in need of further discussion and adjustment.

Given the extremely challenging times we now live in terms of the economy, the growing impact of climate
change and the significantly reduced public funding we will have for the foreseeable future it is vital that we
are innovative in our approach and work together with our partners, members of our local community and
other key stakeholders to meet the full potential our outstanding area undoubtedly possesses.

| therefore hope you can find the time to read the MIR in full and where necessary respond constructively to
the issues and questions posed in the document. New ideas are welcome and if you feel we have not
provided an opportunity for debate on any major issue that you believe to be important please let us know
through the final question contained in Chapter 11.

Yours sincerely



Page 15



Page 16

Map 1.1 - Area of Argyll and Bute Covered by Main Issues Report

Key

Area covered by Main
Issues Report

- National Park

d.

Heensburgh

Lochgilphead 3 §

Campbeltown

Dunoon

Rothesay
T,

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.

® Crown copyright and database right 2010.

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.

25
|
Kilometers




Page 17

Chapter 1.

Introduction

1.1 Argyll and Bute stretches from
Helensburgh and Cardross in the East to the
island of Tiree in the West. The cultural
diversity of local communities reflects this
geographic diversity. There are 25 inhabited
islands, more than any other local authority
area in Scotland and the mainland area is
divided by long sea lochs that cut deep
inland and further fragment already remote
and sparsely populated areas. This mix of
urban communities, remote rural mainland
combined with a significant island population
makes Argyll and Bute the most diverse local
authority area anywhere in the UK.

1.2 Argyll and Bute Council is required to
produce a Local Development Plan (LDP) to
inform the development of land governed by
the Land Use Planning Acts. The process of
preparing a LDP has a number of steps
within it, and takes place over a number of
years to finalise and approve. This
document, the Main Issues Report (MIR)
represents the first formal stage of the
process and is intended to be the main focus
of engagement, public debate and
consultation on the LDP. (See Diagram 2.1)
This consultation is expected to last for nine
weeks and a series of open day events will
be held around Argyll and Bute to allow
everyone with an interest to clarify issues
and seek further information.

1.3 The findings of the consultation on the
MIR will feed in directly to the content of the
Finalised LDP that will be published in
January 2012 and subject to a further round
of public consultation.

1.4 The LDP will contain statements of
Argyll and Bute Council’s Land use policy for
assessing planning applications submitted to
it, and proposals, in the form of allocations of
land, for uses within different parts of Argyll
and Bute. The LDP will also contain a
number of recommendations and actions.
The area covered by the MIR will be the
whole of Argyll and Bute, excluding that part
within the Loch Lomond and Trossachs
National Park which has its own plan.
(Please see Map 1.1)

1.5 The Argyll and Bute LDP will have an
effective date from the date of its adoption
(anticipated mid 2013) until 2033. It will
provide firm guidance for the period up to
2018, when it will be reviewed.

1.6 Whilst the LDP is a stand-alone
document it is required to be consistent with
all relevant legislation, the aims and
objectives of national planning policy,
including the National Planning Framework 2
and the consolidated Statement of Planning
Policy (SPP). The LDP will also have regard
to a number of other key documents which
relate to Argyll and Bute that include the
suite of Council corporate level documents
including the Single Outcome Agreement
and Corporate Plan together with other
statutory documents such as the Housing
Needs and Demand Assessment (HNDA),
Local Housing Strategy, Local Transport
Strategy, Economic Development Action
Plan (EDAP) and the Renewable Energy
Action Plan (REAP) which can all be
regarded as sister documents to the Local
Development Plan.



Page 18



Page 19

Chapter 2.

What is a Main Issues Report
(MIR)?

2.1 The first formal stage in preparing the
LDP is to publish and consult on a Main
Issues Report (MIR). The MIR has been
produced to focus on the main areas of land
use planning policy change and stimulate
debate on its future direction. It is not a Draft
Plan but instead seeks views and opinions
on which policy direction and spatial
development options could be included in the
proposed Local Development Plan (LDP)
due to be published in January 2012 (See
Diagram 2.1). It should be noted that the
contents of the MIR has no material status in
the determination of planning applications.

Diagram 2.1 - Plan Preparation Stages

Preparation and then Publication of the
Development Plan Scheme

\ |
Prepare and then publish a Monitoring
Statement and a Main Issues Report,
accompanied by an Environmental Report
\ |

Publication of the Proposed Plan and
Environmental Report

\ |
( Make any changes that are necessary )

\ \
Submit the Plan to Scottish Ministers )

Examination of the Proposed Plan by a
Scottish Government appointed Reporter

\ \
Publication of the Post Examination
Modifications and Proposed Plan

\ |
[Planning Authority adopts the Plan and thenj

publishes the adopted version of
the Plan

| |
( Adopt and Publish Action Programme )

2.2 The MIR also highlights the major
changes (policy and land use) that have, or
will occur, since the current Development
Plan (the Argyll and Bute Structure Plan
approved in 2002 and Local Plan adopted
2009) was produced. More specifically the

MIR document contains the following:

1. ldentification of the main future challenges
our communities face and an explanation
of the international, national and local
context that the new LDP has to adhere
to;

2. The forming of a strategic Vision for Argyll
and Bute’s future land use and the key
objectives and policy themes that are
deemed necessary to achieve it;

3. The identification of main areas of change
from the current Development Plan will be
explored within each policy theme and
taking account of existing planning policy;
Main Issues will be identified and opinions
sought on how they should best be dealt
with in the emerging LDP;

4. Opinions are sought on two alternative
Settlement Strategies that could help
guide development from the period of
2013 until 2033; with a first review
scheduled by 2018 and repeated every
five years thereafter;

5. Opinions are sought on the Council’s
preferred and alternative spatial proposals
that involve major change on the ground
over the life of the LDP;

6. Opinions are sought on changes to policy
by way of possible updating, deletion,
merging or moving to supplementary
guidance.

2.3 The identification of the spatial
strategy and all of the main issues in the MIR
are essentially based on the Council’s own
assessment with the involvement of a full
range of key stakeholders.

2.4  Chapter 3 of the MIR identifies how
the challenges and opportunities we face, the
Vision, Key Objectives and how the areas of
major change and issues have been
identified for inclusion within the MIR.
Details of this are outlined in a Participation
and Engagement Report and include
monitoring information, details on
engagement with Community Councils and
other local community groups, the holding of
five key stakeholder workshops, the results
of a community survey and an expression of



Page 20

interest for new
consultation exercise.

development sites

2.5 These expressions of interest include
the submission of specific development
proposals, which have been considered as
part of preparing the MIR where appropriate.
The assessment of these sites is detailed in
Appendix A.

2.6 In preparing the MIR, the Council has
also engaged with and had regard to the
views expressed by the key agencies
Scottish Natural Heritage (SNH), Scottish
Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA),
The Crofters Commission, Scottish Water,
HIE, Scottish Enterprise, Regional Transport
Partnership (HITRANS) and (S for PT) and
NHS Highland. The Scottish Government
through bodies such as Transport Scotland,
Historic Scotland and The Forestry
Commission have also been consulted as
part of this process.

2.7 The MIR is therefore a very important
opportunity to get involved in the forward
planning process for Argyll and Bute to help
guide the future direction of the proposed
new Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan
(LDP). The suggested Main Issues,
alternative policy and spatial options together
with a series of issues/questions are listed
throughout the MIR document. All of the
issues/questions are also repeated as
Appendix D of the MIR. If you feel we have
left a Main Issue or relevant question out of
the MIR there is also an opportunity to bring
this to our attention at the end of Chapter 11.

2.8 Running in parallel with the MIR is the
required Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA). This involves ‘scoping’
the potential impacts on the environment of
the outcomes that may result from the future
settlement strategy and planning policy
changes. An Interim Environmental Report
has been produced for comment covering
these issues, which highlights how
environmental issues have been taken on
board.

2.9 The preparation of the plan will also
link closely with that of the Council’s Local
Housing Strategy and a number of other key
strategies and action plans prepared by the
Council and its Community Planning
partners. A list of these key documents and

8

their potential implications for the plan are
listed in Chapter 3 of the MIR.

210 What Background Information is
Available for the MIR?

2.11 All the supporting information
associated with the MIR is contained within
the following documents which are available
for download on the Council’'s web site at
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk.ldp

1. Settlement & Site Assessment
(Appendix A) — details all the major
sites considered to inform the Spatial
Strategy. It provides an initial
assessment of their suitability for
development and inclusion in the LDP.

2. Supplementary guidance (Appendix B)
— details all the supplementary guidance
currently in place, its status for the new
plan and any new guidance
recommended, for example, coastal
development strategy.

3. Monitoring Statement and associated
Action Plan — This focuses on what has
changed. Monitoring will set the
direction for the future review of the
LDP.

4. A review of current Development Plan
policies and Council recommendations
for their renewal, deletion, merging or
being transferred to  supplementary
guidance contained in Appendix C.

5. Participation and Engagement Report
— details the actions the Council has
taken to engage with its key
stakeholders and what further action will
be taken as the LDP progresses

6. Other Background Reports include the
Argyll and Bute Housing Need and
Demand Assessment (HNDA), Strategic
Housing Investment Plan (SHIP),
Population and Household projections
for each Council Administrative Area,
various CHORD studies linked to the
regeneration of five of our Main Towns,
Council's Open Space Audit, Town
Centre Health Checks, Derelict and
Vacant Survey.



Page 21

Chapter 3.

The Challenges and
Opportunities We
Collectively Face

3.1  We live in challenging times but Argyll
and Bute also continues to offer significant
development  opportunities  given  our
abundant natural and cultural resources, the
high quality of life we can offer to people that
live here and the resourcefulness of many of
our rural and urban communities to adapt to
change, work in partnership, be innovative
and find local solutions that meet their own
needs. In May and June of 2010 five
planning seminars/workshops were held with
a number of key stakeholders that were
specifically invited from the public, private
and voluntary sectors.

3.2 A planning seminar was held in each of
the Council's four administrative areas
concentrating on local issues. A fifth
planning seminar looking at strategic issues
affecting the whole of Argyll and Bute with
the first agenda item of each seminar
discussing our strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities and threats with the full
findings found in the Monitoring Statement
that accompanies the MIR. This discussion
then went on to inform the future challenges
and opportunities we face in Argyll and Bute
and the need to take account of them the
new LDP. These challenges and
opportunities that often accompany them
have been divided into five specific sections
with a sustainable vision placed in the centre
of the wheel (See our Challenge Wheel
Diagram on page 10 of the MIR). Their
identification by the key stakeholders of the
plan has helped shape the proposed LDP
strategic vision and key objectives which in
turn will help shape specific land use and
spatial policy responses.



")
o R
‘. AY \‘
K C
o
’/
oF )
g0
, \6“)
D,,u'-‘ahn'wm’ ot
oupervi
Responding Powitively to R
Aging Popuiation

sqoi o1 hewineod B

wonEsy

ISSUE 3A
Do you agree with the identified challenges and opportunities listed in the wheel?
Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, can you suggest any amendments you wish to be made and explain why it is
needed?

Source: Early Engagement

10



Page 23

3.3 The Context the Local Development
Plan Needs to Operate In

3.4 European, UK, Scottish Government
and Local Policy Considerations

3.5 Argyll and Bute Council in its preparation
of the LDP is duty bound to address the
identified challenges and the opportunities that

accompany

them within

the context of

international, national and local policy.

European and Scottish, strategies, policies and

targets
Title Main Requirements Links to Other Documents
International
European Argyll and Bute area is part of the wider | Links to numerous Council and Community

Atlantic Region

European Atlantic Region which includes
local authorities in various European
States that share the Atlantic Coast.
These authorities cooperate on issues of
mutual interest. Opportunities will continue
to arise for potential European Funding
e.g. Development of Campbeltown
Harbour to better accommodate the
renewable energy industry.

Planning partners documents.

European Require planning authorities to undertake | Appropriate Appraisal required to be carried out
Habitats (1992) | a Habitats Regulations Appraisal to | on Local Development Plan .

and Birds understand the impact that plans have on

(1979) European designated habitats.

Directives

National

Climate change

Sets binding targets to reduce greenhouse

Linked to Council’s Carbon Reduction Plan

of flood risk management plans. Provides
a streamlined process for flood protection
schemes.

(Scotland) Act gas emissions to 42% below 1990 levels
(2009) by 2030 and 80% below by 2050. The
Scottish Government released a press
release in September 2010 that stated a
22% reduction had already been obtained
Nature All public bodies have a duty to further the | Local priorities and actions identified in LBAP
Conservation conservation of biodiversity. that has recently been reviewed.
(Scotland) Act
2004
Water Requires the protection, enhancement | Linked to SEPA — River Basin Management
Framework and restoration of all surface water bodies | Plans
(Scotland) Act to ‘high’ ecological standards by 2015.
(2003)
Flood Risk New responsibilities  for  Scottish | Linked to SEPA flood maps. GIS tool available.
Management Environment Protection Agency, Scottish
(Scotland) Act Water and local authorities including the
2009 assessment of flood risk and preparation

11



Page 24

Environmental
Assessment
(Scotland) Act
(2005)

Requires a Strategic Environmental
Assessment to embed environmental
considerations into the formulation of
policies, plans and programmes. This runs
in parallel throughout the production
process of the Strategic Development Plan

(See Environmental Report).

Linked to Environmental Report that
accompanies this MIR

Planning etc

Sets out the requirements of the Planning

Linked to National Planning Framework (NPF2)

(Scotland) Act Authority to produce a Local Development
(2006) Plan to help deliver sustainable

development.
Scottish Aims to deliver a wealthier, smarter, | Linked to priorities and actions identified in
Economic stronger, healthier, fairer, safer and | Council's EDAP, REAP and the Woodland and
Strategy (2007) | greener Scotland based on sustainable | Forestry Strategy

economic development. This is adhered to

and supported by the Council's own

Economic Development Action Plan that

supports the development of our economy.
National Aims to deliver Government Economic | Linked to the new Planning (Scotland) Act
Planning Strategy through improved infrastructure | (2006)
Framework and enhancing the role of Scottish towns

(NPF2) (2009)

and cities. It includes commitment to
several major infrastructure projects
although Argyll and Bute is only specifically
mentioned in terms of national grid
improvements.

Scottish
Forestry
Strategy (2006)

Targets to increase the woodland coverage
of Scotland from 17% now to 25% by the
middle of the 21 century. Argyll and Bute
enjoys a 30% coverage of its landform by
trees at the moment.

Linked to the Argyll and Bute Woodland and
Forestry Strategy and EDAP. Forestry identified
as one of our most important business sectors.

Scottish
Tourism
Strategy (2006)

Tourism is an important industry for Argyll
and Bute and this strategy sets targets to
increase tourist related revenue by 50% by
2015.

Linked to the Council’'s EDAP and local tourist
organisations priorities.

Scotland’s Zero

Targets to reduce landfill to 5% of all waste

Linked to Council’'s Waste Plan

Waste Plan by avoidance and increasing municipal
(2009) waste recycling rates to 70%. Cap

municipal solid waste to energy at 25%.
Scotland’s 3 National Outcomes Linked to Regional and Local Transport
.’I!f::::i: rt & |mprove journey times Strategies.
Strategy (2006) & Reduce emissions

& improve quality, accessibility and

affordability

Scottish Aims to conserve biodiversity for the | Linked to the Council’s Local Biodiversity Action
Biodiversity health, enjoyment and wellbeing of the | Plan (LBAP) and its recent review.
Strategy (2004) people of Scotland now and in the future.
Firm Scottish  Government’s  ambition  for | Linked to Housing Needs and Demand

Foundations
(2007)

population growth and increased house
building to 35,000 homes per year for
Scotland in support of the Scottish
Economic Strategy.

Assessment (HNDA); Local Housing Strategy
and Strategic Housing Investment Plan (SHIP).

12




Page 25

Scottish Planning
Policy

Scottish Government has consolidated Scottish
Planning Policy statements (SPPs) and National
Planning Policy Guidelines (NPPGs) into one single
statement of Scottish Planning Policy. While this
document has been slimmed down the policy
stance of the Government has largely remained
unaltered.

LDP has to comply with national
planning policy as expressed
through this document.

Climate Change
Delivery Plan
(2009)

Plans for more than 80% of electricity and 11% of
heat to be generated from renewable sources by
2020. The

Linked to Council’'s Renewable
Energy Action Plan (REAP).

Energy Efficiency
Action Plan (2009)

A consultation for delivering the Climate Change
(Scotland) Act 2009 to benefit financially and
environmentally from energy efficiency measures.

Linked to Council’s suite of
Sustainable Design Guides and
Carbon Reduction Action Plan.

Scottish Transport
Projects Review
(STPR)

Sets out transport priorities of national importance:
A82 Pulpit Rock

A82 Crianlarich Bypass

A83,A85,A828 localised improvements

Linked to Local Transport Strategy
A82, A83, A85 and A828 strategic
road improvements.

HITRANS and Improving connectivity Linked to Local Transport Strategy
SPT Regional Reduce emissions/impact of travel
Transport Improve peoples’ health
Strategies
Improved access for all
National Identifies a number of key sites for Renewable | Identifies Machrihanish as a key

Renewables
Infrastructure Plan
(2010)

Energy construction.

location for additional investment
that are integral to Scotland’s future
exploitation of offshore renewable
energy.

Draft Wildlife and
Natural
Environment Bill

Reform of a number of areas of existing wildlife and
natural environment legislation: Management of
deer,

Operation of game laws
Invasive Non-Native species

Administration of licences to disturb animal, bird
and plant species.

Linked to Council’s LBAP.

SHEP
Historic Scotland

Sets out standards the historic

environment.

required for

Linked to Conservation Area
Appraisals; THIs etc.

Scottish Ferries
Review

Potential Impacts on the accessibility of our island
and peninsula communities

Linked to Council’s capital
investment programme for ferries
and terminals.

Scottish Water
Investment Plan

Sets of the capacities for new development within
each of our settlements in terms of water and waste
water.

LDP steers development to where
there is capacity

LOCAL

Argyll and Bute
Community Plan

Sets out what the Argyll and Bute Community
Planning Partnership (CPP) wants to achieve for the
local area within the context of our new vision for
Argyll and Bute of “realising our potential together”.

The LDP will support the priorities of
the CPP Community Plan.

Single Outcome
Agreement (SOA)

Sets out how local actions will help achieve national
outcomes

The LDP will support the aims and
objectives of the SOA

Argyll and Bute
Council Corporate
Plan

The Corporate Plan sets out the Council’s priorities,
goals and targets for the future.

The LDP will support the aims and
objectives of the Corporate Plan

Argyll and Bute
Council
Communication
Strategy

Sets out the Council’s priorities in relation to dealing
with customers and partners.

The LDP needs to involve its
customers in the decision making
process.

13



Page 26

and Demand
Assessment/
Local Housing
Strategy/
Strategic
Housing
Investment Plan
(SHIP)

Housing Needs | Sets out local housing needs and priorities | LDP is required to identify a 10 year effective
for future investment in affordable housing. | land supply for new housing opportunities.

Open Space

Maps the availability of open space in the | LDP will identify open space in the plan for
Audit main settlements of Argyll and Bute

protection.

Renewable
Energy Action
Plan (REAP)

renewable energy

Sets out the Council’s priorities in terms of | Linked to Government Renewable Energy

strategy. LDP is required to identify spatial map
for on shore wind above 20MW.

Woodland and
Forestry forestry
Strategy

Sets out the Council’s priorities in terms of | Linked to National Forest Strategy

Argyll and Bute | Sets out the Council’s priorities in terms of | Linked to National and Regional Transport

Development development priorities.

Local Transport | transport and its associated infrastructure Strategies
Strategy
Economic Sets out the Councils economic | Linked to the Scottish Government's Economic

Strategy. The LDP will articulate a spatial

Action Plan dimension for the EDAP.
2010-2013
(EDAP)

3.6 The aforementioned legislation, ISSUE 3B

statements of international, national and local
policy set the context for this MIR and the
Proposed LDP which cannot be prepared in
isolation. It informs the policies and
proposals the Council will bring forward in
the LDP together with the opinions of our key
stakeholders and the views of the local
community with their own particular
knowledge of the area and how successful
communities are made in Argyll and Bute.

3.7 Argyll and Bute has a series of
designated sites, important landscapes, a
vast range of habitats and species that in
many cases are considered to be of
international and national importance. The
high quality of our natural and indeed cultural
environment that helps shape it is a key
reason why people live and visit here and is
a key driver of our economy. The need to
protect and enhance it wherever possible will
help to improve our economic competiveness
which will in turn help provide the services
and facilities we need to sustain our quality
of life. The next section of the MIR sets out
the suggested vision of the LDP and the key
objectives that are considered necessary to
make it a reality.

14

Have we missed anything out that we
need to take account of?

Yes, No, No Opinion

Source: Early Engagement; legislation requirements
3.8 The Vision & Key Objectives for LDP

3.9 The new LDP is required to contain a
Vision Statement that provides an ambitious
but also realistic expression of what Argyll
and Bute could be like over the next 20
years. The content for this vision was
discussed at the five planning seminars held
in May and June of 2010 with key
stakeholders who were asked to comment on
an initial draft prepared by the Council’s
policy unit. While there was general
acceptance of the contents of the vision it
was felt by some to be too long and in places
not appropriate, or relevant, for everywhere in
Argyll and Bute an area with different
requirements in terms of land use planning
given its highly varied topography and
settlement character. The Vision also
needed to take account and support the
Council’'s established high level corporate
documents such as the Single Outcome
Agreement and the recently revised
Corporate Plan.



Page 27

3.10 A short, headline vision for the new
LDP has consequently been prepared that
draws on the comments received at the
planning seminars and the main issues
identified  through  our early public
consultation. A more detailed version of the
vision is contained within the Monitoring
Statement that accompanies this MIR.
Comments on this expanded vision are also
welcome during the consultation period.

The suggested headline vision is as follows:-

“The overall vision for Argyll and
Bute is one of an economically
successful, outward looking and
highly adaptable area, which enjoys
an outstanding natural and historic
environment, where all people,
working together, are able to meet
their full potential and essential
needs, locally as far as practicable,
without prejudicing the quality of life
of future generations.”

3.11 This Vision supports the idea of
enabling the future growth and continued
diversification of our local economy to ensure
we can afford the public services,
infrastructure and community facilities we
need, while always remembering, that our
outstanding natural and built environment is
a key asset that is the very basis for our
quality of life and as such needs to be looked
after.  The Vision also recognises the
challenging times we face, both now and into
the future, and the requirement to work
together and make best use of our own
resources if we are to succeed in reaching
our full potential as an area. From this
headline Vision a number of key objectives
have been identified to help the Council
realise it through the LDP and the policies
and proposals it will contain. These
objectives are as follows:-

Proposed Key Objectives for LDP

a) to listen to our customers, value their
opinion and explain our decisions at
all times, in an open and transparent
manner

b) to make Argyll and Bute's main
Towns and key settlements
increasingly attractive places where
people want to live, work and invest

c) to secure the economic and social
regeneration of our smaller rural
communities

d) to support the continued
diversification and sustainable
growth of Argyll and Bute’'s economy
with a particular focus on our
sustainable economic assets in terms
of renewables, fishing, tourism, high
quality food and drink and forestry;

e) to ensure the outstanding quality of
the natural, historic and cultural
environment is protected,
maintained, conserved and enhanced

f) to meet our future housing needs,
including affordable, throughout
Argyll and Bute

g) to continue to improve Argyll and

Bute's connectivity, transport
infrastructure and associated
networks

h) to optimise the use of our existing
scarce resources, including our
existing infrastructure, vacant and
derelict land and reduce
consumption

i) to address the impacts of climate
change in everything we do and
reduce our carbon footprint

3.12 ltis intended that these key objectives
will help guide the formation of new policies
and proposals in the new LDP. Significant
changes to land use policy statements from
the current development plan will be
considered in Chapters 4 to 9 of the MIR
that deals with the main policy themes and
alternative settlement strategies. Major
changes to proposals from the current
Development Plan will be considered in
Chapter 10 of the MIR that deals with major
spatial change with an emphasis on our Main
Towns and Key Settlements. It should be
noted that smaller scale spatial changes will
be included in the Finalised LDP.

15



Page 28

ISSUE 3C
Do you agree with this vision?

Yes, No, No Opinion
If no, please tell us why you disagree

and put forward any amendment or
alternative vision if you have one?

Source: Early Consultation; Council Corporate Aims

ISSUE 3D
Do you agree with the key objectives

that have been identified to achieve
the vision?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please tell us why you disagree

and suggest any amendments or
alternative key objectives.

Source: Early Consultation; Council Corporate Aims

16



Page 29

Chapter 4.

Key Theme - Protecting,
Conserving and Enhancing
our Outstanding
Environment Together

4.1 Introduction

42 Argyll and Bute offers a truly
outstanding natural and built environment
that provides a strong and compelling reason
for people to live here, raise their families, do
business in, visit and invest.
Notwithstanding this, there are many aspects
of our environment, both natural and built,
that are capable of being enhanced and it is
one of the most important challenges facing
the new LDP on how this can be achieved
despite the growing impacts of climate
change and the economic realities we now,
and for the foreseeable future, collectively
face. Consequently, the LDP will have to
take an ambitious, and wherever possible, a
more innovative approach than merely
protecting what we have and look also to
bringing forward actions that can deliver the
better integration of our natural assets
together with the continued regeneration of
our built heritage.

43 The Current Planning Policy
Approach to Our Outstanding Natural
Environment

4.4 Our outstanding natural environment is
well regarded by a wide range of
stakeholders  and protected  through
established European and UK legislation,
national and local level planning policies. It is
a significant asset that local communities
benefit from both directly and indirectly. (See
Map 4.1)

Directly

» Through the utilisation of our natural
resources for economic purposes (i.e.
Tourism, aquaculture, agriculture and
food/drink production, forestry, mining,
marine science, renewable energy etc.)

Indirectly

« Through quiet, and sometimes not so
quiet, enjoyment of the environment (i.e.
tourism, bird watching, hill walking,
canoeing, cycling, diving, sailing, vehicle
sports, photography etc.)

4.5 The new LDP will seek to continue this
protection through appropriate policies
relating to the environment. Many of the
environmental policies contained within the
existing Development Plan are still
considered fit for purpose and are not being
considered for significant amendment.
However, ongoing monitoring of the
effectiveness of current policies along with
key agency and public input through earlier
consultations has raised issues which will
require either minor amendments, or
additions, to the policies contained within the
existing Development Plan. The policies that
are proposed to remain unaltered along with
the amended and new policy topics are
detailed in the relevant topic sections below
and Appendix C of the MIR. It should be
noted however, that it is proposed that many
of the policies contained in this theme will
be moved to Supplementary Guidance with
the retention of a new, overarching policy in
the LDP that provides a link to them.

4.6 Proposed Changes to the Policy
Responses to our Outstanding Natural
Environment

4.7 Possible
Networks

Inclusion of Green

4.8 National planning policy requires
Councils to consider the need for green
networks in their area. The development of
a green network aims to enhance
biodiversity and landscape quality, promote
sustainable design, encourage enjoyment
and understanding of the environment in
which we live, manage flooding, improve air
and water quality and help reduce the
impacts of climate change. In Argyll and
Bute we have an abundance of designated
sites, key environmental assets and wider
countryside but much of the population lives
in our six Main Towns where green space
can be in short supply or difficult to access.
Building on our existing network of open
spaces established through the completed
open space audit of our Main Towns the

17



-y
LA

. ,?_ ]4~ 11
H
uj A
7
H
—) 7
7 g
y — -~
e £ e Z
(3 - 7
v
>’ '} !
W/
0/ [
g g
8
Key g .
I The National Park
mm International Designations
1 National Designations
Local Designations &
N

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.

© Crown copyright and database right 2010.
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.

25
|
Kilometers

18



Page 31

Map 4.2 - Wild Land - Areas of Search

Key

I e National Park
T—

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.

® Crown copyright and database right 2010.

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.

Kilometers

19



Page 32

Council considers that it is appropriate, for all
the aforementioned reasons, to identify
green networks particularly where they form
green corridors connecting urban areas to
important environmental assets.  Further
information on the concept of green networks
can be found in Appendix 5 of the recently
reviewed LBAP.

ISSUE 4A

Do you agree that we should identify
important green networks within and
adjacent to our Main Towns and Key
Settlements?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what would your approach be
to protect important green corridors
from being damaged through
insensitive development?

Source: SPP; Early Engagement; Supports LDP
Objectives a), e) and i).

4.9 Possible Inclusion of Wild Land
Designation

4.10 The least developed landscapes often
have a character of wildness which can be
important for both biodiversity but also can
have an important impact in the cultural,
environmental and economic well being of
Scotland. Areas of wild land character occur
in remoter upland, mountain and coastal
areas and are very sensitive to any form of
development or human activity. The
consolidated SPP states that planning
authorities should safeguard the character of
these wild land areas in their LDP.

4.11 Areas of wild land by their very nature
have little or no capacity to accept new
development without introducing significant
change to their wild character. They are
therefore a very rare feature in Europe, never
mind the UK, and for that reason any
identified area could be a very powerful
marketing tool for a community to attract
tourists. The Council has identified potential
areas of wild land in Map 4.2.

4.12 The planning system only covers
certain forms of development. Other
agencies along with landowners will need to

20

ensure that the character of these wild areas
is retained and not eroded. There are
currently no policies within the development
plan that address the issue of wild land
directly.

ISSUE 4B

Do you think that the LDP should
contain a specific policy protecting
wild land in Argyll and Bute?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If yes, do you agree with the areas
identified on Map 4.2?

If no, do you have any other areas
you wish to see considered?

Source: SPP; Early Engagement; Supports LDP
Objectives a) and e).

4.13 Inclusion of Biodiversity Checklist

4.14 Biodiversity is all the variety of life that
is around us. Argyll and Bute is home to
numerous habitats and species, many of
these are protected in the existing
Development Plan because of their national
and international importance. It is proposed
to continue with this protection and add to it
through the adoption of the recently reviewed
Argyll and Bute Local Biodiversity Action
Plan (LBAP) as statutory planning guidance.
The Ecosystem approach in the LBAP will
assist in ensuring that biodiversity is built into
development proposals. It is also considered
appropriate that potential developers with
medium and large scale proposals should be
required to complete a biodiversity checklist
to ensure that their project does not have a
significant adverse impact on our area’s
biodiversity which is already being
threatened by the impacts of climate change.
A biodiversity checklist will be included as
Supplementary Guidance associated with the
LDP.



Page 33

ISSUE 4C

Do you agree that it would be a good
idea to introduce a biodiversity
checklist for medium and larger scale
developments?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If yes, do you have any comments on
the proposed biodiversity checklist in
the Monitoring Statement?

If no, what would your alternative
approach be to protect our
biodiversity?

Source: SPP; Early engagement; Supports LDP
Objectives a), e) and i).

4.15 Safeguarding Our Rich Cultural and
Built Heritage

416 Argyll and Bute enjoys a rich and
immensely varied cultural and historic built
heritage. Ancient monuments, castles, grand
houses, vernacular architecture, planned
villages, Victorian seaside towns, individual
architectural masterpieces such as Hill
House in Helensburgh and abundant
archaeology (See Map 4.3) all make their
unique contribution to our way of life. Our
main challenge here is to find ways to
continue to safeguard this heritage without
compromising the very qualities it is
recognised for.

417 The existing Development Plan
contains policies, conservation area
appraisals/management plans and design
guidance on how historic areas, buildings
and structures, along with archaeology
should be protected when new development
is being considered. As the public resources
to maintain our built heritage diminishes over
the years ahead the Council will actively
encourage the private sector, local
communities and individuals to better look
after their built heritage and provide
additional information on how best to do this
in a manner that takes account of their
unique characteristics. The Council does not
anticipate that its policies with regard to the
built heritage will change in the LDP although
they will be updated, consolidated and
placed into supplementary guidance with a

link made to an overarching policy in the
LDP.

ISSUE 4D

Can you suggest any other way we
can safeguard better our built
heritage?

Source: SPP; Early engagement; supports LDP
Objectives a) and e).

4.18 Safeguarding Our Historic Town
Centres

4.19 There is a significant and urgent need
for investment in all of the Main Towns and
Key Settlements of Argyll and Bute to
improve the fabric and  essential
infrastructure to make them more attractive
places to live, work and visit. Their
rejuvenation is essential to attract sufficient
inward investment to provide a better sense
of place and develop new economic and
business opportunities.

4,20 The Council is investing through
CHORD* over £30 milion in area
regeneration work, subject to valid final
business cases being approved, that aim to
attract significant additional investment from
our Community Planning Partners, the
Scottish Government and the private sector.
Other communities such as Tarbert, Loch
Fyne are bringing forward their own solutions
with Council support and external funding. It
is hoped that further initiatives can be
brought forward through the life of the new
LDP with resulting positive action being
undertaken in our historic town centres.

ISSUE 4E

What other ways do you think Argyll
and Bute Council should employ to
secure the future of our historic town
centres?

Source: Early engagement; SPP: Supports LDP
Objectives; a), b), c) & e).

*CHORD: Council’'s Area Regeneration Initiative
involving Campbeltown, Helensburgh, Oban, Rothesay
and Dunoon.

21



Page 34

Map 4.3 - Built Environment Designations

Key

- The National Park
+  Listed Buildings
¢ Scheduled Ancient Monuments

A Garden and Designed Landscape Area

O Conservation Area

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
® Crown copyright and database right 2010. [ ]
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Kilometers

22



Page 35

421 The Evolving Relationship
between Marine and Terrestrial Planning

4.22 There will be significant changes in
the way the marine environment is managed
and planned for over the life of the new LDP.
The approval of the Marine (Scotland) Act in
March 2010 introduced a new statutory
marine planning framework to manage
competing demands for the use of the sea
whilst protecting the marine environment.
Under the new Act, Scottish Ministers must
prepare and adopt a National Marine Plan.
This plan will set out strategic objectives for
the Scottish marine area including important
marine activities such as renewable energy,
aquaculture, conservation, recreation and
tourism, ports, harbours and shipping.

423 The Act also provides for the
delegation of marine planning functions to a
regional level and Ministers intended to
delegate these powers to Marine Planning
Partnerships which will develop regional
marine plans. Scottish Marine Regions will
be identified to implement marine planning at
a regional level and although these regions
have yet to be defined it is likely that Argyll
and Bute will be covered by two separate
regions. Exactly what regional marine plans
will provide planning guidance for is not yet
clear but they are likely to provide guidance
on the same activities covered by the
National Marine Plan but in greater detail.

4.24 The geographic coverage of the LDP
will overlap with Marine Plan areas, both
covering the intertidal between low and high
water. Given this and the interaction
between the marine and terrestrial
environment at the coast, it will be necessary
to have consistency between terrestrial and
marine plans. The LDP will include policies
on coastal development (See Para. 4.26)
and aquaculture (See Chapter 6) and its
development will have to take account of the
National Marine Plan and any regional
marine plans in place. Equally marine plans
must be compatible with adjacent terrestrial
development plans and should seek to
complement existing terrestrial planning
policy rather than replace it.

4.25 The timescales of introducing the new
marine planning system are not yet clear but
best estimates are that a National Marine
Plan will be in place in 2012, with the

development of regional plans taking place
from 2012 to 2016. It is therefore quite
possible that regional marine plans covering
Argyll and Bute will not be in place until after
the LDP is adopted in 2013.

4.26 The Future of Coastal Planning in
Argyll and Bute

4.27 Argyll and Bute is characterised by its
long coastline that contains many areas of
special landscape and ecological
significance. Much of the population
occupies settlements or areas that are
immediately adjacent or close to the coast
and it continues to provide a focus for
economic activity, recreation and tourism.

4,28 The SPP requires that development
plans identify coastal areas likely to be
suitable for development, areas subject to
constraints and areas that are considered
unsuitable for development such as isolated
coast or foreshore. The current Local Plan
has four policies covering coastal
development that  fulfii the  policy
requirements of the SPP. These policies do
not however take into account new forms of
development that may be required to be
located in coastal zones to support off-shore
renewable energy generation such as
essential infrastructure for the distribution of
power or the connection/control of tidal
turbines. Consequently, it is intended to
amend these polices to take account of these
new forms of potential development on our
coast. It is also proposed that the four
coastal policies be merged into one.

4.29 This new policy will set out, through a
range of appropriate criteria, where coastal
development would, or not, be acceptable
and the types of development that might be
accommodated. This policy will also be
informed by a Coastal Development
Strategy that will be developed as
supplementary guidance. The Coastal
Development Strategy will help prioritise
investment in existing ports and harbours
infrastructure and identify other coastal areas
where specific development may be required
to support marine renewables, aquaculture,
tourism infrastructure and other potential
economic development opportunities. The
Strategy will take into account the existing
Integrated Coastal Zone Management

23



Page 36

(ICZM) areas (See Map 4.4) and other
constraints such as areas subject to coastal
flooding and erosion, natural and built
environment constraints including areas of
wild land and areas that have a recreational
value, including public access.

ISSUE 4F

Do you think that the proposed LDP Policy covering coastal development is

adequate?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please explain how this policy should be amended and why?

Do you think that a Coastal Development Strategy would be a useful tool in

helping to provide a spatial development policy for the coast areas?

If no, then please set out how you think future coastal development should be

addressed in the LDP?

Source: Scottish Planning Policy - Coastal Planning (Paragraphs 98-103): Supports LDP objectives a), d), e), g),

h) and i).

Map 4.4 - Marine Spatial Plan Areas

/~

\

Legend
@ ianToun
- The Hatonal Park
fMarine Spatisl Plan Area &

Campbeltown

py

“{3chgilphead

} N\

L £
{

(.Hohnsburgll

Dunoon
Rothesay

A
g

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
© Crown copyright and database right 2010,
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368,

-]
Kdometers A

24



Page 37

Chapter 5. 5.3 Addressing Our Population
Trends
Key Theme - Strengthening 5.4 Argyll and Bute  population

Our Communities Together

5.1 Introduction

5.2 With our population either static or
falling in many parts of Argyll and Bute our
communities are beginning to lose the
essential rural services that our modern way
of life demands. People are forming smaller
households, living longer lives and the area
is increasingly popular for people to retire to,
which brings its own set of opportunities and
challenges. We are failing to meet all of our
housing needs in the places people want to
live and there is an urgent need to find
practical and affordable solutions to mitigate
and adapt to climate change and the
consequences of peak oil. The MIR asks
how best we can address these challenges
within the new LDP looking at how we retain
our essential services, deliver new housing
opportunities through the planning process,
provide for our ageing population and attract
more economically active families to live and
work here in a sustainable manner.

projections show a significant reduction in
the population of the area over the next 10
and 20 years if current trends continue (See
Table 5.1). The lack of young adults in the
population profile has a significant effect on
the birth rates applied to the population,
while the generally higher levels of older age
groups have a similar affect on the mortality
rates applied. In the past this has been
partly been offset by in-migration to Argyll
and Bute, however, this has not been
sufficient to halt an overall gradual decline
and the situation has deteriorated
significantly since the onset of the recession.

5.5 This continued reliance on in-
migration to help sustain population levels
across Argyll and Bute is unsustainable. The
demographic profile for most areas of Argyll
and Bute now demonstrate a lack of younger
adult age groups and it is these age groups
where most of the out-migrating population
comes from. This imbalanced age profile
has an effect on the type of services
required; the availability of economically
active people to deliver them, and the overall
sustainability of our settlements in the longer
term. There is therefore a compelling need
to retain more of the economically active
younger adult age groups across Argyll and

Table 5.1 - Argyll and Bute Population Projections 2010 -2023

2010 2013 2018 2023
Bute and Cowal 21,543 20,994 20,121 19,260
Helensburgh and 23,389 23,070 22,598 22,183
Lomond
Oban Lorn and 19,397 19,239 18,999 18,715
Isles
’\gigyArgy" Kintyre, 21,491 21,206 20,753 20,286
Argy" and | 85,820 84,509 82,471 80,444
Bute (excluding
National Park area)

These projections have been made in house based on background data used by GROS in its 2008 household projec-

tions using the POPGROUP model. They are based on rolling forward the demographics of the population of Argyll and
Bute and applying fertility and mortality rates. The projections have also taken account of migration rates based on past
trends.

25



Page 38

Bute to help reverse population decline and
create more sustainable communities. The
best way this can be achieved is by helping
to stimulate the local economy.

5.6 Meeting Our Housing Needs
Together - Options for Sustainable
Growth

5.7 Given our topography, ageing

population profile and mixture of urban, rural
and remote, rural communities our housing
needs are both complex and highly varied.
Whilst, the current Development Plan helped
deliver a significant amount of modern,
energy efficient and well designed new
homes across all housing tenures this in
itself has not satisfied local housing needs in
all parts of Argyll and Bute.

5.8 This situation has been further
compounded in recent years with current
trends showing a largely static or falling
population, particularly in parts of Argyll and

Bute such as Bute, Cowal, Islay and Kintyre.
The Council considers these trends to be
unacceptable given Scottish Government
objectives to increase our population
combined with the threat these trends pose
to our current way of life, particularly in our
remoter communities.

5.9 The best way to counter these negative
trends is to stimulate the local economy and
provide new opportunities for employment
which Chapter 6 of the MIR seeks to
address. There is also a compelling need to
increase our housing choice to better retain
our existing population and attract much
needed in-migration. Nevertheless, the LDP
has to be realistic in what it can achieve in
these challenging times.

5.10 Taking this into account there are
therefore three possible options for the
amount of land for new housing which could
be identified in the LDP. The figures for new
household creation is contained in Table 5.2.

Table 5.2 - Housing Need and Demand Projections

Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay 2011 -2018 2019 -2023
Option 1 1,944 1,389
Option 2* 750 550
Option 3 198 133
Oban Lorn and Isles 2011 -2018 2019 -2023
Option 1 2,159 1,542
Option 2* 800 600
Option 3 325 164
Helensburgh and Lomond 2011 -2018 2019 -2023
Option 1 1,396 997
Option 2* 500 300
Option 3 266 190
Bute and Cowal 2011 -2018 2019 -2023
Option 1 170 121
Option 2* 450 300
Option 3 -183 -196

*These figures are indicative until further assessment of the Housing Needs and Demand Assessment has been

completed

26



Page 39

5.11 Option 1 for the LDP is to provide
sufficient land to accommodate the findings
of Argyll and Bute’s Housing Need and
Demand Assessment (HNDA). The HNDA
identifies significant levels of overall need
and projects increasing short falls, for Argyll
an Bute as a whole. The HNDA does
recognise however that not all of these
housing needs require to be achieved
through the provision of new development
via the planning process. For example, a
significant amount of existing households
can resolve their needs either in situ or by
moving within the existing housing stock.
There is also a wide variation of need across
the various market levels, and our nine
housing market areas. While following this
option in full would potentially maximise the
amount of land available for new housing
development the Council currently considers
this option to be unnecessary, unrealistic and
unaffordable to deliver within the context of
current market conditions and the forecasted
availability of private and public finance.

5.12 Option 2, the Council's preferred
option, is for the LDP is to provide sufficient
effective housing land based on an analysis
of the outputs of the Housing Need and
Demand Assessment (HNDA), and having
regard to the rate of new house building
across Argyll and Bute between 2006 and
2009 while also taking a moderate and
realistic account of HNDA findings. This four
year snap shot of completions encompasses
a period of significant growth in housing
investment (up to 2008) and also takes into
account the post credit crunch period of
relative decline. In addition to average
completions this option also takes into
account a wide variety of factors which have
been used to develop the options for meeting
the housing needs and demands identified in
the HNDA. Further details of the
assessment of these levels of housing need
and demand can be seen in the monitoring
statement and the HNDA and LHS. Option
2 is the Council’s preferred policy approach
as it allows the LDP to provide sufficient
housing land in each Housing Market area at
an appropriate level with sufficient choice
built in to provide sufficient market choice
and flexibility to ensure that some
development takes place.

5.13 Option 3 is for the LDP to provide
sufficient land to meet the projected housing
requirements based on a projection of
population and households using data from
the GROS**. These projections use
information from GROS for Argyll and Bute
as a whole but have then been applied to
sub areas using the popgroup model and
forecasting techniques applied by the
Council’'s Research and Information Officer.
These projections show that despite the
continued decline in population the decrease
in household sizes would still require
additional houses to be constructed. While
this option would certainly be the cheapest to
deliver the Council considers it to be
unacceptable as it accepts decline and
population loss which would have a highly
negative effect on many of our communities
and does not take account of the detailed
assessment of need as projected in the
HNDA. For further information on all the
aforementioned options please see the
Monitoring Statement’s section on Population
and Household growth.

ISSUE 5A

The Council has put forward three
possible options for population and
household growth in the LDP with
Option 2 as its preferred way forward.
Do you agree with this option?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, which other option do you
prefer and please tell us why?

Source: Requirement of MIR; Population and
Household analysis: Supports LDP Objectives a) and
f).

5.14 Addressing Our Particular Housing
Needs in Argyll and Bute

5.15 The Council's Single Outcome
Agreement, the Community Plan, and the
new Corporate Plan all set out to ensure that
the needs of all sections of the community
are met on an equal basis. The interim Local
Housing Strategy also makes a commitment
to deliver suitable housing to meet the
identified housing needs of particular
households e.g. older people, those with a
physical disability and other vulnerable
groups. Specifically, a target of 10% of all

27



Page 40

new build housing has been set in order to
meet these needs.

516 The updated Housing Needs and
Demand Assessment (HNDA) takes account
of the significant older and ageing population
within Argyll and Bute. This was reinforced
in the feedback of Particular Needs
workshops and the ongoing work of the
Council's Housing, Health & Social Work
Working Group. The GROS projections
estimate an increase in older person
households of around 2,450 over the next 10
years (+14%) in Argyll and Bute. The
research also indicates that 45% of older
people have a life limiting illness or disability.
The extent and nature of this future ageing
population will necessitate changes in the
way that housing and other services are
delivered to meet the needs of this
population.

5.17 In addition to the needs of the older
population approximately 11% of households
below the age of 60 have a long term illness
or disability in Argyll and Bute and
predominantly this relates to physical
disabilities.  Although the majority of
households do not want to move from their
current homes there are currently unmet
requirements for specialist accommodation in
the region of 1,550 households.

ISSUE 5B

With a significant increase in our older
population being projected across
Argyll and Bute over the next ten years
should the LDP identify specific
housing allocations that are able to
meet the needs of older and disabled
people?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach do you
suggest the LDP can take to best meet
the specific needs of older and
disabled people?

Source: Early Consultation; Population Information and
HNDA: Supports LDP Objectives a) and f).

28

5.18 Improving the Supply of Our
Affordable Housing in Argyll and Bute

5.19 The HNDA clearly demonstrates that
Argyll and Bute has a significant and growing
backlog of affordable housing need despite
record levels of investment in social housing
in recent years. It is further anticipated that
the level of housing need will continue well
into the future and given the recently
announced 35% cut in Government Housing
grant funding for Argyll and Bute the situation
is likely to worsen in the foreseeable future.

5.20 Nevertheless, the HNDA has also
shown that the level of housing need is not
consistent throughout Argyll and Bute. For
example Helensburgh and Lomond, Mid
Argyll and Lorn and the Isles are all areas of
greatest need while areas such as Bute,
parts of Kintyre and Cowal have a growing
surplus of affordable housing.

5.21  Current planning policy on the
provision of affordable housing calls for a
minimum of 25% of houses on sites greater
than 8 residential units that must be
affordable. The Council recognises that given
high development costs in Argyll and Bute
coupled with the current lack of private and
public sector capital funding this can often be
difficult to achieve in certain locations and
consequently  prepared supplementary
guidance to enable a range of options to
provide affordable housing.  While this
flexible approach has helped facilitate
several developments to take place the
policy has also been criticised for placing too
great a burden in challenging economic
times. This is particularly true for sites with
significant additional infrastructure
requirements which is relatively common in
Argyll and Bute.

5.22 The Council therefore believes that
the percentage requirements for sites to help
meet our affordable housing needs should be
amended to respond directly to the identified
outcomes of the HNDA. This new approach
would help channel scarce resources to
where they are needed most. The Council
will not seek to change the 8 house rule or
increase the minimum 25% requirement on
sites unless this is done by mutual
agreement with all parties and is being taken
forwmard by a Registered Social Landlord
(RSL). The Council will also present a range



Page 41

of different options for potential developers to
help deliver affordable housing and other
innovative methods for delivery of affordable
housing will also be considered. A range of
options for the delivery of affordable housing
will be contained in supplementary guidance
that will accompany the LDP. In areas where
the HNDA does not identify a need for
affordable housing there will be no affordable
housing requirement thereby releasing
potential  developers from  substantial
planning gain requirements which  will
hopefully help stimulate new development.

5.23 A reasonable alternative to this
approach would be to continue with the
existing cross the board 25% policy on sites
with 8 or more residential units which already
has had some success. Given the
challenging financial situation we are now
entering into this approach however is
unlikely to increase the level of affordable
housing supply and stimulate new
development in the short and medium terms.

ISSUE 5C

Do you agree with the Council’s
preferred approach?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the Council’s
suggested alternative approach or do
you wish to put forward another
alternative that helps the Council to
increase the supply of affordable
housing?

Source: Early Consultation; Population Information and
HNDA: Supports LDP Objectives a) and f).

5.24 Housing Density — Improving our
Economies of Scale

5.25 Housing densities have been
identified as an issue for consideration in the
MIR as a result of representations received
by developers in recent years. The current
Development Plan provides an estimated
capacity or an indication of density for both
housing allocations and potential
development areas. This estimate of
capacity generally corresponds to an
assessment of the site as being suitable for
high, medium or low density developments.
Currently this corresponds to 6 and 12

dwellings per hectare for low density, 13 and
20 dwellings per hectare for medium density,
and 21 to 30 dwellings per hectare for high
density.

5.26 Representations received through
early consultation have indicated that the
densities  permitted in  the  current
Development Plan are now too low to make
development proposals stack up financially
following the onset of the credit crunch and
recession. Notwithstanding this, the HNDA
has indicated that the demand for smaller
households and affordable housing will
continue to grow. Higher densities may
therefore encourage a broader range of
house types (including flats) to be provided
within each development site to help meet
these needs. Higher densities may also help
the Council meet its duties regarding climate
change, by reducing the need to travel and
making best use of our resources. Table 5.3
contains the proposed increase of density
that could be acceptable in the LDP.

Table 5.3 — Housing Density

Housing Density

10 to 19 units
per hectare

Low density

20 to 28 units
per hectare

Medium density

High density 29 to 39 units
per hectare

High density flatted | 40 and over

development units per
hectare

5.27 Higher density may however not
always be appropriate and must not come at
the expense of historic environments,
townscape character and good design. New
developments will have to provide high
quality living environments and allow for
energy saving opportunities such as passive
solar gain, space for recycling and micro
generation. An assessment of the densities
of a variety of different housing
developments across Argyll and Bute has
been carried out. This has demonstrated
higher densities have been achieved in the
ranges outlined in Table 5.3 without

29



Page 42

sacrificing environmental quality. Where the
density is greater than 40 units per hectare,
this may take the form of flatted
developments in appropriate sites.

5.28 The Council therefore considers that
increasing densities on specific sites where
considered acceptable in terms  of
townscape, is its preferred option as it helps
promote a more efficient settlement pattern,
together with producing economies of scale
with regard to infrastructure and servicing
provision. The Council therefore considers
that all new allocations, as well as the
existing allocations and potential
development areas, be assessed on the
basis of the higher range of densities
outlined above.

5.29 An alternative to this option would be
to retain the densities identified for existing
allocations and potential development areas
through the existing Development Plan which
would create in most cases a higher amenity
environment but would be unlikely to be
taken forward in the short and medium terms
at least.

ISSUE 5D

Do you agree with this policy option
to increase housing density on
specified sites?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s
alternative option or do you have
another idea to try and help ensure
economies of scale in Argyll and
Bute?

Source: Early Consultation: Supports LDP Objectives
a), f), h) and i).

5.30 House Development on Bare Land
Crofts

5.31 The Council continues to support both
existing crofts and proposed new croft
creation. However, following the introduction
of new crofts through the Crofting Reform Act
2007 the current Development Plan’s
housing policy on housing on bare land crofts
contained within policy LP HOU 1 is no
longer considered appropriate.

30

5.32 At present policy LP HOU 1 contains
a clause permitting a single new house on all
bare land crofts (i.e. a croft without an
existing house). With the opportunity to
create new crofts, there has been a rise in
proposals for new houses on newly created
bare land crofts in locations that without their
crofting status would not be considered
consistent with the development control
zones contained within the current
Development Plan. This situation is not
considered sustainable as it undermines the
plan’'s settlement strategy and places
unacceptable pressure on our rural
infrastructure adjacent to our Main Towns.

5.33 The Crofters Commission, a key
agency, acknowledge that the current policy
stance contained within policy LP HOU 1
can’t continue and fully expect us to close
this loophole. Currently, the Crofters
Commission operate a basic rule of thumb
that the crofter needs to have a house within
16km of the croft in order to operate the croft.
Therefore under this rule, either the crofter
would need to demonstrate that there were
no opportunities to purchase an existing
house or build a new house within this
distance before a new house would require
to be considered for operational reasons. It is
highly likely that both of these opportunities
will be available to crofters, as the majority of
new and existing crofts are located within
16km of an existing designated settlement in
the current Local Plan.

5.34 Recent development activity has
shown that demand for new crofts is higher
around the Main Towns. It is proposed
therefore that around our six Main Towns a
16km buffer should be imposed. Within these
buffer zones development proposals for new
houses on bare land crofts should be treated
in the same way as proposals for main
stream housing (i.e. no preferential
treatment). It should be noted that the
Council still supports the creation of new
crofts in these areas but that any associated
housing will require to located either within
Settlement Zones, infill, redevelopment and
rounding sites or Rural Opportunity Areas
rather than on the croft itself (if outwith these
areas).

5.35 Landscape impact is also
considered an important issue. New housing



Page 43

in National Scenic Areas (NSA) and Areas of
Panoramic Quality (APQ) can damage the
special scenic qualities of these areas if
poorly located in open countryside locations.

5.36  Accordingly, it is considered
appropriate to restrict all new housing,
including new croft houses, proposed in open
countryside locations to Rural Opportunity
Areas (as modified by the Landscape
Capacity Studies) within NSAs and APQs
and the 16km buffer zones around the six
Main Towns. In these areas, outwith Rural
Opportunity Areas, only infill, rounding off
and redevelopment (subject to conformity
with the Landscape Capacity Studies) along
with operational / locational need housing
development will be considered acceptable.

5.37  Outwith the 16km buffer zone around
the Main Towns, NSAs and APQs the
existing presumption in favour of new houses
on bare land crofts should be retained in
order to help counter static or falling
populations and economic fragility in these
more remote areas. Please see Map 5.1.

ISSUE 5E

The Council considers that within
16km buffer zones around the Main
Towns and within NSAs and APQs
proposals for new houses on bare
land crofts should be treated in the
same way as proposals for
mainstream houses.

Do you agree with this policy option?
Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative
policy option that you think the
Council should take when
considering housing on bare land
crofts?

Source: Early Consultation, development pressure:
Supports LDP Objectives a), e), h) and i).

5.38 New Crofting Townships -
Stimulating a Rural Renaissance

5.39 Increasingly local communities in
Argyll and Bute have brought forward their
own initiatives to help stimulate economic
activity in their area and address specific
local needs such as providing much needed
affordable housing. Given the downward
pressure being placed on public sector
budgets and the vital need to encourage the
further diversification of our local economy
the Council considers that this trend needs to
be encouraged in locations that are
considered sustainable.

5.40 The Council therefore considered that
a new policy framework on the creation of
new crofting townships or other community
led economic or social initiatives, that can
both clearly demonstrate general community
support and be located in sustainable
locations, should be established in the LDP.
In order to aid this process the Council will
produce a sustainable checklist to help
determine appropriate locations.

5.41 An alternative to this policy option
would be to only allow community led
initiatives that have been clearly identified on
the LDP proposals maps. The Council
considers that this approach could be too
inflexible given the rapid rate of change in
funding opportunity for these types of
initiatives and the need for communities to
react quickly to new opportunities.

ISSUE 5F

Do you agree with this proposed
policy option?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the alternative
option put forward by the Council or
do you have an alternative policy
option that you think the Council
should take when considering
community led initiatives?

Source: Early Consultation, development pressure:
Supports LDP Objectives a), c), d), e), 1), h) and ).

31



Page 44

Map 5.1 - House Development on Bare Land Crofts

 INNER ednamurchan . [
' HEBRIDES E= =
Coll e TV P i S P

Key
@ ain Town
I The National Park

Il corctand Crott Policy Area o, & i
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010. [ ]

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

32



Page 45

Chapter 6.

Key Policy Theme - Creating
a Sustainable and Growing
Economy Together

“Increasing sustainable economic growth is
the overarching purpose of the Scottish
Government.” Scottish _Planning _Policy
(SPP)

6.1 Introduction

6.2 Realising the potential of Our
Economy

6.3 The success of our local economy is
fundamental to Argyll and Bute’s future
prosperity, helping to retain population and
attract new people to the area. The Local
Development Plan (LDP) has a key role to
play in terms of delivering sustainable
economic development, not least in ensuring
that an appropriate range and choice of
development opportunities are provided in
the right places. The LDP will also need to be
aware of and be responsive to the current
economic conditions facing Argyll and Bute
together with the rapidly changing needs of
our business community over the short,
medium and longer terms. The challenge,
therefore, is to help create the best possible
environment for competitive businesses,
entrepreneurship and innovation to thrive
without undermining our future potential.

6.4 Key issues for the LDP in terms of
the economy are:

s the need to support the Government’'s
Economic _Strateqy currently taken
forward through the Council’'s EDAP
and REAP Action Plans;

= to better capitalise on our abundant
natural and built resources as
sustainable economic assets by
ensuring they are safeguarded for
future generations to enjoy;

« to identify an adequate supply of
employment land at both a strategic
and local level;

s the need to continue to support the
ongoing regeneration of our Main
Towns and Key Settlements;

to bring forward a coastal
development strategy that recognises
the importance of the coast and
marine planning to our economic
future;

s to promote a hierarchical settlement
strategy that allows Argyll and Bute's
rural economy and smaller settlements
to thrive;

« to ensure the LDP policy framework
provides a supportive business
environment and is flexible enough to
meet the diverse and changing needs
of the local economy:

6.5 The Argyll and Bute economy is highly
dependent on our natural resources such as
trees, wind, water, tides, landscapes, our
ecosystems and soils. We have tremendous
potential to develop our main growth
industries of tourism, forestry, food and drink
and the production of renewable energy to
take greater advantage of these resources in
a way that does not compromise what we
take for granted, our outstanding
environment.

6.6 The public sector also plays a
significant role in terms of employment in
Argyll and Bute with Community Planning
Partner's headquarters and area offices
based in a number of our communities. The
proposed cut backs in the public sector have
the potential to have significant adverse
impact on the economy of our area both
directly and through secondary effects on
retailing, small businesses and the housing
market, in particular within our Main Towns.

6.7 This section of the MIR looks at how
best to identify, safeguard and promote a
range of economic opportunities in Argyll and
Bute to help deliver sustainable economic
growth. This includes the designation of
strategically important business sites and
continued support for the sustainable growth
of our local industries, allowing more people
to live and work in the same community and
reducing the need to commute Ilong
distances to find employment. It also looks at
how economic development integrates with

33



Page 46

the proposed LDP settlement strategy with a
particular emphasis on supporting the Main
Towns and Key Settlements.

6.8 The Current Planning Policy
Approach and Some Suggested
Alternatives

6.9 The current Development Plan
supports the economy of Argyll and Bute
through the identification of business and
industry allocations, Potential Development
Areas and a suite of policies that in the main
promote a sequential test for new businesses
to be located in appropriate locations,
including new retail developments. The
Council aims to continue this general policy
approach in the LDP focusing on
Renewables, Forestry, Food and Drink
(includes Agriculture, Fishing, Aquaculture
and Whisky) and Tourism, which are areas of
comparative advantage for Argyll and Bute.
Whilst there have been some notable
successes in recent years our economy
remains fragile in many areas and vulnerable
to outside influences that are difficult to
control. Early consultation on the MIR has
identified the prime importance of the
economy to the people of Argyll and Bute to
provide employment opportunities, help
retain local populations, safeguard the
natural and built environment and maintain
our way of life. Consequently, the MIR
proposes that the LDP takes a different
policy response to the current Development
Plan in a number of areas relating to the
economy with a greater focus on our main
business sectors, the supply of land for
business and industry and our area
regeneration activity. These proposed policy
changes are explained in the following
paragraphs.

6.10 Realising the Potential of our
Strategic Sectors

6.11 Realising our Tourism Potential

6.12 The tourism industry is one of
Scotland’s largest business sectors and is a
significant portion of the economy in Argyll
and Bute. [See Monitoring Statement]. Argyll
and Bute has an outstanding environmental
quality, which is an important element in
attracting new investment into the area and
providing new economic opportunities such
as the development of Portavadie Marina

34

Complex and the Machrihanish Dunes Golf
Course. Notwithstanding this, it is still vital to
ensure that new tourist development offers a
high quality product and also helps
safeguard, or better still, enhances our built
and natural environment.

6.13 The LDP together with the Council’s
Economic Development Action Plan (EDAP)
will continue to support this sector by
recognising the tourism industry as being
strategically important for Argyll and Bute
and promoting its further growth and
continued diversification. In particular, the
LDP will seek to improve the functioning of
our Main Towns and Key Settlements as
tourist destinations; realise opportunities for
tourist related developments in the smaller
rural settlements and at appropriate
countryside and coastal locations; increase
awareness of the wide variety of tourism
products on offer within Argyll and Bute and
realise opportunities to increase tourist
activity e.g. through developing the
relationship with Loch Lomond and the
Trossachs National Park, increasing eco
tourism activity, water related tourist activities
and associated development.

6.14 The policies for tourism use the
Development Control Zones and other
criteria to direct the development of new or
improved tourist facilities to appropriate
locations. It aims to encourage development
whilst protecting residential amenity and our
outstanding natural environment. Existing
key tourism sites and areas that may be
vulnerable to other development pressures
are safeguarded as Primary Tourist Areas.
Please see Map 6.1.

6.15 Consequently, the preferred approach
for the LDP is to continue with the general
approach in the current plan with enhanced
policy support for primary tourist areas and
the spatial identification of additional future
opportunities i.e.:-

i) continued support for the settlement
hierarchy;

i) continued safeguarding of the natural
and built environment;

iii) continued support for high quality
tourism developments in appropriate
locations;

iv) continued safeguarding of existing
primary tourist areas and enhanced
policy protection;



Page 47

Map 6.1 - Primary Tourism Areas

' HEBRIDES

Key

‘ Primary Tourism Area
B e National Park 'f Mull of &
Kintyre

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.,

@ Crown copyright and database right 2010.
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.

25

Kilometers

A ‘o
f ‘9’\
$

35



Page 48

Map 6.2 - Forestry Coverage

Key
P The National Park
- Forestry Coverage

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010. [ ]
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

36



Page 49

v)  the identification of future opportunities
for tourism, as Allocations in the Plan.

vi)  continued support for small businesses
improving their trading centres eg.
through the Scottish Government BIDs
initiative.

ISSUE 6A

Do you agree that the Council's
preferred approach to safeguard and
promote tourist related development
is appropriate?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what other approach do you
consider to be more appropriate to
encourage additional tourist related
development that also helps
safeguard our outstanding natural
and built environment?

Source: Early Engagement; Government Economic
Strategy, EDAP: Supports LDP Objectives a), c) and

d)

6.16 Realising the Potential of our
Agriculture Industry

6.17 Agriculture plays an important role in
Argyll and Bute given the way it under pins
local communities, shapes the environment
that we live in and produces a number of
outstanding food and drink products. The
current Development Plan protects the
integrity of agricultural assets by preventing
development in areas of better land
particularly where it leads to fragmentation of
field systems or hinders access. The LDP
will continue to take this policy approach but
given the increasing need to help secure our
food supply it is proposed to increase this
protection further. Please see Chapter 4 of
the MIR for further details on this.

6.18 The expansion of crofting can also help
in this regard while at the same time help
retain local population. The LDP proposed
policy direction on new crofts can be seen in
Chapter 5 of the MIR.

6.19 Realising the potential of our
Woodland and Forestry Industry

6.20 Forestry is a major land use in Argyll
and Bute covering around 30% of the land
area (See Map 6.2). The current
Development Plan objectives balance the
support for increased commercial timber
production with realising other national
forestry objectives including being better
integrated with land use planning, taking
better care of the environment, developing
the biomass sector, reducing the impact of
transportation on our road network and
assisting community based aspirations for
the use of forests and woodlands.

6.21  The Council has recently developed a
new Woodland and Forestry Strategy that
seeks to deliver Strategic Priorities and
Actions in line with the current Development
Plan objectives for woodland and forestry
and it also addresses mitigation against the
impacts of climate change. The Strategy is
available at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/
woodland. It is intended to adopt this strategy
as supplementary guidance.

6.22 In terms of new issues for the LDP
the Strategy notes that there is a preference
for large-scale timber processing plants to be
situated close to the main markets and that
developing such a plant within Argyll and
Bute is therefore unlikely to be appropriate
under current conditions. In this case it is
considered inappropriate to continue to
safeguard the large scale (75 ha.) Potential
Development Area 5/62 at Dalmally -
Brackley for timber processing. The Council’s
preferred option therefore is to continue
support for the identified objectives, adopt
the Woodland and forestry Strategy as
supplementary guidance, delete PDA 5/62
and identify the site as being within the
Sensitive Countryside Development Control
Zone.

37



Page 50

ISSUE 6B

Do you agree that PDA 5/62 Dalmally -
Brackley is no longer required to be
safeguarded and promoted for timber
processing through the Local Plan?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the retention of
this site in the LDP for timber
processing purposes or the
alternative option proposed by the
Council?

Source: Early Consultation; Woodland and Forestry
Strategy: Supports LDP Objectives a) and d).

6.23 Realising the Potential of

Aquaculture

6.24 Aquaculture is a very important
industry for Argyll and Bute, in particular for
our West Coast and islands, where many
communities depend on the employment and
revenue it provides (Please see Monitoring
Statement for further information on direct
and indirect economic benefits).

6.25 In line with National aspirations this
local industry hopes for sustainable growth
over the life of the LDP which may lead to
the consolidation of some, the enlargement
of existing sites and new sites being
established. The current Development Plan
largely takes a criteria based approach to the
assessment of individual proposals with
spatial information also available in the
published Integrated Coastal Zone
Management plans (ICZMs) and Marine
Spatial Plans (See Map 4.4 that shows
coverage of the ICZMs and Mull Spatial
Plan).

6.26  National planning policy, expressed
through the consolidated SPP, now calls for
a comprehensive spatial strategy to be
developed linked to relevant policy criteria.
The Council considers that, its existing
network of completed ICZM and Marine
Spatial Plans together with the proposed
Coastal Development Strategy provides the
required spatial dimension for aquaculture in
places where there is most development
pressure.

38

6.27 Realising the Potential of Our
Renewable Energy Opportunities

6.28 Argyll and Bute has a long and
innovative history in the development of
renewable energy opportunities in terms of
hydro, on-shore wind, wave, biomass and
now tidal and off-shore wind.

6.29 On-Shore Wind Farms

6.30 The Scottish Government now
requires local planning authorities to prepare
policy guidance to deal with on-shore wind
farm development. The current Argyll and
Bute Local Plan already contains its own
Chapter on Renewables, which has specific
policies covering commercial scale and
community scale/single turbine policies
aimed at ensuring that proposals for wind
farms over 20MW are directed to Areas of
Search. The current policy framework is to
be reviewed as part of the LDP, including
cumulative and sequential impacts and this
will be included as a component of the
supplementary guidance to the new plan. As
part of this review the Council will work in
partnership with SNH to wundertake a
landscape capacity study in relation to on
shore wind energy projects with an emphasis
on identifying the sensitivities of our
landscape to accommodate wind energy
projects, the identification of broad areas of
search and an assessment of cumulative
impacts. This study is scheduled for
completion in August 2011 in order to inform
the proposed LDP.

ISSUE 6C

In addition to the assessment of
cumulative and sequential impact
and a landscape capacity study are
there any other key aspects that the
review should focus on that are not
addressed in the current policy?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what additional aspects should
the review focus on?

Source: Early Consultation;, SPP: Supports LDP
Objectives a), d), e), h) and i).



Page 51

6.31 Delivering the Transformational
Potential of Off Shore Wind and Marine
Renewables

6.32 There is now a considerable focus on
the potential for generating renewable
energy around Scotland’s coast, including
large off-shore wind farms, tidal energy
turbines and devices designed to extract
energy from waves. Argyll and Bute is
ideally placed to take advantage of this
resource and the Council, in association with
Scottish Power Renewables, have mapped
the tidal and wave resource for Argyll and
Bute.

6.33 Recently, the Crown Estate
Commissioners identified a number of large
off-shore sites where there is scope for wind
farm development off the coast of Kintyre,
Islay and Tiree (See Map 6.3). In addition,
Scottish Power Renewables is proposing to
establish a pilot tidal turbine in the Sound of
Islay.

6.34 The off-shore renewable sector offers
significant economic development potential
in Argyll and Bute both in terms of
manufacturing as well as opportunities for
on shore maintenance, operations, research
and supply side services. This will of course
require a different approach to development
in these areas where on shore infrastructure
will be required and the LDP will provide a
policy framework that takes these
requirements into account in terms of
meeting associated housing, infrastructure,
community and business needs. Given the
considerable uncertainty facing these leading
edge projects the MIR is unable to be too
specific on areas of major change at this
time. In recognition of this however the MIR
does identify spheres of influence and Key
Ports for future investment on Map 6.4 where
it is believed that if the off shore renewable
energy projects are taken forward during the
life of the LDP there will be a need to allocate
land and identify infrastructure and
community facility improvements to facilitate
change in an acceptable manner. This
includes Campbeltown/Machrihanish  that
has been identified as a national priority for
investment in order to help facilitate
Scotland’s Renewable Energy industry. The
Council is further considering a partnership
approach with the Crown Estate and the
Tiree community to develop a possible

master plan for the island that may also be
included as supplementary guidance.

ISSUE 6D

The spheres of influence and Key
Ports have been identified on Map 6.4.
Do you agree with the coverage of the
spheres and the identification of the
Key Ports?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what other areas of Argyll and
Bute should be included?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), c), d), h) and i).

39



Page 52

Map 6.3 - Renewable Energy Developments

Nealliig

JURA

e A

Turoert

4

OAM
, 4
e

A . A

! .1'T=ﬁ\0'!ﬂwﬂ

-
ISLE, OF
rMULE - o..i_
, 3 , :
'S

ernacrnig

/ ’
wa t
- K 4
Fext Yliain f
i anchan
W e
' y ¥
- Q
-

'
) *"-‘4‘& Sl

9, .
Duncp®

& A

- —
Lolntareg & Broenock

Glasgow' ]

|

N

L
fjprhesa,

s

L ep—
P R o — [ pype—
B W e Ui G () Aot . i Gt
B e Dt gt @ oot eyeae
Bt v e i s
‘h—» —— e '

o —— v
Y R —— © e M ewetnem

O ———— I S e iy
—
| PRpr—
U P ——

Poterme e w . M. Smetn e & Vi Soee

Teu Ll

L2 E v S

e [ o

| S e S 4 - e

Argyll and Bute ,
Renewable Developments - February 2011 -

40



Page 53

Map 6.4 - Off Shore Renewable Energy Sphere of Influence Areas

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 2% N
® Crown copyright and database right 2010. C 3 A

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Kilometers

41



Page 54

6.35 Promoting our
Important
Locations

Strategically
Industrial and Business

6.36 Standalone LDPs are required to
identify an appropriate range of strategic
industrial / business locations. These areas
should be promoted as the prime economic
investment sites for Argyll and Bute. The
sites should be of high amenity or where a
high amenity environment can be delivered
and accessible by all available forms of
transport. They also need to be protected
from inappropriate non employment uses
and development which would compromise
their quality, accessibility or marketability as
a business location. The LDP will identify the
type and scale of development which may be
appropriate for the identified strategic
business sites and will specify the quality of
development which is required.

6.37 The locations for the Strategic
Industrial/Business are set out in Table 6.1

ISSUE 6E

Do you agree with the identification
of the sites included in Table 6.1 as
Strategically Important Industrial/
Business Locations for Argyll and
Bute?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please explain why you
disagree and/or indicate other
potential locations for Strategic

Industrial and Business locations that
can deliver significant employment
opportunities.

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b) and d).

and Map 6.5.

Table 6.1 - Strategic Industrial Business Locations

Dunstaffnage Marine
Science Park

Marine science related development located in a high quality
environment with established connections to world
renowned academic and research institutions and similar
businesses. Estimated to have the potential to provide up to
400 high quality jobs.

Faslane — Maritime Change
Project

The Faslane MoD base currently employs upwards of 6,700
military and civilian personnel which is scheduled to grow to
over 9,500 by 2019. Working increasingly with the private
sector the base expansion has the potential to generate
significant employment opportunities in Hi tech fields related
to the defence and nuclear maintenance industries.

Machrihanish Green
Technologies Hub

Green Energy/Renewables Hub. Identified as a key
development site by the Scottish Government for the rapidly
evolving off shore renewable energy industry this site is
ideally placed as a manufacturing, research and service
centre for all types of existing and future green technologies.

Sandbank Industrial Estate

Sandbank is a large scale industrial and business estate
with potential to deliver in the region of 800 jobs within a
high quality environment. Situated near the Main Town of
Dunoon with good access to the strategic road, rail and ferry
routes.

Kilmory Industrial Estate

Kilmory is a large scale industrial and business estate with
the potential to be significantly expanded. Situated near to
the Main Town of Lochgilphead that occupies a central
location with good access to strategic road routes.

42




Page 55

Map 6.5 - Strategic Industrial Business Locations

] -r/\,_' ’ . ,
nage Marine Science Parly

~Faslane’= Maritime
»
oeh : )&

Key

. Strategic Industrial Business Location

- The National Park m pre 4
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
® Crown copyright and database right 2010. [ ]

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

] ©
J 'QA
3

43



Page 56

6.38 Ensuring an Effective Industrial
and Business Land Supply

6.39 The current Development Plan
supports economic development by
promoting development in sustainable
locations, particularly in terms of
accessibility. For this to be achieved the plan
currently provides a range and choice of
marketable sites for industry and businesses
through its Business and Industry Allocations
including opportunities for mixed use
development. (Please see Monitoring
Statement — Economy section).

6.40 Following an assessment with the
council’'s Business Gateway Service,
Highland and Islands Enterprise (HIE) and
Scottish Enterprise (SE) it is considered the
level and range of quality of industrial and
business land available is generally
appropriate to meet the demand from 2013 —
2023. Nevertheless, some new industrial and
business sites need to be brought forward
due to a lack of sufficient capacity in
settlements such as Lochgilphead and
Campbeltown (Machrihanish former MoD
base). In addition, sites have been identified
that are no longer considered appropriate or
marketable in the Oban, Lorn and the Isles
area and these will need to be replaced to
maintain an adequate supply. Please see
relevant Area Spatial Maps for proposed
changes in Chapter 10.

ISSUE 6F

Do you agree with the additional
allocations of land for industrial and/
or business use at Lochgilphead and
Campbeltown?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please let us know if you
consider there is a shortfall in other
locations and what of demand
evidence do you have to justify
additional release at that location?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b) and d).

44

ISSUE 6G

Do you agree with the revised
allocations in the Oban, Lorn and the
Isles area?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please indicate where future
demand for business and industrial
land in the OLI area can be identified?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b) and d).

6.41 Enhancing Flexibility for Small
Scale Developments

6.42 Our local economy shows a
predominance of small businesses, with
SMEs in Argyll & Bute employing a
significantly greater proportion of all workers
compared to Scotland as a whole. The area
also has a high number of self employed with
50% more than the Scottish average of
7.3%. This shows the importance of the
small business sector to Argyll and Bute.
Monitoring of industrial and business take up
in Argyll and Bute has revealed that, in the
main, larger scale developments have taken
place on the allocations identified in the
Adopted Local Plan. However, smaller scale
developments have tended to take place
outwith the allocations in the Settlement
Development Control Zones.

6.43 Therefore, the LDP will seek to
support small scale business development
and growth and promote opportunities for low
impact industrial, business and service uses,
which can co-exist with housing and other
sensitive uses without eroding residential
amenity. The LDP policies will be flexible
enough to support small scale developments
in sustainable locations, which can provide
new employment opportunities, enhance
local opportunities and support rural
regeneration. In addition, a flexible approach
will be taken to working from home, where
the amenity of surrounding properties will not
be significantly affected. Small scale
economic development will need to clearly
demonstrate:-



Page 57

i) support for the settlement strategy by
promoting the integration of employment
generation opportunities with infrastructure
and housing development

i) safeguarding of key environmental assets.

6.44 The Council's preferred option is
therefore to identify and safeguard additional
small scale opportunities within or closely
related to our Main Towns, Key Settlements
and identified Rural Renaissance
Settlements, taking into account the Council
ongoing Assets Review. The Council does
not consider that there is any other realistic
option available at this time.

ISSUE 6H

Do you agree that additional land
should be safeguarded or policy
changed to safeguard and assist
smaller scale industrial and business
uses, within or closely related to our
Main Towns, Key Settlements and
proposed Rural Renaissance
Settlements?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what alternative option do you
suggest to better support the
sustainable growth of small
businesses in Argyll and Bute?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b) and d).

6.45 Focusing our Regeneration
Activity in Challenging Times

6.46 A key role of the LDP is to promote
the further regeneration of our communities
to help ensure the full and appropriate use of
land, buildings and infrastructure. In the
current economic climate this aspect
increases in importance as we seek to avoid
the blighting effect of vacant premises and
derelict land, which can act as a constraint
on economic growth, particularly in our Main
Towns and Key Settlements. Our smaller
settlements and rural areas also present
opportunities for regeneration and
redevelopment particularly adjacent to
existing infrastructure, community facilities
and other resources.

6.47 The current Development Plan
identifies the areas for regeneration through
Areas for Action (AFA) where
redevelopment, environmental improvement
and enhancement are sought at a strategic
or local level. For example, a number of
these AFAs are currently being taken forward
by the Council's CHORD initiative or by
communities own actions. (See Monitoring
Statement for additional information). The
LDP will be updated to reflect this progress,
removing those that are now complete and
revising the associated Action Plan as
appropriate. Given the current challenging
economic circumstances it is considered that
there is a need to be far more focussed in
terms of our regeneration strategy with
regeneration activities that help deliver wider
improvements to our connectivity or growing
our economy classified as strategic with all
other regeneration activities being noted as
being locally significant. = The Council’'s
preferred option therefore is to retain an
updated range of Areas for Action (AFAS) in
the LDP with the following areas being
classified as either strategically or locally
important.

45



Page 58

Table 6.2 - Strategic and Local
Regeneration Opportunities

Strategic Regeneration Opportunities
Helensburgh — Town Centre and Water-
front

Campbeltown — Town Centre, Waterfront
and harbour

Rothesay Town Centre and Waterfront

Dunoon - Town Centre and Waterfront

Machrihanish
Oban Bay
Ardyne — Tourism/housing/renewable

Local Regeneration Opportunities

Garelochhead Village Centre

Helensburgh Reservoirs

Black wood, Colgrain

Kilmahew/Cardross

Rosneath Village Centre

Tobermory Baliscate

Crossapol/ Airport

Scarinish Peterhead

Port Ellen waterfront

Ardfern Village Centre

Lochgilphead Hospital Land

Lochgilphead Kilmory Home Farm

Lochavullin - Oban

Helensburgh - Town Centre East

Tarbert Harbour/Waterfront

Carradale Harbour/\Waterfront

Ardrishaig Town Centre/Waterfront

46

ISSUE 6l

Do you agree that a more focussed
approach to area regeneration
activities should be taken in the LDP
with a limited number of strategic
priorities identified as set out in the
Table 6.2 and other opportunities
identified as local in nature?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please indicate which additional
regeneration areas you would include
in Table 6.2 at a strategic or local
level?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b), ¢) and d).

6.48 Supporting our Communities in
Greatest Economic Need

6.49 The Scottish Government, the
Council's Corporate Plan, Economic
Development Action Plan and early
consultation on the MIR all identify the
stimulation of the local economy as a first
priority. This is particularly important in our
remoter areas that have been classed by HIE
as “fragile” or having an identified
employment deficit (See Map 6.6). The
Council proposed in these economically
fragile areas that prime consideration be
given in the LDP to economic and social
regeneration, subject to satisfying servicing,
environmental and community
considerations, in an effort to enhance local
competitiveness, retain the local population
and the essential community services they
rely on. An alternative option to this
approach would be to maintain the existing
Development Plan policy.




Page 59

Map 6.6 - Economic Priority Areas

— -
~9

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
® Crown copyright and database right 2010. — ]
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

47



Page 60

ISSUE 6J

Do you agree with placing economic
and social regeneration as the prime
consideration in the decision making
process in areas identified in Map
6.67?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the Council’s
alternative of continuing with the
existing Development Plan policy
approach to economic development?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b), ¢) and d).

6.50 Realising the Potential of Retailing
and Commerce in our Main Towns and
Key Settlements

6.51 Town Centres are a key element of the
economic and social fabric of Scotland,
acting as centres of employment and
services for local communities. In Argyll and
Bute they make an important contribution to
sustainable economic growth and act as a
focus for a mix of uses including retail,
commercial, leisure, entertainment,
recreation, cultural, community facilities and
residential.

6.52 The availability of fit for purpose,
modern retail facilities plays an increasingly
important part of people’s daily lives and
makes a valuable contribution to our local
economy in terms of local employment and
attracting visitor expenditure. Given that
Argyll and Bute does not have any out of
town retail centres our established network of
accessible town centres in our established
hierarchy of Main Towns and Key
Settlements play a vital role here.

6.53 The current Development Plan, in
accordance with national policy, seeks to
focus retail investment in these
aforementioned town centres through the
mechanism of the sequential test. Whilst the
Council does not intend to substantially
change this policy focus our established town
centres currently offer little, or in some cases
no, opportunities to allow the expansion of
local retail facilities. This has been clearly
demonstrated by current development

48

pressures and the granting of planning
consent for larger scale supermarkets
outwith existing town centre boundaries.

6.54 This trend looks set to continue
given the current economic situation. The
MIR proposes therefore to acknowledge this
and identify a number of possible sites
outwith the established town centres for
larger scale food retail developments in the
vicinity of our Main Towns. Opinions will be
sought on the suitability of individual sites
with the Council’s priorities clearly set out on
the area spatial maps that form part of this
MIR.

6.55 An alternative to this approach is not
to include any additional sites and respond to
developer’s proposals using the sequential
test. While it could be argued that this
approach would be the best way to
safeguard our town centre’s viability and
vitality it does not comply with national retail
policy that calls for potential development
sites to be identified in the plan and it does
not provide any certainty in the planning
system.

ISSUE 6K

Do you agree with our preferred op-
tion for new retail opportunities?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If yes, please see our spatial maps to
view the alternative sites.

Do you agree with our alternative op-
tion?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what other alternative option do
you have?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), b) and d).



Page 61

6.56 Retailing and Commerce in our
Countryside Development Control Zones

6.57 The current Development Plan has a
presumption in favour of retail development
in the Countryside Development Control
Zones (see LP RET 4 for further details on
this policy) albeit that new retail floorspace is
restricted to 100m?.  This policy approach
was taken in order to protect the vitality and
viability of our town centres.

6.58 The Council is now of the opinion that
given the vital need to stimulate our rural
economy the limit on retail floorspace should
be raised to 200m? to help facilitate farm
diversification, tourist related development
and specialist marketing of high quality Argyll
and Bute rural products. The rest of the
policy LP RET 4 bullet points will largely be
retained. This proposed policy approach
also supports the aims of the Council’s
EDAP particularly in respect of tourism and
the food and drink industry.

ISSUE 6L

Do you agree with raising the limit of
100m? to 200m? retail floorspace in
order to support the continued
diversification of the Argyll and Bute
rural economy?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the status quo
or do you have an alternative policy
response that enables the further
diversification of the rural economy
in a sustainable manner?

Source: Early Engagement; Development Pressure;
Supports LDP Objectives a), c) and d).

49



50

Page 62



Page 63

Chapter 7.

Key Policy Theme -
Maximising our Resources
and Reducing Consumption
Together

7.1 Consuming the Earth’s resources at
our current rate is unsustainable and
increasingly unaffordable. This situation is
further compounded by the affects of climate
change which is the single most important
issue facing mankind. We need therefore to
maximise the use of our existing resources
by making the best use of existing buildings,
previously developed land, protecting carbon
sinks i.e. peat lands and improving the
efficiency of how we use energy in new
developments through better siting and
embracing new technologies. Reducing our
carbon footprint will also play a key role in
Argyll and Bute together with how we deal
with our waste. Consequently the MIR will
examine the possibility of requiring the LDP
to ask for higher efficiency standards in new
development; examine the best place to site
renewable energy developments; explore
where we can achieve best value in terms of
providing much needed new infrastructure;
and how to best protect our scarce
resources.

7.2 Reducing Resource Consumption in
New Development

7.3 Reducing resource demand in new
development is vital for effectively tackling
climate change, reducing man made
pollution, building operating costs and the
effects of fuel poverty. This can be influenced
by the location, design and layout of
development through high energy and water
efficiency measures like Code for
Sustainable Homes, BREEAM and rain water
harvesting. The Scottish Government is
presently considering changes to the building
regulations to deliver higher standards. The
consolidated Scottish Planning Policy (SPP)
also requires at least 15% of energy for new
development to be generated from
embedded low/zero carbon sources.

7.4  One of the most effective ways a land
use plan can reduce resource consumption
is through a hierarchical settlement strategy
that directs significant development to where
services and alternative modes of travel are
available and this will be discussed in greater
detail in Chapter 9 of the MIR.

7.5 Another additional measure for
consideration could be to require higher
energy efficiency and embedded low / zero
carbon source energy generation for new
developments outwith our Main Towns and
Key Settlements to help counteract the likely
additional energy use associated with greater
distance from the main service centres. It is
important however to balance the need to
conserve resources with the higher costs
associated in achieving these targets
particularly in an area such as Argyll and
Bute where economies of scale are difficult
to achieve with the consequential impact on
build costs. Please see Map 7.1.

ISSUE 7A

Do you think that developments
located away from the Main Towns
and Key Settlements should be
required to offset the additional
energy used travelling to and from
the Main Town service centres?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative
approach that could help reduce the
carbon footprint of our rural
communities?

Source: Government carbon reduction targets; Climate
Change (Scotland) Act 2009 Supports LDP Objectives
a), h) and i).

51



Lochgilphead

b
.

o

-~ Helensburgh
Dunoon

Bqthgsay
¢ |
v o
Key
. Main Towns N~ J
0-10km Campbeltown (
0 10-20km P
I 20-30km .
P e National Park
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 20 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010.  —— |
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence humber 100023368. Kilometers

52



Page 65

7.6 Conserving our Finite Water
Resource

7.7 The quality of our water is fundamental
to our daily lives. The European Water
Framework Directive (WFD) sets demanding
ecological objectives for protecting aquatic
ecosystems and groundwater, and promotes
sustainable water use. Argyll and Bute is
covered by two River Basin Management
Plans that have been prepared by the
Scottish Environmental Protection Agency
(SEPA) in association with a full range of
stakeholders including the Council. The
majority of our area is covered by the Argyll
River Basin Management Plan with the
remaining area covered by the Glasgow and
Clyde Estuary River Basin Management
Plan.

7.8 The existing Development Plan
contained policies protecting the quality or
our water and the new LDP will continue this
protection. The two approved River Basin
Management Plans covering Argyll and Bute
which have been subject to extensive public
consultation are now considered to be
supplementary guidance that support the
aims of the LDP to enhance our natural
environment and conserve our natural
resources. The Council will also refer to the
Loch Etive and Loch Fyne Integrated
Coastal Zone Plans together with the Sound
of Mull Marine Spatial Plan where relevant.

7.9 Despite our high rainfall at times in
Argyll and Bute a number of our
communities run short of potable drinking
water at peak times, particularly in the
summer where demand is highest.
Consequently, the MIR believes it is
appropriate to ask whether the LDP should
require water conservation measures to be
applied in new developments in specific
areas of Argyll and Bute that are susceptible
to water shortages. Advice will be taken
from Scottish Water here. This measure will
also help reduce our carbon footprint and
hopefully allow for greater capacity for future
development utilising existing infrastructure.

ISSUE 7B

Do you agree that there should be a
requirement for water conservation
measures to be required in the new
LDP in areas that re subject to water
shortages?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, why not and do you have any
alternative approach to saving
energy associated with the supply of
water?

Source: Early consultation/Scottish Water: Supports
LDP objectives a), e), h) and i).

710 Meeting Our Waste Management
Targets Together

7.11  The Scottish Government has set the
strategic direction for waste policy in
Scotland through the Zero Waste Plan which
sets out a waste management hierarchy
based on: waste prevention, reuse, recycling
and recovery. We believe that the current
Local Plan policy (LP SERV 5) is aligned with
both the Scottish Government’s national
objectives and that of the Council’s Area
Waste Plan. There is no requirement under
the current national and local waste
strategies for any additional land for waste
disposal or re-cycling facilities within Argyll
and Bute during the plan period of the LDP.

ISSUE 7C

Do you consider that the current Lo-
cal Plan Policy LP SERV 5 is effective
in relation to the potential for new
waste related development and the
provision of waste facilities in new
development?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, then please explain why you
think this is the case and how this
policy should be amended to over-
come your concerns?

Source: Changes in legislation: Supports LDP
Objectives a), h) & i):

53



Page 66

7.12 Flooding and Erosion

7.13 Flooding from rivers and our coastal
waters is a naturally occurring process that
has shaped much of the landscape that
surrounds us and helped determine where
our settlements have been constructed in the
past. The current Development Plan
recognised this by including policies that
sought to minimise risk from flooding and
other areas subject to coastal and land
erosion by directing development away from
these areas. We consider that the existing
Development Plan policies on flood risk and
land erosion are, subject to minor alterations
to reflect the most recent national policy
arrangements, generally satisfactory. As
flood and erosion risks continue to rise due
to the impacts of climate change the LDP will
continue to enforce strict control over
development that may be subject to, or
exacerbate the potential for flooding and also
take on board the requirements of the new
Flooding Act that now requires all Scottish
Councils, in conjunction with SEPA, to
prepare Local Flood Risk Management Plans
which will be included in the LDP as
supplementary guidance.

ISSUE 7D

The Council considers that its current
policy approach to avoid areas that are
prone to flooding and land erosion is
the only realistic option available.

Do you think that the existing Local
Plan policy on flooding and land
erosion can be improved in any way? If
so please set out how the policy
should be changed?

Source: SEPA changes in legislation: Supports LDP
Objectives a), h) and i).

7.14 Increasing our Food Security

7.15 Argyll and Bute has a limited supply of
good quality agricultural land which impacts on
the actual amount of food we can actually
grow to be used locally in our communities.
That said, we do produce excellent food
products that have considerable potential for
future growth. Making use of food grown
locally also helps to reduce our carbon

54

footprint and energy costs in transporting
food into Argyll and Bute. If we are to
produce more of our food locally we will have
to protect our means of production through
the application of land use policies. The
existing Development Plan sought to protect
the best of our agricultural land where no
alternatives were available. It is intended
that the LDP will continue this protection and
strengthen it for land that is classed as 3.1
and 3.2 by the Macauley Institute
agricultural land classification.

ISSUE 7E

Do you agree that the LDP should
seek to protect better quality
agricultural land from development?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative
policy approach to protect the best
of our agricultural land from new
development?

Source: Early Consultation: Climate change issues:
Supports LDP Objectives a), d), e), h) and i).

7.16 The need to Mitigate Against and
Adapt to the Impacts of Climate Change

7.17 One of the central challenges for
planning is to respond to, and integrate with,
the Scottish Government’'s ambitions to
tackle climate change. Planning makes a
significant contribution to both mitigating and
adapting to climate change through its ability
to influence the location, scale, mix and
character of development. In providing for
the new homes, jobs and infrastructure
needed by communities the planning system
can help to shape places and activities to
achieve lower carbon emissions and
establish greater resilience to the impacts of
climate change.

7.18 The Climate Change (Scotland) Act
2009 sets an ambitious target of reducing
carbon emissions by 80% by 2050, with an
interim target of a 42% reduction in
emissions by 2020. Additionally, the Scottish
Government has also set a new target of
generating 80% of the country’s electricity
from renewable sources by 2025 and has
committed to work towards generating 20%



Page 67

of total energy use from renewable sources
by 2020.

7.19 Achieving these targets will require
coordinated action and a significant
commitment to adapting the  built
environment to reduce energy and other
resource requirements as well as providing a
framework for the development of renewable
electricity generating technologies.

7.20 Realising our Renewable Energy
Potential in Argyll and Bute

7.21 Argyll and Bute has significant
renewable energy resources, which can be
harnessed at various levels; commercial,
community, and household:

I. On a commercial scale, there are ten
operational wind farms within Argyll and
Bute generating 106MW with planning
approval for a further five that will provide
an additional 198MW. (Please see Map
6.4)

[I. There is huge scope for the development
of off-shore windfarms which will have
development impacts in some of our
island and western coastal communities.
(Please see Map 6.4)

[Il. There are many scattered communities
and stand-alone properties with potential
for excellent wind regimes for micro and
small/medium scale turbines.

IV. We have approximately 10% of the total
UK coniferous plantation and hence high
volumes of brash and small round wood.

V. We also have a number of small scale
farm woodlands with farmers who are
looking to diversify their business
models.

VI. We have a developing biomass sector
and an indigenous industry growing up
around it — there is great potential for
wood pellet, wood chip and logs to feed
community scale biomass boilers or
household wood burning stoves.

VII.We have a significant water resource for
mini, small and large scale hydro.

VIIl. We have ‘warm rocks’ a couple of
metres below the ground surface
suitable for geothermal installations.

IX. There is also potential for air and water
source heat pumps and solar thermal
units to provide hot water for most
domestic needs.

7.22 Argyll and Bute Council s
committed to the development and growth of
the Renewables Sector* through the Argyll
and Bute Economic Development Action
Plan (EDAP) and the approved Renewable
Energy Action Plan (REAP). The LDP also
has a significant role to play both in reducing
greenhouse gas emissions and reducing the
potential impacts of climate change as well
as providing a land-use framework that
encourages renewable generating
technologies.

The LDP proposes to do this in a number of
ways:-

A. Proposing a hierarchical settlement
strategy that reduces the need for people
to travel as far as possible to access
employment, food, education, recreation
and other services.

B. Permitting development in locations and
on sites where energy use can be
minimised.

C. Encouraging development that is
sustainable in terms of design, siting,
types of materials used and energy
consumption through our Design
Guidance.

D. Reducing the impacts of development on
our natural environment through our
policies and supplementary guidance.

E. Protecting and enhancing our
biodiversity through our policies, the eco
system approach taken in the local
Biodiversity Action Plan (LBAP) and the
inclusion of a biodiversity checklist for
significant development.

F. Reducing waste at every opportunity.

G. Ensuring that new development does not
increase the potential for flooding and is
not located in areas that might be subject
to flooding risk, landslip or coastal
erosion.

55



Page 68

H. Encouraging opportunities for the use of
decentralised and local renewable
technologies and/or low-carbon sources
of heat and power.

ISSUE 7F

Do you agree with the measures
suggested here in mitigating and
adapting to the effects of climate
change?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what measures do you suggest
should be undertaken in the LDP that
helps the Council meet the
requirements of the 2009 Scotland
Climate Change Act?

Source: Scottish Government Targets: 2009 Scotland
Climate Change Act Supports LDP Objectives a), d),
e), h) and ).

7.23 Realising our Biomass Potential

7.24 Argyll and Bute has a significant forest
resource that offers the potential for biomass
power or combined heat and power plants
(CHP) for generating electricity. It is
considered that biomass power plants would
be best located close to the timber resource
to avoid having to transport the timber fuel
long distances over our limited road network
thereby increasing CO2 emissions. However,
the locational requirements for these
biomass plants will also need to take into
account the existing electricity transmission
network and therefore the policy framework
will have to reflect this. There is also
significant potential for biomass to provide
centralised heat generation for larger
developments particularly housing,
community or commercial development. This
would also have the effect of increasing the
potential for supply side opportunities — wood
chip/pellet fuel manufacturing and supply.

7.25 Utilising Locally Available Minerals

7.26 The Argyll and Bute Development Plan
sought to safeguard an ongoing supply of
minerals to meet the construction needs of
local communities within Argyll and Bute.
Minerals currently extracted for construction
purposes within Argyll and Bute fall in to two
main categories; sand and gravel, and

56

hardrock, most of which is used as
aggregate. While hard rock is fairly
extensive across Argyll, sand and gravels are
relatively scarce. This is reflected in the
distribution and quantity of materials with
planning consent for extraction.

7.27 The Development Plan has
identified sufficient consented extraction of
hard rock and peat (important for our whisky
industry on Islay) to meet current levels of
demand for the next twenty years.

7.28 Sands and gravels are a more
limited resource, either occurring as fluvial-
glacial deposits in selected areas, or as
marine deposits. There have been a number
of recent permissions granted however and it
is again anticipated that there will be little
need for additional demand during the life of
the LDP.

7.29 Nevertheless, there also remains a
need to serve exceptional local need and
specialised export markets which may justify
an additional consent. The Council therefore
believes that its current planning policy
approach to the consideration of new mineral
operations should continue as its preferred
policy option albeit with the reference in our
existing policy to Planning Areas being
replaced by islands and the Council’s
Administrative Areas, as Planning Areas are
proposed to be deleted from the LDP.

7.30 An alternative to this option would
be to identify in the LDP additional sites for
sand and gravel extraction to allow additional
flexibility at a local level. While this approach
could aid economic development and reduce
costs in some of our remoter areas there
could be significant environment impacts
associated with this expansion of activity.

ISSUE 7G

Do you agree with the Council’s
preferred policy option for Minerals?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you support the alternative
policy option and if so do you have
any new sites you wish to see
identified?

Source: Findings of Action Plan; Development
pressure; SPP: Supports LDP Objectives a), c), e),
h) and i).



Page 69

Chapter 8.

Key Theme -
Improving our Connectivity
and Infrastructure Together

8.1 Introduction

8.2 Transport and the infrastructure it relies
on, such as our essential road network,
perform a vital role in our lives. It affects
everything we do - getting to work,
supporting  our  industries, accessing
resources and essential services, shopping,
going on holiday, visiting family and friends,
or just exploring. Transport is therefore a key
driver of a modern rural economy and
fundamental to the vitality of our settlements
and rural communities. It is increasingly
expensive, however, and in rural areas is a
major contributor to carbon emissions and
greenhouse gasses (See  Monitoring
Statement). We therefore need to locate
new development to better integrate with
existing transport networks and improve our
transport infrastructure so that it is easier and
more appealing to use public transport and
other modes of personal and freight transport
which minimise resource consumption. The
MIR will look at how we can locate new
developments in accessible areas and where
they can best contribute to reducing the need
to travel. New technologies will also have an
increasingly important role here in the way
we conduct our lives such as broadband and
virtual services.

8.3 Our communities also rely on other
forms of infrastructure such as electricity
supply, broadband, water and waste water
supplies. Early consultation has suggested
that they are in need of investment and
upgrading in many areas if new development
is to be acceptable in certain locations. The
MIR will examine how the LDP can make
best use of our existing capacity and focus
any improvements on where they are most
needed in order to best satisfy the plan’s
main objectives.

Key Issues for the LDP in terms of
transport are:-

« To ensure integration with Regional
and Local Transport Strategies
covering Argyll and Bute.

» To focus investment on our road
network where it can achieve the best
impact;

= Improving accessibility to key services
and facilities through better
integration of land use and transport
and the path network;

s Continue to advocate improvement of
our strategic links; life line ferry and
air services; trunk roads A82, A83; bus
and rail services;

« Enhancing our essential Ports and
Harbours;

» Safeguarding our Airports;

» Ensuring significant new development
contributes to improving our transport
infrastructure;

s Setting appropriate access, street
design and parking standards;

s Climate Change; reduce emissions
and safeguard transportation routes
from impacts of climate change (e.g.
flooding of coastal routes, increased
landslip risk):

84 The Current Planning Policy
Approach and Some Suggested
Alternatives

8.5  The Council does not intend to make
major changes to its current policy approach
to transportation issues in the LDP as it is
considered the key issues are addressed
well by this approach (please see Map 8.1
that concerns the proposed priorities of our
transport strategy). This approach will be
given additional support through
supplementary guidance in the form of the
Core Path Plan (access) and the Woodland
and Forestry Strategy (timber freight and
access). The LDP will however have to place
greater emphasis on the need to address the
increasing impacts of Climate Change, Peak
Oil and rising fuel costs — reducing emissions
and making best use of scarce resources.

57



Page 70

Map 8.1 - Strategic Transport Network

Key

* Airports

o A>'~,_~__—./. _A
@ Railway Stations V4
‘ Ferry Ports 4

Main Roads &
s Railway Lines

Ferry Routes
I The National Park
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010. L ]
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

58



Page 71

ISSUE 8A

Do you agree with the strategic
transport priorities identified in Map
8.1?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what other strategic transport
priorities need to be added?

Source: Early Consultation; Supports LDP objectives
a), b), c), d), g), h) and i).

8.6 Responding to Climate Change

87 There are 2 key issues to be
addressed in terms of Climate Change and
transport; i) reduction of emissions and ii)
mitigation of impacts such as flooding and
landslip, particularly on strategic routes and
links to our remote communities.

8.8 Reducing emissions from transport
sources relies on either a reduction in
transport miles or lower emissions for the
same distance. The planning system
influences the former through integrating
development with the transport network to
provide improved levels of accessibility as is
supported through our current policy
approach. Lowering emissions, however,
ultimately requires a shift to more
sustainable modes of transport. For people
this generally means a shift from car-based
travel to walking, cycling and public
transport. For goods, it means a shift from
road to rail and water based transport
wherever possible. Whilst the LDP has a role
in promoting and accommodating such
change, it will be external factors, particularly
rising fuel costs that will precipitate a
significant demand for change.

8.9 The Act sets a target of an 80%
reduction in emissions by 2050, with an
interim target of a 42% reduction by 2020.
Achieving these targets will require
coordinated action and a significant
commitment to adapting the built
environment to reduce energy and other
resource requirements, to reducing the need
to travel, and to provide for pedestrians and
cyclists and travel by public transport. The
main way that this can be achieved through
the LDP is through a hierarchical Settlement
Strategy that directs larger scale

Main Towns and Key Settlements. This is
expanded upon in Chapter 9 of the MIR.

8.10 Mitigation of the impacts of climate
change on the transport network also needs
to be considered with flooding and landslips
liable to increase. Flooding and actions
concerning landslip are dealt with in Chapter
7.

ISSUE 8B

What other ways can you suggest to
help reduce greenhouse emissions
generated by transportation in the
LDP?

Source: Early Consultation; Supports LDP objectives
a), e)andi).

8.11 The Need to Improve our Transport
Infrastructure in Oban

8.12 Oban has considerable scope for
further expansion during the life of the LDP.
This expansion however is dependent on
having the right transportation infrastructure
in place. The current Development Plan
safeguards a corridor to protect the preferred
route of the proposed Oban Development
Road. Following the completion of detailed
design works this corridor is proposed to be
narrowed (see Chapter 10 of the MIR that
deals with major spatial change) with phase
1 of the Oban Development Road intending
to focus on town centre and traffic
management issues, being taken forward by
the Council’s CHORD initiative.

8.13 Additional transport infrastructure is
also required off the existing A 82 Trunk
Road to allow the Dunbeg Corridor
development (see Chapter 10). The current
recession combined with public sector
funding cutbacks makes funding this
essential infrastructure challenging for the
foreseeable future. Consequently, the
Council’s preferred option is that all major
and medium scale developments in the
identified Dunbeg Corridor Development
Zone will be asked for a specific contribution
to be made towards the essential road
infrastructure required in this area.

8.14 An alternative option is to extend the
requirement for a contribution to all scales of
development within the Lorn area that could

59



Page 72

benefit directly or indirectly from the
proposed infrastructure improvements.

ISSUE 8C

Do you agree with the Council's
preferred option with regard to the
Dunbeg Corridor?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s
alternative option or do you have any
other alternatives that could be
considered?

Source: Early Consultation; Supports LDP objectives
a), d), g) and h).

8.15 Better Recognising the Importance
of ICT Infrastructure

8.16 Advanced, high quality, ICT
infrastructure is an essential component of
economic growth and efficient public
services. While this is important throughout
Argyll and Bute it's of particular importance in
our remoter, rural communities where a
growing number of people are accessing
wider markets and working more flexibly from
home. Fast broadband for example can also
reduce the need for commuting and other
business travel which in turn reduces CO2
emissions. The Council therefore will
continue to support the expansion of the ICT
network, through LDP policy, whilst
safeguarding the environment.

Diagram 8.1 - The Growing Importance of ICT

Culture & Aware-
ness

Social Inclusion

Community

Enterprise

Communities

Tourism
E‘;igh Sl Infrastructures & Capab Sleate
. Infrastructure / Food & Drink
Efficient Gov- Public Services Businesses
ernment Connectivity Lite Sei
ife Sciences
Education Renewable
energies
ICT Supply Chain
Financial &
Business
Services

Low Carbon Economy

User of ICT

Diagram 8.1: Digital Highlands and Islands Overview: The growing importance of ICT (1)

(1): Submission to BDUK for an ‘NGA Delivery Trial’: Highlands and Islands Rural Broadband Pilot

60




Page 73

8.17 Delivering the Potential of our
Existing Infrastructure

8.18 Its not just our transport infrastructure
that needs to be improved. Early
consultation has revealed that there is
considerable concern over the capacity of
our utility infrastructure (water, sewerage,
electricity) to cope with new development.
The focus of the LDP will therefore be to
concentrate new development on where
there is sufficient capacity or in cases where
significant  development is  proposed
developers make appropriate contributions
to improve essential infrastructure in order to
address any adverse impacts on local
communities.

61



62

Page 74



Page 75

Chapter 9.

The Local Development Plan
Settlement  Strategy for
Argyll and Bute

9.1 Introduction

9.2 The settlement strategy sets out where
new development should and should not be
located in order to achieve the vision of the
Local Development Plan (LDP) and deal with
the main issues. Given the many challenges
we face and the requirement to deliver
sustainable development, this MIR considers
two possible settlement strategies and asks
for your opinion. Scottish Planning Policy
requires LDPs to incorporate a strategic
vision for the future development of the area
over the longer term. This vision should be
expressed in the settlement strategy for the
area by identifying the overall supply and
phasing arrangements for the release of land
and the co-ordinated delivery  of
infrastructure to meet the requirements for
development. In doing this regard should be
had to the longer term sustainable vision for
the area.

9.3 Realising our Potential through the
Settlement Strategy

94 The current Development Plan’s
Settlement Strategy focused Allocations and
Potential Development Areas (PDAs) on a
hierarchy of settlements. The majority of our
larger and medium scale land allocations and
PDAs were identified for the Main Towns and
Key Settlements. Please see Table 9.1 that
lists these settlements. Smaller scale
allocations were also established in the
smaller settlements which the plan identified
as having some potential to accommodate
new development. The LDP also intends to
retain the content of PROP SET 5 to ensure
that each settlement will continue to have a
spatial plan to allow it to achieve sustainable
growth.

9.5 The existing Development Plan also
introduced the concept of Planning Areas
that established rural hinterlands around our
Main Towns and Key Settlements and a
Countryside Development Control Zone
system that placed presumptions for and

against the siting of new development. The
Rural Opportunity Area Zone offers the most
flexible approach subject to satisfying a
range of criteria, the Countryside Around
Settlement and Sensitive Countryside Zones
allowing development opportunities primarily
on redevelopment, rounding off and infill
sites and the Very Sensitive Countryside
Zone that takes a highly restrictive approach
to new development.

9.6 The current settlement strategy has
performed well over recent years by directing
major development to our larger settlements
while at the same time allowing for much
needed investment in our smaller
communities. The Argyll and Bute Housing
Need and Demand Assessment (HNDA)
(2010) and approved Action Plan 2010 both
demonstrated that the greatest need and
demand for new housing and business land
is in our Main and Key Settlements.
Consequently, the Council believes that
there is no case for major change to be
made to our settlement strategy in the LDP
except for the addition of Cardross as a Key
Settlement. That said there is also a need to
recognise the importance to Argyll and Bute
of our rural hinterland for accommodating our
population and providing opportunities for
further economic development. This may
mean that some of the choices we make in
terms of directing development to locations
which are still reliant on private transport do
not make sense in a traditional view of
sustainability. However, such choices are
essential to the survival of our dispersed
communities, and to achieving sustainable
economic growth in Argyll and Bute. The
Council wishes therefore to refocus some
attention to our rural communities by
establishing a network of rural renaissance
communities that are able to accommodate
new development via mini-action plans and
small scale allocations. These communities
are identified in each of the Council’s four
Administrative Area Spatial Plans that can
also be commented on in Chapter 10 of the
MIR.

9.7 The Council’'s preferred Settlement
Strategy  therefore can be  broadly
summarised as enabling all parts of Argyll
and Bute to meet their own needs, in a
mutually supportive and sustainable way.
Protecting, conserving and enhancing our

63



Page 76

outstanding environmental assets and,
where appropriate, making better economic
use of them, together with the prudent use of
our scarce resources.

9.8 In order to achieve sustainable
communities, different policy responses are
required for remote rural, rural and urban
areas. However, as places have functional
inter-relationships with each other, for
example sharing housing markets or relying
on each other to provide employment,
recreational, or shopping opportunities, these
different responses should be
complementary to each other. The key
aspects of our preferred Settlement Strategy
A are:-

1) Regenerating our Main Towns and Key
Settlements - continue to concentrate
medium and larger scale development in our
existing Main Towns and Key Settlements to
assist in their ongoing regeneration, helping
to create economies of scale, making best
use of existing key services, infrastructure
and our finite resources, reducing travel to
work and supporting established businesses.

2) A Rural Renaissance — supporting the
further development of identified rural
communities to achieve their economic and
social potential whilst embracing the
challenges of improving connectivity,
protecting our landscape and settlement
character, addressing the rising cost of fossil
fuels and helping them adapt to the effects of
climate change.

An alternative Settlement Strategy
(Settlement Strategy B) would allow for a
more dispersed approach to development by
promoting medium and larger scale
development in a wider variety of locations.
For example, this could involve allowing
medium and large scale  housing
developments in the villages and some of the
smaller settlements and allowing
employment, shopping and recreational
facilities to be developed wherever
appropriate opportunities occur.  Another
example could be that larger scale
employment and shopping facilities would
not always be located in the identified Main
Towns and Key Settlements.  While this
alternative  approach could maximise
economic development opportunities in
locations that the previous plan did not

64

support a more dispersed pattern of
development would increase the need to
travel, not make best use of our existing
resources, including our established town
centres and generate additional carbon
emissions.

ISSUE 9A

Tell us if you agree with the preferred
option of Settlement Strategy A for
Argyll and Bute that builds on our
existing settlement hierarchy (with
the addition of Cardross as a Key
Settlement) and introduces the new
concept of rural renaissance
communities as the basis for the
distribution of new land allocations
for development in Argyll and Bute?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s
suggested alternative settlement
strategy (Settlement Strategy B) or
can you think of any other
approaches we could take that will
deliver a sustainable settlement
strategy for Argyll and Bute?

Source: LDP legislative requirement: Supports LDP
Objectives a) to i).

9.9 Adjusting the Development Control
Zones

9.10 An original concept of the current
Development Plan is the establishment of the
eight Development Control Zones that cover
the whole of Argyll and Bute, excluding the
area covered by the Loch Lomond and
Trossach’s National Park.

The eight existing zones are:

Main Towns

Small Towns and Villages

Minor Settlements

Countryside Around Settlements (CAS)
Greenbelt

Rural Opportunity Areas (ROAs)
Sensitive Countryside

Very Sensitive Countryside



Page 77

9.11 In general the zones have performed
well in policy terms by firstly concentrating
new development to our existing settlements,
where the bulk of our essential services and
infrastructure are available, and secondly to
the Rural Opportunity Areas (ROAs) in the
countryside. The main advantages of the
zone system are that they build certainty into
the planning process, their performance can
be clearly monitored and they lend
themselves to be fully integrated into an
interactive spatial plan.

9.12 Nevertheless, there is scope for the
zones to be simplified and the Council
considers it appropriate to now delete the
CAS Zone and replace it either with
settlement expansion in appropriate places
and more generally with the Sensitive
Countryside Zone. This simplification is
considered to be justified as there is little
difference in terms of policy intentions
between the CAS and Sensitive Countryside
Zones.

ISSUE 9B

Do you agree with this simplification
of the Development Control Zones?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach to the
zones would you consider appropri-
ate that still helps retain certainty in
the local planning process?

Source: Early Engagement; Local Plan Action Plan
Findings: Supports LDP objectives a), b), c), e), f) and
h).

9.13 Adjusting the Rural Opportunity
Areas (ROAs) in our National Scenic
Areas and Areas of Panoramic Quality

9.14 Rural Opportunity Areas (ROAs) are
one of the development control zones
contained within the current Development
Plan. The function of ROAs is to provide a
special focus for new small scale
development in the countryside away from
existing settlements. The principle of ROAs
was the subject of a significant element of
the Public Local Inquiry associated with the
current Local Plan, with the Reporters’
recommending that ROAs be removed from
National Scenic Areas (NSAs) and Areas of

Panoramic Quality (APQs). The Reporters’
reasons for this stance were dominated by
their concern that a suitably qualified
landscape expert had not been involved in
the identification of ROAs within NSAs or
APQs which are designated for their
outstanding landscape quality.

9.15 Rather than remove ROAs from
NSAs and APQs, the Council commissioned
suitably qualified Landscape Architects to
undertake a series of Landscape Capacity
Studies covering all the ROAs located within
NSAs and APQs. A full suite of Landscape
Capacity Studies has now been produced
covering all of Argyll and Bute’s NSAs and
APQs (outwith the National Park). The
policies within the Local Plan were also
amended requiring development proposals to
be consistent with the completed Landscape
Capacity Studies.

9.16  This approach is intended to provide
a robust and justifiable framework for the
assessment of development proposals in
terms of landscape impact within ROAs in
NSAs and APQs. The Landscape Capacity
Studies detail specific areas with potential to
absorb development and specific areas not
recommended for development.

9.17 As landscape impact is one of the
key determining factors in the assessment of
development proposals within  NSAs and
APQs, it is considered appropriate to amend
the boundaries of the current ROAs to reflect
the contents of the Landscape Capacity
Studies. It is therefore proposed that ROAs
should be reduced in size to correspond to
the areas with the potential to absorb
development and the areas not
recommended for development detailed in
the Landscape Capacity Studies should be
re-designated as Sensitive Countryside. The
Landscape Capacity Statements will then be
considered as supplementary guidance
associated with the LDP.

65



Page 78

ISSUE 9C

The Council considers that within
NSAs and APQs the Rural
Opportunity Area boundaries should
be reduced to conform to the areas
with potential to absorb development
detailed in the Landscape Capacity
Studies.

Do you agree with this policy option?
Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach do
you think the Council should take
when considering new housing in the
open countryside in NSAs and APQs
to help safeguard the preferred
settlement strategy?

Source: Development Pressure; Local Plan Action Plan
Findings: Supports LDP objectives a), e), f), h) and i).

9.18 Developing a Masterplan for the
Shandon, Rhu and Helensburgh Green
Belt

9.19 The Shandon, Rhu and Helensburgh
Green Belt has been a constant feature of
local planning policy for several decades.
The Council still considers the Green Belt to
be important in this location, given the close
proximity of the Glasgow conurbation, the
need to provide certainty for local
communities and potential developers in the
planning process and the continuing
commitment to the regeneration of
Helensburgh Town Centre.

9.20 The current Development Plan
adjusted the Green Belt boundary primarily
to accommodate the building of the new
Hermitage Academy School on the outskirts
of Helensburgh and the site for the proposed
Colgrain Business Park which has not seen
any building activity as yet.

9.21 National Planning Guidance expressed
through the consolidated SPP now calls for
Green Belt boundaries to reflect the longer
term settlement strategy and ensure that
settlements are able to accommodate long
term growth. For these reasons the
preferred option of the Council is to prepare

66

a 20 year Masterplan for the Green Belt.
This Masterplan will be informed by a
completed landscape study approved by the
Council in 2010, an urban capacity study and
the Housing Needs and Demand
Assessment for the area. The Council does
not consider that there is any realistic
alternative to this approach and has
identified spatial implications associated with
the Masterplan in Chapter 10 of the MIR for
consideration and public comment.

ISSUE 9D

Do you agree with the need for a 20
year Masterplan for the Shandon to
Helensburgh Green Belt?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, what alternatives do you have
to allow the sustainable growth of
settlements surrounded by the Green
Belt that will comply with the
requirements of the consolidated
SPP?

Source: Development issues; SP advice: Supports
LDP Objectives a), b), d), e) and f).



Page 79

Chapter 10.

Spatial Plans -

Changes

Major

10.1 Introduction

10.2 This Chapter deals with proposed
areas of major spatial change in each of our
four administrative areas with a particular
focus on our Main Towns and Key
Settlements. Please see all maps
associated with this Chapter of the MIR.

10.3 A simple traffic light system has been
devised that indicates the Council’s preferred
options for spatial change. Green signals
that the Council considers that these sites
are the preferred locations at this stage of
the plan process for future release. Amber
or Orange signals sites that are considered
suitable for release post 2023 or when
capacity is used up on the preferred sites.
Red signals that the Council considers it is
inappropriate at this stage to release this
ground for release. Opinions on any of the
identified sites you are interested in are
welcome. These opinions will be analysed
and will be used to help shape the spatial
strategy of the Local Development Plan.
This may mean that not all of the preferred
will proceed as allocations, and that others
will be phased, to reflect development
capacity on existing allocations, and current
estimates of need.

10.4 In identifying the preferred sites the
Council has taken into account previous
completions, remaining capacity on existing
Allocations, settlement zones, Potential
Development Areas (PDAs), the availability
of essential infrastructure together with the
willingness, or otherwise, of land owners to
release land. A simple checklist on each
site’s suitability or otherwise has also been
taken into account. This information can be
found in Appendix A of the MIR.

ISSUE 10A

Do you agree with the Council’s list of
preferred sites for future release?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please tell us why taking into
account environmental, resource and
community impacts?

Source:  SPP; Legislative requirements; Early
Engagement; Monitoring: Supports LDP objectives a),

b), d), e), 1), g). h) &i).

10.5 The spatial maps in Chapter 10 also
identify the Council's preferred Rural
Renaissance settlements that it believes to
be suitable for the identification of small
scale allocations for housing and business.
These settlements have been chosen based
on an assessment of their existing size
(population), the existence of a range of key
services and facilities within or immediately
adjacent to these settlements (such as
primary school, doctors surgery, shop,
railway station etc.) and crucially the
availability of potential development land.
Opinions are thought on the suitability, or
otherwise, of the settlements identified.

ISSUE 10B

Do you agree with the Council’s list
of Rural Renaissance Settlements?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If no, please tell us why you do not
agree?

Source:  SPP; Early Engagement: Supports LDP
objectives a), b), c¢), e), 1), g), h) & ).

10.6 It should be noted that the Council
intends to retain much of the current
Development Plan’s settlement plan content.
Where allocations or PDAs have no
remaining capacity, or are considered no
longer effective, they will be removed. In
addition, the MIR only deals with major
spatial changes and further consideration will
be given to other smaller scale spatial
changes at the Finalised Local Development
Plan stage.

67



Page 80

Map 10.1 - Bute and Cowal - Dunoon

. Site BC3 - Site is part of PDA 2/6 and has
been proposed for retail use. The site is
currently the subject of a planning application
for a supermarket development and therefore.
it would be inappropriate to comment while
this application is pending

Site BC4 - Site of former gas works now
suitable for re-development. Site has been
proposed for retail development, it lies within
the “Edge of Town Centre” zone and
therefore retail development may be
acceptable subject to other local plan policy
compliance. Site would equally be suitable
for housing, although there is an issue over
the potential for flooding. Site should be
identified as a redevelopment opportunity
but not specifically retail.

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining
capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development
Area with remaining capacity, recommended
for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Allocation considered not
to be effective, it is recommended that the site
be returned to settiement designation

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
Crown copyright and database right 2010,
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368,

Metars

\z

68



Page 81

Map 10.2 - Bute and Cowal - Sandbank

v Tewawe
> e,
R XL

¥ -.
L T )
= >

&l
-4

. Site BC1 - Proposed housing site (numbers not specified)
extending to a large open field system. The site is remote from
services and the release of land for housing on this scale is not
justified given the extent of undeveloped housing sites within the
wider Dunoon settlement. It is not recommended for further
consideration al this stage.

Site BC2 - Site proposed for either housing, retail or leisure use.
There is currently no requirement for housing or retail uses at this
location, and it would be inappropriate to identify a site for
unspecified leisure use. It is recommended for consideration as a
potential development site for either housing or
industrial/commercial use subject to need being identified post
2023.

Strategic Industrial Business Location

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity,
recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with
remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on bahalf of HMSO.
~ Crown copyright and database right 2010,
Al rights reserved, Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368




Page 82

Map 10.3 - Bute and Cowal - Strachur

Site BC11

Site BC10

%% 00 00 0°

Site BC7 - Site proposed for housing, currently Countryside Around Settlement designation. This site
should be included within the settlement boundary to allow for additional housing as infill and rounding-off.

Site BC8 - Site proposed for housing, currently Countryside Around Settlement designation. This site
should be included within the settiement boundary o allow for additional housing as infill and rounding-off.

Site BCY - Site proposed for housing (30 units), currently within the settlement boundary and the site would
be acceptable for housing.

Site BC10 - Site proposed for housing, currently outwith the settlement boundary and adjacent to Housing
allocation H-AL 2/15. However the site represents a logical extension of the existing settiement and should
be included as a new site for housing.

Site BC11 - This is an existing allocation (H-AL 2/14) where it is proposed that the boundaries be adjusted
to better reflect the topography and ground cover. No objection to this proposal.

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity,
recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with
remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 0 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010 C 1 ‘
All rights reserved Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meters \

70



Site BC6

~¢

: =

Site BCS

Key

‘ Site BCS - Site adjacent to existing undeveloped housing
allocations H-AL 2/19 and H-AL 2/20 together with PDA 2/100
also undeveloped. Given that none of these allocations and
PDA, with a combined capacity of some 40 dwelling houses
has yet been developed, there is no justification for the
identification of further land for housing at this location.

Site BC6 - Site proposed for housing development. Further
consideration could be given to the release of this site post
2023

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining
capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development
Area with remaining capacity, recommended
for retention in the LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO, S0

‘Crown copyright and database right 2010 [

All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Meters

71




Page 84

Map 10.5 - Green Belt East

/. r Bank
A ?;A!'i

Key

Bl Land to be retained as Green Belt

.~ Land tobe added to the Green Belt

[ ] Land to be removed from the Green Belt and designated as Very Sensitive Countryside
B The National Park

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 1000 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010. ——— A
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meters

72



Page 85

- Land to be retained as Green Belt
.~ Landtobe added to the Green Belt
I Land to be removed from the Green Belt and designated as Sensitive Countryside

[ | Land tobe removed from the Green Belt and designated as Very Sensitive Countryside

B The National Park

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
= Crown copyright and database right 2010.
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

Meters




N

¥

.‘\‘ .

./

©

Site HL11 - A proposed housing site. This area is within a highly
sensitive wedge of the greenbelt between Helensburgh and
Rhu. It is not recommended for further consideration at this
stage.

Site HL12 - These representations relate to an existing Potential
Development Area and Settlement area which provide positive
support for these proposals.

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity,
recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Allocation considered not to be effective,
it is recommended that the site be returned to settlement
designation.

-t

S
"%

Y/

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
Crown copyright and database right 2010
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368,

S0

—

74




Key

Site HL8 - A proposed housing site. This
forms part of a larger area which aithough
contained in landscape terms, is somewhat
remote from the existing settlement pattern.
Access improvements would probably be
required, and these would need to be
considered in conjunction with other land
release on this side of town. It is not
recommended for further consideration at
this stage.

= Site HL9 - This site was considered at the
public inquiry in to the current local plan
The Reporters considered it to be first reserve
for release from the greenbelt should the
need for additional housing land arise. The
landscape study concludes that it does make
an important contribution to the greenbelt in
terms of its function (recreation and access)
but in landscape terms it is least important.
It is therefore recommended for consideration
as a potential housing allocation subject to
need being identified for the peried 2013 to
2018.

Site HL6 -An area close to the waste water
treatment works and civil engineering
companies works. Proposed as a potential
area for business and industrial use. The site is
part of an LNCS, and access to it requires use
of a level crossing. The area is considered to
be of moderate landscape value. Should
monitoring of industrial land supply
demonstrate requirement may be worthy of
further consideration.

Site HL7 - A proposed housing site, that forms
an important gateway to the town and is well
defined by robust boundaries on all sides
Further consideration could be given to
release of this site post 2023.

Site HL15 - Area to be considered for removal
from Greenbelt with potential for identification
as open space, woodland and housing post
2023

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining
capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP. {also see options in Helensburgh Retail
Map)

' Site HL9 |

Site HL10

Site HL8

== Site HL7

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO
2 Crown copyright and database right 2010
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

75



Page 88

Map 10.9 - Helensburgh and Lomond - Helensburgh Retail Inset

) Site HL-A - Preferred location for new retail development as part
of an integrated masterplan to help secure
community swimming pcol.

Site HL-B - Representation that this site be considered for retail
development. It is not recommended for further
consideration at this stage.

Site HL-C - This representation requests that part of the existing
business allocation be re-designated for retail use
It is not recommended for further consideration at
this stage

Site HL-D - This proposal requests that a range of alternative
uses such as retail, and nursing home uses be
permitted on the site. It is not recommended for
further consideration at this stage.

Site HL- C

Site HL- D

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO
Crown copynight and database right 2010
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368.

76



Page 89

T
¢ Site HL5 %

& ‘
"
S

31 N

=/
==
72

J)
HL1

Key
Site HL1 - Housing development proposed for approx 50 units,

Currently designated both Conservation Area and
greenbelt and identified as one of the mos! sensitive
areas by the Green Belt Landscape Study. Not
recommended for inclusion in LDP,

|. Site HL2 - Housing development proposed. Located adjacent o]
SS8I, currently greenbelt and identified as one of the
most sensitive areas by the Green belt Landscape
Study. Not recommended for inclusion in LDP,

l- Site HL3 - Housing development proposed. Currently Greenbeit
and identified as one of the least sensitive areas by
the Green Belt Landscape Study. Site recommended
for inclusion in LDP 2013 to 2023.

I. Site HL4 - Housing development proposed. Currently Greenbelt
and identified as one of the leas! sensitive areas by
the Green belt Landscape Study. Site recommended
for inclusion in LDP as housing allocation (2013 to
2023)

Site HL5 - Housing development proposed. Currently Greenbelt
and identified as one of the leas! sensitive areas by
the Green Belt Landscape Study. Site recommended
for inclusion in LDP 2023 to 2033

ot
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. &m0 N
Crown copynght and database right 2010 s 1 l\
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Metr s A

77



Page 90

Map 10.11 - Helensburgh and Lomond - Rosneath

| R
ety

-

| Site HL13

Sites HL13, HL14 and HL15 - Sites HL13, HL14 and HL15
are in a single ownership and have been requested for
. inclusion in the local development plan as housing
‘ allocations. They are all currently within the countryside
around settlement designation. Combined they have an
estimated capacity for 100 homes. There is a significant
amount of brownfield land identified currently in the Local
Plan as potentiai development areas to the south at
Roseneath. The redevelopment of this brownfield land
should take priority over Greenfield release. It is not
recommended for further consideration at this stage.

* Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with
remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the

LDP.
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO 51 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010 [ | }
All rights reserved Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Maters \

78



Page 91

Map 10.12 - Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay - Campbeltown
N P

CAAA S a2t

R 3 :l.l -
Ao 5 .
SR A R

- -

) '#ﬁu_, : :'.(3 -_.:F!":‘; o g “b. ..-

AN T A
'.,I"P’.\\
- C‘_ ; :

\"'

Site MK1 - Site proposed for 15 houses. There is currently no requirement for
additional housing land in Campbeltown. Further consideration could be given to
the release of this site post 2023.

<<— Longer term phased growth 2023 - 2033

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for

retention in the LDP.
Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity,
recommended for retention in the LDP. /

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. &0 N
Crown copyright and database right 2010 C 1 }
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meter s \




0c

**0000 0

U 0 Aro 2 anao s D gliphead 0
/
Site MK13 e D

E

)
Site MK15

N

r ' Site MK17
' Site MK16
0 O -
Site MK 14
Ly
o A

Site MK 13 - Proposed site for mixed development. This area is less well related to the town of
Lochgilphead than other existing and proposed sites for housing. There are a number of constraints,
including flooding. Proposals for tourism development can be dealt with appropriately through the policy
framework proposed for the LDP. The preferred option for business and industry lies to the south of
Lochgilphead with additional capacity not required during the plan term. It is therefore not recommended
for further consideration at this stage.

Site MK14 - Proposed extension to town centre designation. There is an extant permission for a
supermarket in this area and a Tourism Protection Area. Given the distance from and relationship to the
main town centre it is recommended that the edge of centre designation be retained.

This is an integral part of the sequential approach for retail proposals.

Site MK15 - Site proposed for housing. This area is less well related to the town of Lochgilphead than
other existing and proposed sites for housing. The area has issues related to flooding. It is therefore not
recommended for further consideration at this stage.

Site MK16 - Proposed Site for hoteltourism/leisure development — short to mid term potential, subject to
flood assessment for new proposals.

Site MK17 - Proposed development area. The former hospital site has the potential to deliver capacity for
mixed use development within the plan period 2013 - 2018, including affordable housing.

Site MK 18 - Proposed site for caravan park/tourism development. Potential in the short to mid term.,

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in
the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 50 N
Crown copyright and database right 2010, C . l
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meter \

80




Page 93

Site MK10

Site MK11

Site MK12

~

Site MKS8 - Potential future housing site for mid/longer term — capacity to deliver up to 200 houses,
including affordable in a location well related to the town and opportunities for work.

It is proposed that the existing Community Allocation for sports facilities be removed, with the other
existing pitches in Lochgilphead, the sports pitches at the school, shinty pitch and land adjacent to it
safeguarded through the plan.

Sites MK9 and MK10 - Proposed allocation for community orientated facilities related to Home Farm to
include investigation of potential open space area to cater for community events.

term to meel requirement identified in Economy section.

Site MK12 - Proposed site for mixed development — This site is remote from the town and the capacity it
could provide exceeds what is liable to be required within the term of the plan. It is therefore not
recommended for further consideration at this stage.

- Site MK11 - Proposed site. New location for business/industry — phased for plan period and mid/longer

Strategic Industrial Business Location

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. <0 N
. Crown copyright and database right 2010 [ 1 ‘
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licance number 100023368 [ 4

81



Page 94

Map 10.15 - Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay - Bowmore

- -

—,
i

- Site MK19 - Proposed development site for housing. Well related to town -
recommended for inclusion in LDP as allocation for period 2013 - 2018.

Site MK20 - Proposed development site for community facilities such as
allotments and social enterprises. A biomass plant is also proposed. It is
recommended that the site is safeguarded in the short to mid term as a
community facilities allocation with investigation of the issues relating to
provision of a biomass plant in this area.

Potential for longer term growth of both housing and industrial/business
allocation

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for
retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity,
recommended for retention in the LDP

Existing Local Pian Potential Development Area considered not to be effective,
it is recommended that the site be designated as Countryside.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. “@0 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010 ( ) }
Al rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Maoter « \

82



Page 95

Map 10.16 - Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay - Inveraray
L
e

!

N

7

Site MK7

Site MK7 - Proposed housing site. Subject to outcome of ongoing Conservation Area boundary review and
appraisal. A comprehensive master plan approach is proposed due to built heritage and landscape issues.
This would encompass the identified area and the 2 adjoining housing allocations. Delivery of the whole
area would require to be phased over the plan period and beyond into the mid/longer term given its scale.
Estimated total capacity, including existing allocations, around 150 units with a minimum of 25% affordable

Site MK5 - A proposed development site — This site is more remote from the existing settlement pattern.
The capacity exceeds whal is liable to be required within the term of the plan. It is therefore not
recommended for further consideration at this stage

Site MK6 - A proposed extension to MK7. The capacity exceeds what is liable to be required within the
term of the plan. It is, therefore, not recommended for further consideration at this stage.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the

* Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

LDP.
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. P N
Crown copyright and database right 2010 ( ] ‘
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meters 4

83




Page 96

Map 10.17 - Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay - Machrihanish

e m——

[ 1]
Key

. Site MK2 - It has been suggested that additional but
unspecified numbers of housing be allowed within the
former airbase. There is no justification for the release
of substantive land for housing at this location which has.
been identified as a site for the future development of a
green technology hub. There is sufficient land for
housing identified in Campbeltown which is a large town
and service centre.

Site MK3 - Site proposed for the development of 78
‘up market’ houses directly associated with the golf links __|
development. This might be considered subject to
further detail on the proposals, Including linkages with
the golf course and impact on the potential for
industrialicommercial uses within the former air base.

e
Strategic Industrial Business Location
N \
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 870 N
< Crown copyright and database right 2010 C 1 }
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Mater s \

84



Page 97

Map 10.18 - Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay - Tarbert

XN
.‘ ”"T/I

4

/Q'

. Site MK4 - The owners of the land currently designated
as Potential Development Area PDA 13/1 would like the
area covered by the PDA reduced in extent. The balance

of the PDA would be removed and maintained as
Seltlement designation.
Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, =L

recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Pian Potential Development Area with
remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP.

P
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 530

Crown copyright and database right 2010 L
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Meters

oz

85



Page 98

Map 10.19 - Oban, Lorn and the Isles - Oban North

-+

®

Site OL9

Site OLS - Housing development site — Not preferred at this time due to poor geometry of Ganavan Road
Site could be considered once access is established from Dunbeg.

Site OL6 - Housing development site — Not preferred due to poor access road network within Lonsdale,
along with adverse landscape / biodiversity impact.

Site OL7 - Housing development site — Not preferred at this time due o lack of suitable access route. Site
would be considered once access is established through the Oban Development Road.

Site OL8 - Housing development site — Not preferred at this time due to lack of suitable access route. Site
could be considered once access is established through the Oban Development Road bul is likely to only
be required in the long term

Site OL9 - Potential tourism / conference /leisure node built around Corran Halls.

Traffic Management Scheme to deliver better traffic flows to offset traffic problems in the town centre
resulting from delay to the provision of the Oban Development Road.

Longer term growth and vision 2023 - 2033

Potential roundabout

New road network - Oban Development Road

Existing Lecal Plan Allocation considered not to be effective, it is recommended that the site be returned
to sensitive countryside designation.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. §n N
Crown copyright and database right 2010 [ 1 l
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Mater s A

86



4

*

Also See Oban
South Map 2

G

Site OL10 - Proposed housing site. Site is

considered unsuitable for development due to

topography and lack of suitable access.

Site OL11- Proposed industrial development
site, recommendation is not to include site -
poor landscape impacl - better sites available

as per existing Local Plan which meet

demonstrable need

Site OL12 - Proposed equestrian development,
this is likely to be acceptable in terms of existin

Local Plan. No change required.

Traffic Management Scheme to deliver better
traffic flows to offset traffic problems in the town

resulting from the delay to the Oban

Development Road

New road network - Oban Development Road

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining

capacity, recommended for retention in the

LDP.

-

)

o

Site OL11

—D
Lo

—

A

Site OL10

\

~
3

ite OL12/

o

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO
Crown copyright and database right 2010,
All rights reserved Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

87



Page 100

Map 10.21 - Oban, Lorn and the Isles - Oban South 2

v((—/ SN o

/,”’5".3 e Ll g

/“‘;;/%".;:9‘:‘- ! 1H
) )

» 2

; - s
. )r: ] fa.l, s
/ % T .o —g
7 s
g
;,l‘r s,

—
v N
e

Wz
: P

¥
‘ ",
-

{
7
='g
B
¢

Site OL13 - Proposed Business and Industry development site. This is likely to be acceptable for industrial
development

Site OL14 - Proposed Development site. This is not acceptable due to poor access and adverse
landscape impact for large scale housing development. Infill/rounding off. small scale development could
be an option.

Potential for longer term future growth.
Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the
LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 510 N
Crown copyright and database right 2010, ( ] /
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Maters A

88




Page 101

Map 10.22 - Oban, Lorn and the Isles - Dunbeg

Site OL1 - New Housing Allocation to replace PDAs being removed due to difficult ground conditions
making development un-economic.

Site OL2 - New Housing Allocation to replace PDAs being removed due to difficult ground conditions
making development un-economic.

Site OL3 - Replacement of Business and Industry allocation with Retail / Leisure / Business Allocation o
enable the creation of services to support the expanding settlement of Dunbeg and potentially reducing
traffic traveling into Oban from the north.

Site OL4 - Expansion of major tourism development allocation to enable more flexibility for location of
development within the site and to include potential access and servicing areas.

0 00¢:

Strategic Industrial Business Location (also allocation in current Development Plan)
Potential roundabout or junction improvement

Proposed new road network

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area with remaining capacity, recommended for retention in
the LDP.

Existing Local Plan Allocation/PDA considered not to be effective, it is recommended that it be removed.

*

Q¢ | °

Site OL2 -
T
o c
T
Site OL1 -
= 7
Site OL3 2:
:' '
/

d
| a ' Site OL4
v \

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO, %0 N
' Crown copyright and database right 2010, r 1 ‘
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368, Mezar c \

89



Page 102

Map 10.23 - Oban, Lorn and the Isles - Tobermory

\ R

o

ﬁ

Site OL16 S
/
Site OL15 \ 2 v
— -
\ X

e See Tobermory
=/ < ¢ Inset Map ]
, \ 4

., S A

o Daniy

Allocation for small users. Site is on

Forestry Commission land with reasonably

good access and little impact on the wider \
landscape/amenity.

Site OL 16 - Proposed Housing development 0 1
site with poor access and high landscape
impact with better sites available.

Key
‘ Site OL15 -New Business and Industry

with remaining capacity, recommended for

* Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area
retention in the LDP.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 10 N
' Crown copyright and database right 2010 [ | ‘
Al rights reserved Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368 Water s \

90



Page 103

Map 10.24 - Oban, Lorn and the Isles - Tobermory Inset

PRBEINNS 2 ) N | P D)
OIS & ﬂ ))’Q,,%
? ﬁk//:" o (g/,ﬁ) v” ‘~\ N

, \‘4‘

- DN :
Site OL18 | /“&%
- w— Y VN

T

- Site OL17 - New Housing Allocation replacing
existing PDA.

‘ Site OL18 - Potential site for Argyll College —
site is currently mixed use allocation. ’
. Site OL19 - Potential relocation of industrial 'c;
premises and redevelopment for housing or 2
other use. e
g
2
H
e
H

Existing Local Plan Allocation with remaining

capacity, recommended for retention in the 9&
LDP. 3,

3
Existing Local Plan Potential Development Area “o
with remaining capacity, recommended for E |
retention in the LDP.

Q Delete old allocations—make settlement zone ¥

as developed/planning permission granted. (\

I Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.

N
170

o Crown copyright and database right 2010, — n | \
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368,




Page 104

Map 10. 25 - Rural Renaissance Settlements

Barcaldine

R Remen

Kilcreggan/Cove

Kames/Tighnabrusich

Port Charlotte

Southend
Key &
o
. Rural Renaissance Settlement
B The National Park
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. 25 N
© Crown copyright and database right 2010. [ ]
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368. Kilometers

92



Page 105

Chapter 11.

Collective Main Issues and
Questions

11.1 What should | do next?

11.2 As an interested individual, potential
developer, key agency, community council or
group you can help and contribute to the
process of preparing the LDP by telling us
what you think about the options and
questions set out in this MIR or related land
use planning issues in Argyll and Bute. All of
the issues and associated options or
questions are listed in Appendix D of the
MIR. It should also be noted that if you
believe we have missed an important issue
or question please take the opportunity to
respond to the final question that deals with
all other matters.

11.3 Comments should be submitted to the
Council using the electronic representation
form, copies of which are available online
from the Council’'s website. Paper copies of
the form are also available within our
network of libraries and identified Council
offices or can be obtained from the address
below.

11.4 The consultation period for this report
will commence on x March 2011 and will run
for 9 weeks. The closing date for comments
on the MIR is x 2011. It is much preferred if
representations can be submitted
electronically using the provided forms.
However, if this is not possible comments
can be submitted by post using the following
contact details.

Development Policy Team
Argyll and Bute Council
Manse Brae Offices
Lochgilphead

PA31 8RD

e-mail:sheila.mckenzie@argyllbute.gov.uk
Tel : 01546 604140
Fax: 01546 604678

11.5 Consultation on our Main Issues

11.6 Please note in responding to the
Council’s identified Main Issues when you
have suggested your own alternative to the
preferred option, please indicate in relation to
your proposal the potential:-

a) Environmental impacts;
b) Resource implications;
c) Community impact:

This will help us with our consideration of any
proposed alternatives.

ISSUE 11A

Is there any other main issue that
should be included in the MIR?

Yes, No, No Opinion

If yes, what are they please?

93



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Argyll and Bute Council Page 107

Main Issues Report
Appendix A - Initial Site Assessment

Page 1 of 35



Bute and Cowal

Page 108

A : Significant constraint/sensitivity
B : Potential constraint but unlikely to raise major issues
C : No significant constraint known

BC1 122

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

BC10 228

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at Sandbank - Tom Nan Rogh.

Justification

Site comprises a number of open fields to the north and west of the
settlement boundary at the north end of Sandbank. The site is
considered to be too remote from the existing settlement core, and there
is no justification for the release of this extent of land for
housing/commercial/leisure development.

None noted

Wosas consultation required

None noted

None noted

Site on extreme north of edge of Sandbank
Main road, bus.

Dalinlongart Waste disposal site is within 500m.

Not known

W W W W W O O W O

Site has north/north east facing aspect.

Land to East of Mid Letters, Strachur.

Justification
Site lies adjacent to settlement boundary and existing housing

development.

None noted

None Noted

None noted

None noted

Site immediately adjacent to existing housing
Site close to public road/footpath/bus route
None noted

Not known

O 0O 0O T o o O o o

Page 2 of 35



BC11 116

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

BC2 123

Recommendation
Mid-term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Allocated housing ﬁ@ggﬂ 994 Strachur

Justification
Proposed site is an existing housing allocation (H-AL 2/14) in the Argyll

and bute Local Plan with minor adjustments to the site boundaries.
None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

Site is adjacent to existing settlement

Site close to public road

None noted

Not known

O O O o o o oo

None noted

Land opposite Sandbank cemetery

Justification

Site currently proposed for either housing, retail or leisure use. There is
no justification for the release of land for these uses at this time or at this
location.

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

Site is remote from existing settlement

Main road, bus, path.

Site opposite cemetery - public health issue?

Not known

O W O W W O O O O

Page 3 of 35



BC3 92

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

BC4 95

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Garden Centre Fs)i%g%\rwl%treet, Dunoon.

Justification
Site is part of PDA 2/6(housing) and is currently subject to an application

for supermarket development. Not considered suitable for retail
development based on current requirement for a sequential approach to
determining site suitability for retail use.

Fluvial flooding (1:200) indicated from Milton Burn - FRA required.

None noted

None noted

None noted

Site on edge of settlement

Main road, bus, path

None noted

Not known

> 0O 0 o mw OO0 O w

Impact on existing town centre retailing.

Former Gas Works Site, Victoria Road, Dunoon.

Justification
This is a redevelopment site (former gas works) that could contain other

land uses. The site is adjacent to the Council roads depot, but lies within
the Edge of Town Centre zone in the Local Plan. It is not considered
prudent to identify this site for retail use without further investigation into
the impact on the existing core shopping area.

Fluvial flooding (1:200) indicated from Milton Burn - FRA required.

None noted - brownfield site

None noted

None noted

Within settlement - Edge of town centre

Site relatively close to town centre, bus route.

Council depot adjacent.

WO o oooow

Impact of development on existing retail centre.

Page 4 of 35



BC5 96

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

BC6 97

Recommendation
Mid-term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Page 111

Toward Point

Justification
The site comprises part of the Housing Allocation H-AL 2/19 (15

dwellinghouses) and would extend this housing site southward into the
open field system. Given that the current allocations H-AL 2/19 and H-AL
2/20 remain undeveloped, there is no justification for the expansion of
these housing areas at this time.

East edge of site affected by coastal flooding (1:200) - FRA required.
None noted

TPO adjacent to site.

None noted

Site lies adjacent to settlement boundary

Public road, bus route.

None noted

Not known

o O 0O W m O W O W

ROW runs to rear of site

Site at southern extent of Inellan. (Associated reference - 98)

Justification
No justification for the release of this land for housing at this time.

Coastal flooding (1:200) indicated on eastern edge of site - FRA required.
None noted

ASNW -woodland, TPO

None noted

Site adjacent to settlement boundary

Public road, bus route

None noted

Not known

T O 0O W OO W o w

ROW runs to rear of site.

Page 5 of 35



BC7 119 Old Golf Coursg@agg o‘Hl)gsite Community Hall, Strachur

Recommendation Justification

Short term Site lies partially within the existing settlement boundary and is close to
the village centre.

Flood Risk C Not noted

Built Culture C Not noted

Conservation C None noted

Landscape Feature C None noted

Existing Settlement C Site close to village centre
Accessibility B Site adjacent to public road

Land Use Conflict C None noted

Physical Infrastructure C Not known

Other Constraints C

BCS8 120 Land north of Shian, Strachur, Cairndow.
Recommendation Justification

Short term Small site immediately adjacent to the settlement boundary. Capacity for

two dwellinghouses has been indicated.

Flood Risk C Not noted
Built Culture C Not noted
Conservation C Not noted
Landscape Feature C Not noted
Existing Settlement C Site adjacent to settlement boundary
Accessibility B Site close to village centre.
Land Use Conflict C None noted
Physical Infrastructure C Not known
B

Other Constraints Existing single track access may be a problem

Page 6 of 35



BC9 115

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land north west of ErﬁgfpﬂCL?Strachur.

Justification

Site currently located within the settlement boundary and suitable for
housing development.

O O O W mw O O O O

None noted
None noted
None noted

None noted

Site located within settlement boundary

Site close to footpath
None noted
Not known

None noted

Page 7 of 35



Helensburgh and Lomon

d Page 114

A : Significant constraint/sensitivity
B : Potential constraint but unlikely to raise major issues
C : No significant constraint known

HL1 211

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL11 285

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Auchenfroe, Cardross. (Associated reference 993)

Justification
Historic Environment and Greenbelt landscape constraints identified, not

consistent with settlement strategy.

None identified

Conservation Area, Listed Building, Archaeology

No particular issues identified

Greenbelt

On edge of settlement but screened so appears separate.
Adjacent bus route

None

Access my be difficult

o om O 0O W >» W > @

Conservation area and Green belt mean site not consistent with settlement
strategy

Glenoran, Helensburgh.

Justification
Sensitive location in Green Belt. Sensitive woodland area.

None identified

Adjacent to Conservation Area

woodland, TPO

Green belt

In greenbelt area identified as sensitive wedge
Remote from public transport routes,

None

Access upgrade would be required

> T W > > > > W O

Location in sensitive wedge of Green belt means site not consistent with
settlement pattern.

Page 8 of 35



HL12 221

Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL13 196

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Rhu Marina Page 115

Justification

Existing PDA, with history of plannng consents for development.
Consistent with Economic Development/Tourism Strategy. Retain as
PDA to allow some flexibility re mix of uses.

SEA already done for site.

Proposed marina, area subject to coastal flooding
Conservation area

No particular issues identified

No constraints

Forms part of exisitng settlement area

Adjacent bus, cycle route,core path, main road
Mains services/access available

No constraints identified

O @ OO O 0 b w »

no other constraints identified

Land north of Clynder.

Justification

Settlement has number of PDA's to south on Brownfield land with
remaining capacity. Need for further land release not envisaged at this
time.

None identified

WOSAS consultation zone, listed building adjacent

No particular issues identified

Outwith designated landscapes

On edge of settlement would extend an already linear settlement further.
Adjacent to main road /bus route but remote

None

Not Known

O ™ O » W O O >» W

None identified

Page 9 of 35



HL14 197

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL15 198

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land to rear of B@Q@A‘Idr@Q Clynder.

Justification

Settlement has number of PDA's to south on Brownfield land with
remaining capacity. Need for further land release not envisaged at this
time.

B None identified

C WOSAS consultation zone, listed building adjacent
B No particular issues identified

C Outwith designated landscapes

B to rear of northern edge of built up area

B Adjacent to core path/ Right of Way

C None

B Not Known

C

None identified

Land to north of Clynder.

Justification
Settlement has number of PDA's to south on Brownfield land with

remaining capacity. Need for further land release not envisaged at this
time.

None identified

None identified

None identified

Outwith designated landscapes

B
B
C
C
A On edge of settlement would extend an already linear settlement further.
B Adjacent main road/bus route, but remote

C None

B Not Known

B

None identified

Page 10 of 35



HL2 199 Geilston Farm SoutlﬁJ QQ@ELJJ

Recommendation Justification

Not Recommended Part of area closest to SSSI and to the south (i.e. land sloping down to
railway to be retained in GB uses.

Flood Risk A Flood risk identified on part of site

Built Culture B Geilston Gardens opposite

Conservation A SSSI adjacent to east

Landscape Feature A Greenbelt

Existing Settlement B Adjacent to settlement

Accessibility C On bus route

Land Use Conflict C None

Physical Infrastructure B Not Known

Other Constraints A Area liable to Flood and adjacent SSSI (Woodland)
HL3 199 Geilston Farm West

Recommendation Justification

Short Term Include part of site adjecent to A814, as allocation, for housing (including

proportion for elderly).

Flood Risk C None
Built Culture B Geilston Gardens opposite
Conservation B SSSI to east
Landscape Feature B In Greenbelt
Existing Settlement B Adjacent to settlement extension of which would fit with settlement pattern
Accessibility C  Adjacent bus route
Land Use Conflict C None
Physical Infrastructure B Not Known
C

Other Constraints None identified

Page 11 of 35



HL4 292
Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL5 292

Recommendation
Medium term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Kirkton Farm V\nge 118

Justification
Relates well to exisiting settlement pattern, revised green belt boundary

would give defensable boundary in landscape terms.
None known

LB and Archaeology to north

No particular issues identified

Greenbelt

to immediate south

Adjacent to settlement but not on bus route

None

No particular issues identified

W WO W O W O W o

need to avoid higher ground in second phase

Kirkton Farm East

Justification
This area would form second phase of development of land to the west,

from where main access to the site would be taken from. There is a
need to avoid the higher land to the north and east, in order to prevent
adverse landscape impacts on the green belt and the setting of Cardross.

None known

LB and Archaeology to north

None

Green belt
Adjacent to settlement but not on bus route

None

C

B

C

B

C to immediate south
B

C

B No particular issues identified
B

need to avoid higher ground in second phase

Page 12 of 35



HL6 218

Recommendation
Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility
Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL7 225

Recommendation
Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Colgrain Sidings, NB&%;J&I %ardross.

Justification
Potential General Industrial Development, need further evidence base of

demand/need, before considering for release from Green Belt.
Requirement to use level crossing to access, not ideal.

None identified

None

LNCS site

Land in Green Belt

> U > O @

Unrelated to existing settlement but as Potential Bad Neighbour Devt -
remote location preferable

Relatively close to main road and bus route.
None likely

Services available, Railway (level) crossing required.

W W O W

Access, potential contamination, GB designation

Sawmill Field, Cardross Road, Helensburgh.

Justification

Potential for phased release in later plans, other sites either brownfield or
more closely related to existing settlement should be identified for
development before the release of this greenfield site.

None

Listed buildings adjacent

Ancient Woodland adjacent

In Green Belt

Adjacent to school and opposite business site.
Main Road/bus route ,near station

None

not known, no constraints expected

o O O W O W W W W

None identified

Page 13 of 35



HLS8 219

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL9 209

Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land to the SOLJth‘ﬁQ%a‘lT%QESkan Farm.

Justification

In Green Belt, in area with woodland and LNCS constraints. Current
poor access regime could only be addressed by comprehensive
masterplan for much larger scale development, not currently required to
meet assessed housing need and demand.

None identified

Adj Listed Building, WOSAs area
Woodland, LNCS

Greenbelt

Greenfield site, poor access, remote
On edge of settlement, links fractured
None

New access required, other service unknown

W > O ©® >» >» > W @

None identified

Helensburgh Golf Club

Justification

Area identified as first reserve at PLI in to last local plan, landscape
impact on Green Belt minimal, new GB boundary and retetention of golf
club uses gives defensible boundary. Area relates well to existing
settlement pattern.

None identified
None

None identified

Greenbelt
Adjacent to Settlement, ROW/CP passes through site

None

B

C

C

B

C Adjacent to settlement
B

C

C No infrastructure constraints identified
C

None identified

Page 14 of 35



HL-B 227

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

HL-C 222

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Former Hermitage Ec%ggn&l/,a-"elensburgh.

Justification

Proposed Retail use of Housing Allocation unacceptable in retail policy
terms, and not in a sequentially preferable location. Loss of established
housing land supply, also creates potential problems.

None identified
None

None

None

B
C
C
C
A In Settlement but outwith Town Centre, does not fit with
B Not in as accessible location as town centre

B Surrounding uses residential, retail may not be compatable.
B Access to site and link to surrounding roads problems

A

Existing Housing Allocation required as part of effective housing land
supply

Land opposite Hermitage Academy, Craigendoran.

Justification
Contrary to Retail Policy. Part of Established Business and Industry land

supply, previously released from GB on basis of need for employment
land.

No major flood issues identified

None

None

None

On edge of settlement. Remote from Town Centre.

On Main Road/bus route, Station nearby

Potential for conflict school and residentail

Currently under investigation none expected.

> U U W W O O O W

On Class 4 Business Allocation, required as part of industial land supply

Page 15 of 35



HL-D 224

Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

lona Stables, LE\/%Q%O]%ﬂ Farm, Helensburgh

Justification
Retention of existing allocation, for range of uses.

Exclude nursing home. Retail only for motor vehicles.
None identified

None

None

No particular issues identified

Existing allocation

Close to main road, bus route, and Craigendorran Station
None

No particular issues identified

O O O o0 o o0 o w

None identified

Page 16 of 35



Mid-Argyll-Kintyre-Islay

Page 123

A : Significant constraint/sensitivity
B : Potential constraint but unlikely to raise major issues
C : No significant constraint known

MK1 236

Recommendation
Mid term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK10 301

Recommendation
Short to Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

The Moy, Campbeltown

Justification
Proposal : Housing Site

Site is open land adjacent to existing cluster of housing. No justification
for release of additional land for housing outwith the settlement.

None noted

None noted

None noted

None noted

Site outwith identified settlement

Adjacent to public road and footpath

None noted

Not known

O 0O 0O W mw O O O O

Home Farm West

Justification
Proposal : Allocation for community orientated facilities related to Home

'Ilz'irir:clude investigation of potential open space area to cater for
community events.

None noted

Near Listed Building - grounds, Near Archaeological area
Ancient Woodland Inventory - adjoining site

None noted

Adjoining existing settlement

Over 300m bus stop, Minor road, near to Core Path

No issues noted

Not known

W WO > WO W WO

AFA 12/12 adjacent - promotes reuse of Home Farm

Page 17 of 35



MK11 172

Recommendation
Short - Longer term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK12 173

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at South B@r%‘ﬁpﬂga‘b

Justification

Proposal : New location for business/industry

Phased for plan period and mid/longer term to meet requirement
identified in Economy section.

O ™ O @ >» O W W O

None noted

Adjacent to Archaological Area

Ancient Woodland Inventory - on part site
None noted

Remote from existing settlement

Trunk Road - potential access

None noted

Distant from existing facilities

None noted

Land at South Lochgilphead.

Justification

Proposal : site for mixed development

This site is remote from the town and the capacity it could provide
exceeds what is liable to be required within the term of the plan. It is
therefore not recommended for further consideration at this stage.

> W > W > O W T O

None noted

Adjacent to Archaeological area

Adjacent to Ancient Woodland Inventory site
None noted

Remote from existing settlement

Trunk Road - potential access

Adjacent to Waste Disposal Site

Distant from existing infrastructure

Capacity exceeds potential requirements

Page 18 of 35



Land at Baddens Sgﬂfggf Ilgﬁm

Justification

This area is less well related to the town of Lochgilphead than other
existing and proposed sites for housing. There are a number of
constraints, including flooding. Proposals for tourism development can
be dealt with appropriately through the policy framework proposed for the
LDP. The preferred option for business and industry lies to the south of
Lochgilphead with additional capacity not required during the plan term.

MK13 174

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Fluvial : 1 in 200 year
SAM, Site of Archaeological Importance

None known

Poorly related to existing settlement.
Adjacent to core path, +200m bus stop, adjacent to Main Road
Adjoining Hotel with bar.

No issues known.

o O W wm>» O 0 W >

Exceeds requirements

MK14 171

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at Lorne Street, Lochgilphead.

Justification

Proposal : Change designation from Edge of Centre to Town Centre
The current "edge of centre" designation is considered to be more
appropriate given the distance from and relationship to the main

shopping core. No redesignation required to deliver current supermarket

permission or to assess effectively future applications.

B Coastal : 1 in 200. Potential for mitigation

B Adjacent to Lochgilphead Conservation Area

C None noted

C None noted

C Within existing settlement. However distant from core shopping area
C Adjacent to bus route, Core Path access, Trunk Road

C None noted

B Not known

B

Primary Tourism Area

Page 19 of 35



MK15 174

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK16 174

Recommendation
Short to Mid Term.

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at Baddele@@fn#8pa12/6

Justification

This area is less well related to the town of Lochgilphead than other
existing and proposed sites for housing. The area has issues related to

flooding.

B Fluvial : 1 in 200 years

C None noted

C None noted

C None noted

A Distant from and poorly related to settlement
A Minor Road, Core Path

C None noted

A Remote from existing infrastructure

A Exceeds requirements

Land at Baddens North of Swimming Pool

Justification

Potential for hotel/tourism/leisure development, subject to flood
assessment for new proposals.

O O T W W O O T

Fluvial : 1 in 200 years. Mitigation required

SAM, Site of Archaeological Importance

None noted

None noted

Edge of existing settlement

Adjacent to core path, +100m bus stop, adjacent to Main Road
Hotel with bar

None known

Page 20 of 35



MK17 294

Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK18 174

Recommendation
Short to Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Former Hospital Silgﬂg&ai%Zead

Justification

Proposal : Mixed use development

The former hospital site has the potential to deliver capacity for mixed
use development within the plan period 2013 — 2018, including
affordable housing. This area

C None noted

C None noted

B Ancient Woodland, Blarbluie Woods
C None noted

C Within existing settlement

B Core Path, 200m to bus stop

C None noted

B Not known

C

Supportive of actions identified in AFA 12/3

Land at Baddens West of Moneydrain

Justification

Potential for caravan park/tourism development subject to verification of
infrastructure, access and flood mitigation.

Part Fluvial : 1in 200 years

B

C

C

C

A Distant from settlement
A Minor road

C

B

C

Page 21 of 35



MK19 125

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK2 11

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

SW of High Scl%glggo;l/‘%gre, Islay

Justification

Proposed development site for housing. Well related to town —
recommended for inclusion in LDP as allocation for period 2013 - 2018.

O I W W W O O W O

None noted

Archaeological Area

None noted

None noted

Adjoining existing settlement

Minor Road, Bus stop >100m, Core Path
Near Waste Water Treatment Works
Adjoining existing infrastructure

None noted

RAF Machrihanish

Justification

The former air base has been identified as a green technology hub, and
there is no justification for identifying additional land for housing outwith
Campbeltown where considerable capacity remains.

W > > > > O O O W

Some fluvial flooding (1:200) indicated at south west boundary of airbase.
Archaeological site adjacent to airbase

LNCS adjacent to airbase

None noted

Airbase is remote from existing settlement

Airbase served by minor road

Existing turbine tower manufacturing facilities

sewerage and water infrastructure deficient.

Machrihanish civil airport.

Page 22 of 35



MK20 125

Recommendation
Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK3 121

Recommendation
Short/mid term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

SW of Football Pitch @GS Islay

Justification

Proposed development site for community facilities such as allotments
and social enterprises. A biomass plant is also proposed. It is
recommended that the site is safeguarded in the short to mid term as a
community facilities allocation with investigation of the issues relating to
provision of a biomass plant in this area

W W W W W O O W O

Adjoining Open Space Protection Area
None noted

None noted

Adjoining existing settlement

Minor road, Bus stop >200m, Core Path
Adjoining Waste Water Treatment Site
Adjoining existing infrastructure

Investigation of issues relating to biomass plant

Western area of Machrihanish Airport

Justification
Proposal : Housing development linked to golf course.

W > W O ©® O O

w

None noted

None noted

Site immediately adjacent to SSSI

None noted

Site is remote from Machrihanish and Campbeltown
Site accessed from within airbase

Potential for conflict with industrial/commercial operations within the
airbase

Existing airbase water and sewerage infrastructure is substandard.

Machrihanish civil airport

Page 23 of 35



MK4 103

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Barfad Farm, nP‘Iaag%r[] §Qch Fyne, Argyll.

Justification
Site is part of existing PDA 13/1 which would be reduced in extent.

OO W O W oo

None noted

None noted

Site contains woodland

None noted

Site on edge of settlement - part of existing PDA
Site adjacent to White Shore footpath link to Tarbert
None noted

Not known

Development will have to take account of woodland.

MK5 124

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Inveraray, South

Justification

A proposed development site — This site is more remote from the existing
settlement pattern. The capacity exceeds what is liable to be required
within the term of the plan.

0 0 W W W W W W O

None noted

Garden Designed Landscape, Listed Building
Adjacent Ancient Woodland Inventory Site
Area of Panoramic Quality

Adjacent to southern peripheray of settlement
Trunk road - potential, Core Path

Former refuse site

Exceeds potential requirements

Page 24 of 35



MKG6 124

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

MK7 124

Recommendation
Short - Longer Term

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Inveraray, Upper A\I/?aﬁgae 131

Justification

A proposed extension to MK7. The capacity exceeds what is liable to be
required within the term of the plan.

None noted

vy)

Archeaological Area, Garden & Designed Landscape, adjacent to Listed
Building

Ancient Woodland Inventory - adjacent and part of site
Area of Panoramic Quality

Remote from existing settlement

Minor road, +500m bus stop, Core Path

None noted

Distant from existing infrastructure

> W O >» >» W @

Exceeds potential requirements

Inveraray, The Avenue

Justification

Proposed housing site. Subject to outcome of ongoing Conservation
Area boundary review and appraisal. A comprehensive master plan
approach is proposed due to built heritage and landscape issues. This
would encompass the identified area and the 2 adjoining housing
allocations. Delivery of the whole area would require to be phased over
the plan period and beyond into the mid/longer term given its scale.
Estimated total capacity, including existing allocations, around 150 units
with a minimum of 25% affordable.

C None noted

>

Archeaological Area, Conservation Area, Garden & Designed
Landscape, adjacent Listed Building

None noted

Area of Panoramic Quality

Adjoining existing settlement

Core Path, Trunk Road - potential, +300m Bus stop
None noted

None noted

o O O O W w O

AFA 9/1 - support for conservation area, tourism

Page 25 of 35



MKS8 295

Recommendation
Mid to Longer Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Showfield (part!?@tg:ﬁg“gf%ad

Justification
Proposal : Housing Site

Capacity to deliver up to 200 houses, including affordable in a location
well related to the town and opportunities for work. It is proposed that the
Community Allocation for sports facilities be removed. The other existing
pitches in Lochgilphead and land adjacent to the shinty pitch should
continue to be safeguarded through the plan.

None noted

None Noted

Ancient Woodland Inventory - adjacent to woodlands

None noted

Within existing settlement

Minor road, 250m to bus stop, requires detailed assessment

No known issues

Not known

Use as showfield, CFR-AL 12/1 in Adopted Local Plan

T W O WO O W O O

MK9 296

Recommendation
Short to Mid Term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict
Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Home Farm East

Justification

Proposal : Allocation for community orientated facilities related to Home
Farm

To include investigation of potential open space area to cater for
community events.

None noted

Near to Listed Building - associated grounds

Ancient Woodland Inventory - adjoining site

None noted

Adjoining existing settlement

Over 300m to bus stop, Minor road, near to Core Path
No issues noted

Not known

W o O > WO T® WO

AFA 12/12 adjacent - promotes reuse of Home Farm

Page 26 of 35



Oban, Lorn and the Isles

Page 133

A : Significant constraint/sensitivity
B : Potential constraint but unlikely to raise major issues
C : No significant constraint known

OL1 297

Recommendation
Short Term

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Ganavan 2, Oban

Justification

Site replaces previous PDAs being removed due to difficult ground
conditions and forms part of Dunbeg masterplan development.

C No Flood Risk
C No built/cultural interests on the site or in vicinity.

C Site bounded to east by ancient woodland which will be unaffected by
development.

B Development will introduce landscape change. Site screened from main
road view points by woodland.

B Site is located immediately adjacent to existing housing and forms part of
masterplan development at Dunbeg, including community facilities;
employment; retail etc.

B New development road required to connect to A85 into Oban
There are no land use conflicts relating to this site.

B The Dunbeg development will require significant investment in
infrastructure provision

Page 27 of 35



OL10 36

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement

Accessibility
Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

OL11 35

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement

Accessibility
Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at Lower gcﬁ&)ect1 34

Justification

Site is considered unsuitable for development due to topography and
lack of suitable vehicular access.

C
C

No flood risk

There is an archaeological consultation zone adjacent to the site. The
size of the site allows for this area to remain undeveloped and its setting
respected

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

Topography and landform would lead to limited detrimental impact if site
developed

The site is located immediately adjacent to existing development on the
edge of Oban

Topography and landform preclude the vehicular access to the site
There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site

The adjacent housing is on the public mains for water and sewerage
provision. There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating
in particular to this site

Oban Auction Mart 1

Justification

Site is considered unsuitable for development due to adverse landscape
impact, poor locational relationship with Oban and availability of other
more suitable sites within Oban.

C
C

No flood risk

There is an archaeological consultation zone adjacent to the site. The
size of the site allows for this area to remain undeveloped and its setting
respected

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

Topography and landform would lead to limited detrimental impact if site
developed

The site is located immediately adjacent to existing development on the
edge of Oban

Topography and landform preclude the vehicular access tothe site.
There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site.

The adjacent housing is on the public mains for water and sewerage
provision. There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating
in particular to this site.

Page 28 of 35



OL12 35
Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture
Conservation

Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

OL13 185

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Oban Auction Marteage 135

Justification
Proposed equestrian development in rural area acceptable.

C No flood risk

C No built/cultural interests on the site or in vicinity

C No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

C Site is located to the rear and side of existing Auction Mart. Rural nature
of developemnt proposal minimises impact in this open landform area.

B The site is some distance from existing edge of Oban and is relatively

remote from key services being approximately 3km from Oban town
centre however development proposed does not require settlement
location

B The site has good existing vehicular access but poor pedestrian/public
transport service.

C There are no landuse conflicts relating to thissite

C There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site.

Land at Glenshellach, Oban

Justification
Extension of existing industrial development likely to be acceptable.

C No flood risk

B There is an archaeological consultation zone covering most of the site

C No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

C Site is located adjacent to existing large scale industrial development

C Site is located adjacent to existing large scale industrial development

C The site has good existing vehicular access and pedestrian/public
transport service.

C There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site.

C There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site.

C

Page 29 of 35



oL14 186

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation

Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

OL15 307

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture
Conservation

Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Land at West d?)g'ge 136

Justification

Site unsuitable for large scale development due to landscape impact and
vehicular access constraints. Small scale infill/rounding off development
may be acceptable.

No flood risk

There are archaeological consultation zones covering parts of the site.
The size of the site allows for these areas to remain undeveloped/setting
respected.

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site.

Steep hillside/ridge. Significant adverse landscape impact for large scale
development.

Site is on edge of Oban.

Topography and landform and existing poor road network preclude the
vehicular access to the site

There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site

There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site

Water treatment works, Tobermory

Justification

Site suitable for industrial development as it is slightly removed from the
town, eliminating bad neighbour issues and reducing adverse visual
impact on this historic town.

O O o o

vy)

No flood risk
No built/cultural interests on the site or in vicinity
No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

Site is located adjacent to existing large scale water treatment plant
development and surrounded by commercial forestry

The site is some distance from existing edge of Tobermory and is
relatively remote from key services being approx. 2.5km from town centre
however development proposed does not require settlement location.

The site has acceptable existing vehicular access but poor
pedestrian/public transport

There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site

There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site

Page 30 of 35



OL18 309

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture
Conservation

Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

OoL2 302
Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk

Built Culture

Conservation

Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Baliscate 2, Tobern%ﬂge 137

Justification
Site currently part of PDA mixed development. Propose separation from

adjacent housing development and upgrade to allocation status to allow
for Argyll College to develop site.

No flood risk

No built/cultural interests on the site or in vicinity.

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site.

O O o o

the site is located in a removed position from the Conservation Area, on
the main entrance route into Tobermory.

@)

The site is on the edge of Tobermory adjacent to recent housing
development.

C The site is on the edge of Tobermory ajacent to recent housing
development.

C There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site.

C There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site.

Dunbeg 1, Oban

Justification
Site replaces previous PDAs being removed due to difficult ground

conditions and forms part of Dunbeg masterplan development.
No flood risk
No built/cultural interests on the site or in vicinity

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

W O O O

Development will introduce landscape change. Site partially screened
from main road view points by topography

@)

The site is located immediately adjacent to existing housing and forms
part of masterplan development at Dunbeg, including community
facilities; employment; retail etc

B New development road required to connect to A85 into Oban
There are no land use conflicts relating to this site

B The Dunbeg development will require significant investment in
infrastructure provision

Page 31 of 35



OL3 303

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture
Conservation

Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Dunbeg 2, Obaﬁage 138

Justification

Site replaces previous business/industry allocation with
retail/leisure/business allocation in order to create commercial centre as
part of Dunbeg masterplan development.

C

C
C
B

@)

No flood risk
No built/cultural interests on site or in vicinity
No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

Site is adjacent to existing commercial development and will relate well to
the surrounding development and its location on the A85

The site is located immediately adjacent to existing development and
forms part of masterplan development at Dunbeg, including community
facilities; employment; retail etc

New development road required to connect to A85 into Oban
There are no land use conflicts relating to this site

The Dunbeg development will require significant investment in
infrastructure provision

oL4 304

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation

Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement
Accessibility
Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Tom Laith, Dunbeg

Justification

The site extends the existing tourism PDA to allow greater flexibility of
layout and access to this development.

w

o O W @

@)

No flood risk

There is an Archaeological consultation zone adjacent to site in existing
PDA. The size of the site allows for this area to remain undeveloped an
its setting respected

No designated Nature Conservation interests on the site

Development will introduce landscape change. Low density development
will mitigate any impact. Site partically screened from main road view
points by topography

The site is located adjacent to existing development node at Dunbeg
New development road required to connect to A85 into Oban
There are no land use conflicts relating to this site

There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site although it is likely that infrastructure costs will be significant

Page 32 of 35



OoL5 243

Recommendation
Not Recommended

Flood Risk

Built Culture
Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Page 139

Ganavan 1, Oban

Justification

The site has very poor vehicular and pedestrian access which cannot
easily be resolved. Site eemay be suitable for development in longer
term once development roads serving the wider Dunbeg Development
are in place and connected through to Ganavan Rd (serve this site). Until
this occurs this site is considered unacceptable for devt. On road safety
grounds.

No flood risk

No built/cultural interests on site or in vicinity

No designated Conservation interests on site
Little impact on wider Iscape. Screened from view
Adjacent existing housing. Remote from services
On bus route. Road not suitable for extra traffic

Thre are no land use conflicts relating to this site

O 0O >» T OO O 0

The adjacent housing is on the public mains for water and sewerage
provision. There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating
in particular to this site.

OL6 241

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Longsdale, Oban (see also Site ID. 244)

Justification

Vehicular access is problematic as existing road network cannot readily
take additional traffic due to carriageway width, geometry and site lines.
Site is important green space within the town which should not be lost.

C No flood risk
No built/cultural interests on site or in vicinity

B Small area of designated Semi Natural Ancient woodland within site.
Site also has significant tree cover and is green corridor within Oban

B Topography and landform would lead to detrimental impact if site
developed

B Site is on edge of main town but would involve the loss of an important
green space within the town

A Vehicular access to the site would be via Longsdale which cannot readily
take additional traffic due to carriageway width, geometry and site lines.

C There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site

C The adjacent housing is on the public mains for water and sewerage
provision. There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating
in particular to this site

Page 33 of 35



OL7 242

Recommendation
Mid term

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature
Existing Settlement
Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

OL8 46

Recommendation
Not recommended

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement

Accessibility

Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Pennyfuir, Obaﬁ)age 140

Justification

Site requires Oban Development Road for access and could help deliver
ODR through developer contributions. Topography/landscape impact
likely to be problematic.

C
C

No flood risk

There is an Archaeological consultation zone adjacent to the site in the
existing PDA. The size of the site allows for this area to remain
undeveloped and its setting respected

No designated nature conservation interests on the site

Development will introduce landscape change. Site partially screened
from main road and coastal view points by topography

The site is located immediately adjacent to existing development and
would form part of a masterplan development to deliver the Oban
Development Road

Oban Development Road required to connect to both A85 and into Oban
There are no land use conflicts relating to this site

The Oban Development Road and associated development will require
significant investment in infrastructure provision

Polvinster Woodland, Oban, Argyll.

Justification

Site is almost completely covered in ancient woodland. Site would
involve excessive infrastructure costs, there is no realistic prospect of
this site being economic to develop at this time.

No flood risk

There is an archaeological consultation zone adjacent to the site in the
existing PDA. The size of the site allows for this area to remain
undeveoped and its setting respected

Site is almost completely covered in ancient woodland
Development will introduce landscape change through loss of woodland

The site is some distance from the existing edge of Oban and is relatively
remote from key services being approximately 1 mile from Oban town
centre

Oban Development Road required to connect to both A85 and into Oban
alongwith further development road spur to serve this site

There are no landuse conflicts relating to this site

The Oban Development Road, spur road and other infrastructure provision
will require significant investment

Page 34 of 35



OoL9 306

Recommendation
Short term

Flood Risk
Built Culture

Conservation
Landscape Feature

Existing Settlement
Accessibility
Land Use Conflict

Physical Infrastructure

Other Constraints

Page 141

Corran Halls, Oban

Justification

The site is adjacent to Corran Halls and Oban Town Centre and has
potential for tourism/conference/ leisure use associated with Corran Halls.

C No flood risk

B Part of the site is adjacent to listed buildings. Design of any new
development would need to respect their character and setting. There is
an archaeological consultation zone covering the site.

C Site bounded to the east by ancient woodland which will be unaffected
by development

(@)

Site is located in an urban environment and no adverse landscape impact
will occur

The site is located adjacent to Oban Town Centre
The site is located adjacent to Oban Town Centre

There are no land use conflicts relating to this site

O O o o

There are no known specific infrastructure constraints relating in particular
to this site

(@)

Page 35 of 35



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143

Appendix B

Supplementary Guidance

The council has a number of supplementary documents which aim to provide additional
information in support of the plan and which provide further advice and guidance on various
aspects of planning policy.

In line with Scottish Government advice it is proposed that much of the detailed information and
advice on the application of the polices of the Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan will be
contained in supplementary guidance. This will allow the plan to concentrate on an overall vision
for the area, key objectives and policies.

Where the guidance is proposed as statutory supplementary guidance, reference to this will be
made in the Local Development Plan which will contain the policy context and main principles for
the supplementary guidance.

Comments are invited on the proposed topics for supplementary guidance:-

Existing non statutory Supplementary Guidance to be incorporated into the Local
Development Plan as statutory Supplementary Guidance:

Existing non statutory Date Comments
Supplementary Guidance

Sustainable Design September 2006  Design guide which seeks to ensure that any

Guidance 1 — Small Scale new development is appropriate for its context

Housing Development and is sustainable in to the future.

Sustainable Design September 2006  Design guide which seeks to ensure that any

Guidance 2 — Larger new development is appropriate for its context

Housing Development and is sustainable in to the future.

Sustainable Design September 2006  Provides advice on working in Conservation

Guidance 3 — Working with Areas, Listed buildings, as well as best practise

Argyll and Bute’s Built in terms of works to existing buildings and

Heritage integrating with existing built form for infill
developments.

Sustainable Design September 2006  Provides advice on making best use of

Guidance 4 — Case available resources and minimising

Studies — Sustainable environmental damage.

Materials and Technology

Woodland and Forestry March 2011 Identifies the key priorities and actions

Strategy associated with this important industry.

Green Belt landscape March 2010 Provides advice on the landscape qualities of

study the Shandon to Cardross Green Belt.

Appraisal of Conservation  May 2008 Provides advice on the Special Characteristics

Areas in Helensburgh of Helensburgh’s Conservation Areas.

Campbeltown January 2009 Provides advice on the Special Characteristics

Conservation Area of Campbeltown’s Conservation Area.

Appraisal and
Conservation Area
Management Plan



Page 144

Existing non statutory = Date Comments

Supplementary

Guidance

Rothesay Conservation August 2010 Provides advice on the Special Characteristics

Area Town Centre of Rothesay’s Conservation Area.

Character Area Appraisal

Helensburgh Pier August 2009 Provides information on the Council’s

Masterplan aspirations for Helensburgh Pier

Machrihanish Masterplan  August 2009

Ardrishaig Masterplan October 2008

Tiree design Guide February 2009

Coll Design Guide June 2010

Loch Fyne ICZM Plan December 2009  Provides guidance on the future use and
development of the marine waters and
surrounding coast of Loch Fyne (2010-2015).
Identifies opportunities and constraints to
development and specific development policies
for aquaculture.

Loch Etive ICZM Plan March 2011 Provides guidance on the future use and
development of the marine waters and
surrounding coast of Loch Etive (2011-2016).
Identifies opportunities and constraints to
development and policy guidance for marine
and coastal development.

Sound of Mull Marine November 2010  Provides guidance on the future use and

Spatial Plan development of the marine waters and
surrounding coast of the Sound of Mull.
Identifies opportunities and constraints to
development.
Scottish Government Plan, but the Council is a
lead partner.

Greenspace Audit for for  October 2006

Helensburgh and

Lomond

Argyll Communities Open January 2010 Not approved

Space Audit and Action

Plan

Local Biodiversity Action  Revised 2010

Plan

Proposed Date Comments

Supplementary

Guidance

Core Path Plan October 2011

Housing Layout and October 2011

Design Guide

Roads Standards October 2011



Page 145

Proposed Supplementary Date Comments
Guidance

Crofting New House October 2011
Guidance

Renewable Energy August 2011
Strategy / Onshore

Windfarm Cumulative

Impact Study

Biodiversity Checklist October 2011
Designing for August 2011
Sustainability/Energy

Efficiency

Developer Contributions October2011
Planning for Managing October 2011
Floods

Playspace and Open October 2011
Space in Housing

Developments

Pitches Strategy October 2011

Helensburgh and Lomond
Urban Capacity Study

Firth of Clyde Marine
Spatial Plan

Landscape Capacity
Assessment for
Aquaculture (Sound of
Mull)

Landscape Capacity
assessment for
Aquaculture (SNH report
covering Loch Etive)

Additional Landscape
Capacity assessment for
Aquaculture in Loch Etive
(SNH report)

Have agreed to
use as a material
consideration but
not adopted as
SG.

Could potentially
be adopted as
SG.

Could potentially
be adopted as
SG.

Could potentially
be adopted as
SG.

The marine plan provides strategic guidance
and policies for the sustainable use of the
Firth of Clyde. Including policies on:
Conservation & Biodiversity; Aquaculture;
Shipping & Transport; Fishing; Energy; and
Recreation & Tourism.

Scottish Government Plan. Council a
stakeholder.

Assesses the capacity of the Sound of Mull
(within Local Coastal Character Areas) to
accommodate aquaculture and coastal
infrastructure development.

Completed by Landscape Architect.

Used to inform Sound of Mull MSP.

Assesses the capacity of Loch Etive (within
Local Coastal Character Areas) to
accommodate aquaculture development.
Used to inform Loch Etive ICZM Plan.

Assesses the capacity of Loch Etive (within
Local Coastal Character Areas) to
accommodate aquaculture development.
Used to inform Loch Etive ICZM Plan.



Page 146

Technical Notes

Date

Comments

Affordable Housing

Area Capacity Evaluation
methodology

Housing Density

Argyll Marine SAC Plans

Landscape Capacity
assessment for Aquaculture
(Loch Fyne)

Coll Landscape Capacity
Study

Tiree Landscape Capacity
Study

lona Landscape Capacity
Study

Bute and Cowal Landscape
Capacity Study

Islay Landscape Capacity
Study

Jura Landscape Capacity
Study

North and South Kintyre
Landscape Capacity Study

Lorn Landscape Capacity
Study

Mid Argyll and Inveraray
Landscape Capacity Study

Mull Landscape Capacity
Study

Approved by
Executive
Committee 2007

Approved by
Executive
Committee 2009

Used as a
material
consideration but
not adopted as
SG.

Used to inform
Loch Fyne ICZM
Plan.

Could potentially
be adopted as
SG.

August 2010

August 2010

February 2010

December 2010

June 2010

November 2007

February 2010

March 2010

June 2010

February 2010

To be revised/updated as SG

Technical Note

Technical Working Note - no approval by
committee. May be revised following MIR

Management Plan for the Firth of Lorn marine
Special Area of Conservation (SAC) and Loch
Creran marine SAC.

Produced by Council in conjunction with
management forum.

Assesses the capacity of Loch Fyne (within
Local Coastal Character Areas) to
accommodate aquaculture development.
Completed by Landscape Architect.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.

Landscape Study which identifies capacity for
small-scale development in rural areas,
carried out by Landscape Architects.



Appendix C

FEI G = ) Pl e

Page 147

LP ADV 1 Advertisements Have caused [ Needs to be more Renew and Supplementary
conflict in certain responsive to local | Update guidance linked
areas. economy needs. to Design

policy.

LP AQUA 1 Shell Fish and Fin | Generally well [] [ Aquaculture Retain and Possibility of

Fish Farming received; lacks important industry | update linking to
spatial dimension for Argyll and Bute spatial
outwith ICZMs with significant dimension/Coas
and marine growth potential. tal
spatial plans. Needs careful Development

environmental Strategy.
response to

optimise benefits

from this industry in

a sustainable

manner.

LP BAD 1 Bad Neighbour Works well l Merge with Keep in LDP

Development BAD 2

LP BAD 2 Bad Neighbour Works well [] Merge with Keep in LDP

Development in BAD 1

Reverse

LPBUS 1 Business and Need for [] Not providing Renew and Looking at

Industry Proposals |additional sufficient space for | Merge with LP | adding

in Existing flexibility for small users. BUS2and 3 flexibility for

Settlements proposals that added
can demonstrate economic
added value to value. Policy to
local economy. be looked atin

Main Issues
Report.
Economic
priority in HIE
economically
fragile areas.

LP BUS 2 Business and Criticised as being [] Renew and Looking at

Industry Proposals |too inflexible at Merge with LP | adding

in the Countryside |times. Scales BUS1and3 flexibility for

Development need revisiting. added

Control Zones economic

value. Policy to
be discussed in
main issues
report.

LP BUS 3 Safeguarding Works relatively [] [ Renew and Looking at

Existing Business well; problem merge with LP | adding

and Industry Sites | with retail uses BUS 1 and 2 flexibility for
being included on added
key business sites. economic value

LP COM 1 Community Works well [] [ Renew and Retain in LDP

Facility merge with LP

Development REC1and 2.




Page 148



[ T e

LP COM 2 Change of Use of | Works well; [] Retain
Key Rural Services |needs updated.

LPCST 1 Coastal Works well Needs updated to Merge with LP | Linked to
Development on reflect changes in CST2,3aand 4 |proposed
the Developed consolidated SPP. Coastal
Coast (Settlements Development
and Countryside Strategy SG;
Around Discussed in
Settlements) MIR.

LP CST 2 Coastal Works well Needs updated to Merge with LP | Linked to
Development on reflect changes in CST3aand 4 proposed
the Undeveloped consolidated SPP. Coastal
Coast (Sensitive Development
Countryside Zone) Strategy SG;

Discussed in
MIR.

LP CST 3 Coastal Works well Needs updated to Merge with LP | Linked to
Development on reflect changes in CST1,2and4 |proposed
the Isolated Coast consolidated SPP. Coastal
(Very Sensitive Development
Countryside Zone) Strategy SG;

Discussed in
MIR.

LP CST 4 Development Works well Needs updated to Merge with LP | Linked to
Impact on the reflect changes in CST1,2and 3 proposed
Natural Foreshore consolidated SPP. Coastal

Development
Strategy SG;
Discussed in
MIR.

LP DEP 1 Departures to the | Statutory [] [ l Vital for LDP Remove Place in SG
Development Plan |requirement monitoring.

LP ENF 1 Enforcement Statutory [] [] [] Linked to LDP Remove
Action requirement monitoring and

statutory function.

LPENV 1 Development Works well [ l Policy will perform | Renew and
Impact on the overarching role Retain in LDP
General linked to more linked to other
Environment detailed policies in | environmental

Supplementary policies placed
Guidance relating to | in SG.
environment.

LP ENV 10 Development Works well [ [ Duty to protect our | Remove Place in SG
Impact on Areas of regionally
Panoramic Quality important

landscapes from
insensitive
development.




Page 150



T e

LP ENV 11 Development Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Impact on Historic (update).
Gardens and Linked to
Designed Inventory of
Landscapes Historic
Gardens and
Designed
Landscapes.
LP ENV 12 Water Quality and | Works well [ [ Linked to River Remove Place in SG
Environment Basin Management (update).
Plans (SEPA). Linked to
overarching LP
ENV 1 policy.
LP ENV 13(a) Development Works well. [] [] Needs to be Remove Place in SG
Impact on Listed updated to reflect (update)
Buildings latest.
LP ENV 13(b) Demolition of Works well; [ l Needs to be Remove Place in SG
Listed Buildings needs updated. updated to reflect (update)
latest.
LP ENV 14 Development in Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Conservation (update)

Areas and Special
Built Environment

Areas
LP ENV 15 Demolition in Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Conservation Areas (update)
LP ENV 16 Development Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Impact on (update)
Scheduled Ancient
Monuments
LP ENV 17 Development Works well [ l Linked to West of Remove Place in SG
Impact on Sites of |although can be Scotland (update)
Archaeological overly Archaeology Service.
Importance prescriptive and
may need to be
amended.
LP ENV 18 Protection and Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Enhancement of (update)
Buildings
LP ENV 19 Development Works well. Clear [ [ Retain and Linked to
Setting, Layout advice update to Design
and Design reflect credit Appendix and
crunch issues suite of design
and climate guides in
change. Supplementary
Guidance.
LP ENV 2 Development Works well [ l Remove Place in SG
Impact on linked to LBAP
Biodiversity (ie. 2010 review
biological diversity) and proposed
biodiversity

checklist.




Page 152



[ T o

LP ENV 20 Public Art Not used [ Remove from
LDP

LP ENV 3 Development Works well [ l Internationally Remove Place in SG
Impact on important sites (update)
European and
Ramsar Sites

LPENV 4 Management of Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Sites (update)

LP ENV 5 Development Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Impact on Sites of (update)
Special Scientific
Interest (SSSIs)

LP ENV 6 Development Works well [ l Remove Place in SG
Impact on Habitats (update)
and Species

LP ENV 7 Development Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Impact on (update)
Trees/Woodland

LP ENV 8 Development Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG
Impact on Local (update).
Nature Linked to
Conservation Sites proposed

Green
Networks.
Discussed in
MIR.

LP ENV 9 Development Works well [] [] NSAs character Remove Place in SG
Impact on statements updated. (update)
National Scenic
Areas (NSAs)

LP HOU 1 General Housing Issues to do with | [ Merge with LP | Policy to be
Development scales and crofts. HOU 2 and discussed in

renew Main Issues
Report (MIR)

LP HOU 2 Provision of Difficulty in [ [ Merge with LP | Linked to SG.
Housing to meet delivering HOU 1 and Discussed in
Local Needs affordable amend Main Issues
including housing under Report.
Affordable current housing
Housing Provision | market

LP HOU 3 Special Needs Works well [ [ Remove and Place in SG.
Access Provision in update Linked to
Housing housing policy.
Developments




Page 154



[ T e

LP HOU 4 Housing Green- Difficulty in [] [ More communal Remove and Place in SG
Space securing new approach may be renew linked to Open
equipped required to deliver Space Audit
children's play suitable equipped and
space through children's play Recreational/Pit
policy; revisit space. ches Strategy;
scales. linked to
housing policy.

LP HOU 5 House Extensions | Works well [ [ Remove and Place in SPG

Renew linked to suite
of design
guides and
Appendix A.
Linked to
housing policy.

LP HOU 6 Residential Works well [ Remove and Place in SG.
Caravans and Sites renew Linked to
(for Permanent housing policy.
Homes)

LP MIN 1 Safeguarding of Works well [] [] Retain and Merge with LP
Mineral Resources Renew MIN 2

LP MIN 2 Mineral Extraction |Small [ Retain and Merge with LP
amendments update MIN 1.
proposed Discussed in

MIR.

LPPG 1 Planning Gain Works well; [ [ New Pan to be Retain Expand also in
needs furthe issued. SG.
clarification to
assist
development
process.

LP REC 1 Sport, Leisure and | Works well [] l Retain and Expand also in

Recreation merge with LP | SG

COM 1and LP

REC 2.

LP REC 2 Safeguarding of Works well; [ l Merge with LP | Place in SPG
Recreational Land | clarification on COM 1; LP REC 1 | linked to Open
and Important exceptions Space
Open Space required. Audit/green

network.
Discussed in
MIR.

LP REN 1 Wind Farms and Needs additional Retain and Merge with LP

Wind Turbines guidance update REN 2 and 3.
Linked to
cummulative
impacts and
landscape
capacity study.
SG; discussed
in MIR.




Page 156



T o

LP REN 2 On Site Greater design Retain and Merge with LP
Commercial and guidance required. update REN 1 and 3;
Domestic Wind possible design
Turbines advice required

in due course.
Discussed in
MIR.

LP REN 3 Other (Non-Wind) | Works well [] Retain and Merge with LP
Forms of update REN 1 and 2.
Renewable Energy Expand in SG.
Related
Development

LPRET 1 Retail Works well; [ Retain and Merge with LP
Development in under increasing Update. RET 2 and 3.
the Towns - The development Possibly merge | Discussed in
Sequential pressure. with RET 2, 3 MIR; Expand in
Approach and 4 SG.

LP RET 2 Change of Useto | Works well [] Retain and Policy to be
and from Use Class update. discussed in
1 (Shops) in the Possible merge | Main Issues
Core Shopping with RET 1,3 Report.

Areas of the Main and 4 Expand in SG.
Town Centres

LP RET 3 Retail Works well [] Retain and Policy to be
Development in update. discussed in
the Villages and Possible merge | Main Issues
Minor Settlements with Ret 1,2 Report.

and 4 Expand in SG.

LP RET 4 Retail Restrictive to [] [ Needs to better Merge and Needs
Development economic capitilise on rural Renew additional
within innovation in products etc. flexibility to
Countryside - rural areas. help stimulate
Development rural economy.
Control Zones

LP RET 5 Change of Use of | Works well. [] Merge and
Shops Outwith renew with LP
Designated Town COM 1, LP REC
Centres land2.

LP RET 6 Design of Shop Works well [] [] Remove Place in SG;
Frontages linked to

design policy
and shopfront
Design Guide.

LP SERV 1 Private Sewage Works well. [ Remove Place in SG.
Treatment Plants Create
and Wastewater overarching
(ie. drainage) Servicing Policy
Systems in LDP.

LP SERV 2 Incorporation of Works well [ [ Needs to Remove Place in SG.
Natural incorporate latest Create
Features/Sustainab advice. overarching
le Drainage Servicing Policy
Systems (SuDS) in LDP.




Page 158



[ T e

LP SERV 3 Drainage Impact Works well Remove Place in SG.
Assessment (DIA) Create
overarching
Servicing Policy
in Plan
LP SERV 4 Water Supply Works well Remove Place in SG.
Create
overarching
Servicing Policy
in Plan. MIR to
discuss water
conservation in
areas prone to
water
shortages.
LP SERV 5 Waste Related Works well Remove Place in SG.
Development and Create
Waste overarching
Management in Servicing Policy
Developments in Plan
LP SERV 6 Safeguarding Works well Remove Place in SG.
Waste Create
Management Sites overarching
Servicing Policy
in Plan
LP SERV 7 Contaminated Land | Works well [ [ Remove Place in SG.
Create
overarching
Servicing Policy
in Plan
LP SERV 8 Flooding and Land | Works well needs [] [ l Retain and Link to SEPA
Erosion - The Risk |to be updated to Renew Flood Maps.
Framework for reflect latest To be
Development advice. discussed in
MIR.
LP SERV 9 Development in Works well [] Remove Place in SG.
the Vicinity of Create
Notifiable overarching
Installations Servicing Policy
in Plan
LPTEL1 Telecommunicatio | Works well; L] Remove Place in SG.
ns growing Create
importance to overarching
economy of Argyll Servicing Policy
and Bute. in Plan. To be
discussed in
MIR.
LP TOUR 1 Tourist Facilities Works well Tourism major Merge and Expand in SG.
and employer in Argyll update with LP
Accommodation, and Bute. TOUR 2.
including Static
and Touring
Caravans




Page 160



T e o

LP TOUR 2 Safeguarding of Ineffective in [ Merge with To be
Primary Tourist some cases TOUR 1. discussed in
Areas MIR.
LP TRAN 1 Public Access and Remove Place in SG
Rights of Way linked to Core
Path Plan;
linked to
overarching
transport/conn
ectivity policy.
LP TRAN 2 Development and [] Remove. Place in SG
Public Transport Linked to
Accessibility overaching
transport policy.
LP TRAN 3 Special Needs [] Remove. Place in SG
Access Provision Linked to
overarching
transport policy.
LP TRAN 4 New and Existing, |Works well; Linked to Place in SG.
Public Roads and debate over overaching
Private Access numbers of transport policy.
Regimes housing off
private access
regimes.
LP TRAN 5 Off Site Highway [] Linked to Place in SG.
Improvements overarching
transport policy.
LP TRAN 6 Vehicle Parking Gaps need filled [] Linked to Place in SG
Provision overarching
transport policy.
LP TRAN 7 Safeguarding of [] Linked to Place in SG
Airports overarching
transport policy
LP TRAN 8 Piers and Harbours [ Linked to Place in SG
overarching
transport policy.
STRATAC1  |DEVELOPMENTIN |Not utilised [ [ Remove
SUPPORT OF
FARMS, CROFTS
AND ESTATES
STRATCP1  |COASTAL [ [ Remove Covered by LP
TRANSHIPMENT CST Policies
DEVELOPMENT and Coastal
Development
Strategy.
Linked to
overarching
transport
policy.




Page 162



[ T e

STRATDC1  |DEVELOPMENT  |Worked well in Merge with Subject to
WITHIN THE directing STRAT DC 2,3,4 | discussion in
SETTLEMENTS development to and 5 Main Issues
settlements. Report
STRAT DC 10 FLOODING AND Effective in Remove Covered by LP.
LAND EROSION avoiding/mitigatin Linked to SEPA
g against flood Flood Maps
damage (SG)
STRATDC2  |DEVELOPMENT Remove Subject to
WITHIN THE discussion in
COUNTRYSIDE Main Issues
AROUND Report
SETTLEMENTS
STRATDC3  |DEVELOPMENT Masterplan Merge with Subject to
WITHIN THE required. STRAT DC 1,2,3 |discussion in
GREENBELT and 4 Main Issues
Report
STRATDC4  |DEVELOPMENT IN Merge with Subject to
RURAL STRAT DC 1,2,3 |discussion in
OPPORTUNITY and 4 Main Issues
AREAS Report
STRATDCS5  |DEVELOPMENT IN Merge with Subject to
SENSITIVE STRATDC 1,2,3 | discussion in
COUNTRYSIDE and 4 Main Issues
Report
STRATDC6  |DEVELOPMENT IN Merge with Subject to
VERY SENSITIVE STRATDC 1,2,3 | Discussions in
COUNTRYSIDE and 4 Main Issues
Report
STRATDC7  |NATURE Works well I Remove Covered by LP
CONSERVATION ENV 1 and SG
AND
DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL
STRATDC8  |LANDSCAPE AND  |Works well I Remove Covered by LP
DEVELOPMENT ENV 1 and SG
CONTROL
STRATDCY  |HISTORIC Works well I Remove Covered by LP
ENVIRONMENT ENV 1 and SG
AND
DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL
STRATFW 1  |INDICATIVE Superseded by Remove Woodland and
FORESTRY Woodland and Forest Strategy
STRATEGY Forest Strategy available as SG
STRATFW?2  |DEVELOPMENT  |Works well I Remove Covered by LP
IMPACT ON ENV 1 and SG.
WOODLAND Linked to
Woodland and
Forest Strategy




Page 164



[ T T e

STRATHO1  |HOUSING — Needs [ Remove Covered by LP
DEVELOPMENT amendment HOU 1/2.
CONTROL POLICY Subject to
review and
discussion
associated with
Main Issues
Report.
STRATRE1  |WIND Need for [] [ Remove Covered by LP
FARM/WIND additional REN 1/2 and
TURBINE guidance SPG
DEVELOPMENT
STRAT RE 2 OTHER FORMS OF | Works well [ [ Remove Covered by LP
(NON-WIND REN 3
ENERGY)
RENEWABLE
ENERGY RELATED
DEVELOPMENT
STRAT SI 1 SUSTAINABLE No fully utilised Retain and Discussed in
DEVELOPMENT Renew to MIR.
reflect latest
response to
climate change
and reduction
of carbon
footprint.




Page 166



Page 167

Appendix D

ISSUE 3A

Do you agree with the identified challenges and opportunities
Q listed in the wheel?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, can you suggest any amendments you wish to be made and explain why it
is needed?

ISSUE 3B

Q Have we missed anything out that we need to take account of?

Yes No No Opinion




Page 168

ISSUE 3C

Q Do you agree with this vision?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please tell us why you disagree and put forward any amendment or
alternative vision if you have one?

ISSUE 3D

Do you agree with the key objectives that have been identified to
Q achieve the vision?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please tell us why you disagree and suggest any amendments or
alternative key objectives?




Page 169

ISSUE 4A

Q Do you agree that we should identify important green networks
within and adjacent to our Main Towns and Key Settlements?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what would your approach be to protect important green corridors from
being damaged through insensitive development?

ISSUE 4B

Do you think that the LDP should contain a specific policy
Q protecting wild land in Argyll and Bute?

Yes No No Opinion

If yes, do you agree with the areas identified on Map 4.2?

If no, do you have any other areas you wish to see considered?




Page 170

ISSUE 4C

Q Do you agree that it would be a good idea to introduce a
biodiversity checklist for medium and larger scale developments?

Yes No No Opinion

If yes, do you have any comments on the proposed biodiversity checklist in the
Monitoring Statement?

ISSUE 4D

Q Can you suggest any other way we can safeguard better our built
heritage?

ISSUE 4E

Q What other ways do you think Argyll and Bute Council should
employ to secure the future of our historic town centres?




Page 171

ISSUE 4F

Q Do you think that the proposed LDP policy covering coastal
development is adequate?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please explain how this policy should be amended and why?

Do you think that a Coastal Development Strategy would be a
useful tool in helping to provide a spatial development policy for
the coast areas.

Yes No No Opinion

If no, then please set out how you think future coastal development should be
addressed in the LDP?




Page 172

ISSUE 5A

The Council has put forward three possible options for population
Q and household growth in the LDP with Option 2 as its preferred
way forward. Do you agree with this option?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, which other option do you prefer and please tell us why?

ISSUE 5B

With a significant increase in our older population being projected

Q across Argyll and Bute over the next ten years should the LDP
identify specific housing allocations that are able to meet the
needs of older and disabled people?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach do you suggest the LDP can take to best meet
the specific needs of older and disabled people?




Page 173

ISSUE 5C

Q Do you agree with the Council’s preferred approach?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the Council’s suggested alternative approach or do you
wish to put forward another alternative that helps the Council to increase the
supply of affordable housing?

ISSUE 5D

Do you agree with this policy option to increase housing density
Q on specified sites?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s alternative option or do you have another
idea to try and help ensure economies of scale in Argyll and Bute?




Page 174

ISSUE 5E
The Council considers that within 16km buffer zones around the
Main Towns and within NSAs and APQs proposals for new houses
Q on bare land crofts should be treated in the same way as
proposals for mainstream houses.

Do you agree with this policy option?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative policy option that you think the Council should
take when considering housing on bare land crofts?

ISSUE 5F
Q Do you agree with this proposed policy option?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the alternative option put forward by the Council or do you
have an alternative policy option that you think the Council should take when

considering community led initiatives?




Page 175

ISSUE 6A

Do you agree that the Council’s preferred approach to safeguard
Q and promote tourist related development is appropriate?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what other approach do you consider to be more appropriate to encourage
additional tourist related development that also helps safeguard our
outstanding natural and built environment?

ISSUE 6B

Do you agree that PDA 5/62 Dalmally - Brackley is no longer
Q required to be safeguarded and promoted for timber processing
through the Local Plan?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the retention of this site in the LDP for timber processing
purposes or the alternative option proposed by the Council?




Page 176

ISSUE 6C

In addition to the assessment of cumulative and sequential impact

Q and a landscape capacity study are there any other key aspects
that the review should focus on that are not addressed in the
current policy?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what additional aspects should the review focus on?

ISSUE 6D

The spheres of influence and Key Ports have been identified on
Map 6.4. Do you agree with the coverage of the spheres and the
identification of the Key Ports?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what other areas of Argyll and Bute should be included?

10




Page 177

ISSUE 6E

Do you agree with the identification of the sites included in Table
6.1 as Strategically Important Industrial/Business Locations for
Argyll and Bute?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please explain why you disagree and/or indicate other potential locations
for Strategic Industrial and Business locations that can deliver significant
employment opportunities.

ISSUE 6F

Do you agree with the additional allocations of land for industrial
Q and/or business use at Lochgilphead and Campbeltown?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please let us know if you consider there is a shortfall in other locations
and what of demand evidence do you have to justify additional release at that
location?

11




Page 178

ISSUE 6G

Do you agree with the revised allocations in the Oban, Lorn and
Q the Isles area?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please indicate where future demand for business and industrial land in
the OLI area can be identified.

ISSUE 6H

Do you agree that additional land should be safeguarded or policy
Q changed to safeguard and assist smaller scale industrial and

business uses, within or closely related to our Main Towns, Key

Settlements and proposed Rural Renaissance Settlements?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what alternative option do you suggest to better support the sustainable
growth of small businesses in Argyll and Bute?

12




Page 179

ISSUE 6J

Do you agree with placing economic and social regeneration as
Q the prime consideration in the decision making process in areas
identified in Map 6.6?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the Council’s alternative of continuing with the existing
Development Plan policy approach to economic development?

ISSUE 6l

Do you agree that a more focussed approach to area regeneration

Q activities should be taken in the LDP with a limited number of
strategic priorities identified as set out in the Table 6.2 and other
opportunities identified as local in nature?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please indicate which additional regeneration areas you would include in
Table 6.2 at a strategic or local level?

13




Page 180

ISSUE 6K
Q Do you agree with our preferred option for new retail
opportunities?

Yes No No Opinion

If yes, please see our spatial maps to view the alternative sites.

Do you agree with our alternative option?

Yes No No Opinion

If not, what other alternative option do you have?

ISSUE 6L

Do you agree with raising the limit of 100m* to 200m? retail
floorspace in order to support the continued diversification of the
Argyll and Bute rural economy?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the status quo or do you have an alternative policy
response that enables the further diversification of the rural economy in a
sustainable manner?

14




Page 181

ISSUE 7A

Do you think that developments located away from the Main

Q Towns and Key Settlements should be required to offset the
additional energy used travelling to and from the Main Town
service centres?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative approach that could help reduce the carbon
footprint of our rural communities.

ISSUE 7B
Q Do you agree that there should be a requirement for water
conservation measures to be required in the new LDP in areas that

are subject to water shortages?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, why not and do you have any alternative approach to saving energy
associated with the supply of water?

15



Page 182

ISSUE 7C

Do you consider that the current Local Plan Policy LP SERV 5 is

Q effective in relation to the potential for new waste related
development and the provision of waste facilities in new
development?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, then please explain why you think this is the case and how this policy
should be amended to overcome your concerns?

ISSUE 7D

The Council considers that its current policy approach to avoid areas that are
prone to flooding and land erosion is the only realistic option available.

Do you think that the existing Local Plan policy on flooding and land erosion

can be improved in any way? If so please set out how the policy should be
changed.

16




Page 183

ISSUE 7E

Q Do you agree that the LDP should seek to protect better quality
agricultural land from development?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you have an alternative policy approach to protect the best of our
agricultural land from new development?

ISSUE 7F

Q Do you agree with the measures suggested here in mitigating and
adapting to the effects of climate change?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what measures do you suggest should be undertaken in the LDP that
helps the Council meet the requirements of the 2009 Scotland Climate Change
Act?

17




Page 184

ISSUE 7G
Do you agree with the Council’s preferred policy option for
Q Minerals?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you support the alternative policy option and if so do you have any new
sites you wish to see identified?

ISSUE 8A
Q Do you agree with the strategic transport priorities identified in
Map 8.1?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what other strategic transport priorities need to be added?

18



Page 185

ISSUE 8B

What other ways can you suggest to help reduce greenhouse emissions
generated by transportation in the LDP?

ISSUE 8C

Do you agree with the Council’s preferred option with regard to
Q the Dunbeg Corridor?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s alternative option or do you have any
other alternatives that could be considered?

19




Page 186

ISSUE 9A

Tell us if you agree with the preferred option of Settlement
Strategy A for Argyll and Bute that builds on our existing

Q settlement hierarchy (with the addition of Cardross as a Key
Settlement) and introduces the new concept of rural renaissance
communities as the basis for the distribution of new land
allocations for development in Argyll and Bute?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, do you agree with the Council’s suggested alternative settlement strategy
(Settlement Strategy B) or can you think of any other approaches we could take
that will deliver a sustainable settlement strategy for Argyll and Bute?

ISSUE 9B
Q Do you agree with this simplification of the Development Control
Zones?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach to the zones would you consider appropriate
that still helps retain certainty in the local planning process?

20




Page 187

ISSUE 9C

The Council considers that within NSAs and APQs the Rural
Opportunity Area boundaries should be reduced to conform to the

Q areas with potential to absorb development detailed in the
Landscape Capacity Studies.

Do you agree with this policy option?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what alternative approach do you think the Council should take when
considering new housing in the open countryside in NSAs and APQs to help
safeguard the preferred settlement strategy?

ISSUE 9D

Q Do you agree with the need for a 20 year Masterplan for the
Shandon to Helensburgh Green Belt?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, what alternatives do you have to allow the sustainable growth of
settlements surrounded by the Green Belt that will comply with the
requirements of the consolidated SPP?

21



Page 188

ISSUE 10A
Q Do you agree with the Council’s list of preferred sites for future
release?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please tell us why taking into account environmental, resource and
community impacts?

ISSUE 10B
Q Do you agree with the Council’s list of Rural Renaissance
Settlements?

Yes No No Opinion

If no, please tell us why you do not agree?

22




	Agenda
	3 UPDATE ON THEMATIC GROUPS - Argyll and Bute Council, Governance and Law
	Ag Item 11(b) -  April 2011
	Ag Item 11(c) - Economy Thematic Group report for CPP 13 April

	6 OBAN LORN & THE ISLES LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP PLAN (Draft) - Argyll & Bute Council
	9 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (LDP) - MAIN ISSUES REPORT (MIR)
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


